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OFFERING STATEMENT 

BEAVER GOLD CORP. 
 

Offering of a 
Minimum of 50,000 Shares of Common Stock ($80,000) 

up to a 
Maximum of 3,125,000 Shares of Common Stock ($5,000,000) 

 
 

 
Offering Price 

Crowdfunding Portal 
Commissions (1) 

 
Proceeds to 
Company (2)  

Per Share of Common Stock $1.60 $0.11 $1.49 

Minimum Shares of Common Stock 
Sold 

$80,000 $5,600 $74,400 

Maximum Shares of Common Stock 
Sold 

$5,000,000 $350,000 $4,650,000 

 
We are offering shares of our common stock at a price per share of $1.60. We are offering a minimum of 50,000 shares 
for $80,000 and up to a maximum of 3,125,000 shares for $5,000,000. The minimum investment that you may make 
is $250. We are offering the shares of our common stock to prospective investors through the crowdfunding portal 
available at http://www.title3funds.com/ and each subdomain thereof, which we refer to as the Portal. The 
Intermediary, who operates the Portal, is registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission, which we refer to 
as the SEC, as a funding portal and is a funding portal member of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority, which 
we refer to as FINRA. We are required to pay a commission to the Intermediary equal to 7% of gross monies raised 
in the offering and to issue to the Intermediary a number of shares of our common stock equal to 2% of the total shares 
of common stock sold in the offering. 

(1) In addition to the commission payable to the Intermediary, we will incur offering costs. The offering costs 
primarily consist of legal and accounting expenses payable to our counsel and accounting firm. We expect 
that the offering costs will total approximately $50,000 not including marketing costs.  We are also 
required to issue to the Intermediary as additional consideration a number of shares of our common stock 
equal to 2% of the shares sold in the offering.   

(2) No assurance can be given that all or any portion of the securities offered hereby will be sold. Your funds 
will be held in an escrow account established by the Intermediary with North Capital Private Securities 
Corporation, who we refer to as the escrow agent, in compliance with applicable securities laws, until the 
minimum offering amount is reached. The subscription amount for the shares may be paid to the escrow 
account by wire transfer or other electronic funds transfer in accordance with the instructions provided on 
the Portal and will be held in escrow until satisfaction of all the conditions to the closing. The closing of 
this offering is subject to, among other things, subscriptions for the $80,000 minimum amount being 
received in the escrow account from qualified investors, which qualified investors may include executive 
officers and directors of our company and their affiliates. This offering may be closed at any time after the 
minimum number of shares of common stock is sold, in one or more closings, and on or before 30 of June, 
2023. If we do not raise the minimum amount offered by 30 of June, 2023, then we will return all funds 
received in the escrow account to investors without interest.  

The date of this offering statement is June 30, 2022 
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GENERAL OFFERING INFORMATION 

This offering statement is furnished solely to prospective investors through the crowdfunding portal available at 
http://www.title3funds.com/ and each subdomain thereof. Title3Funds LLC, which, collectively with its 
subsidiaries and affiliates, we refer to as T3F or the Intermediary, operates the Portal and is registered with the SEC 
and is a member of FINRA. 

Beaver Gold Corp., which we refer to as the Company, we, us or our, is a precious metal exploration company with 
a focus on discovering the next world-class deposit in North America. We were formed as a Nevada corporation 
on February 24, 2021. We are offering shares of our common stock at a price per share of $1.60 with a minimum 
investment of $250 required. We are offering a minimum of $80,000 of our common stock and a maximum of 
$5,000,000 of our common stock. 

We are offering shares of our common stock in reliance on the exemption from registration requirements of the 
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, which we refer to as the Securities Act, pursuant to Section 4(a)(6) thereof and 
the regulations promulgated with respect to such section. 

A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this offering unless you can 
afford to lose your entire investment. 

In making an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of the issuer and the terms 
of the offering, including the merits and risks involved. These securities have not been recommended or 
approved by any federal or state securities commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these 
authorities have not passed upon the accuracy or adequacy of this document. 

The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of any securities offered or the 
terms of the offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any offering document or 
literature. 

These securities are offered under an exemption from registration; however, the U.S. Securities and 
Exchange Commission has not made an independent determination that these securities are exempt from 
registration. 

The Company will file a report with the SEC annually and post the report on its website, no later than 120 
days after the end of each fiscal year covered by the report. We may terminate our reporting obligations in 
the future in accordance with Rule 202(b) of Regulation CF (§227.202(b)) by (1) being required to file reports 
under Section 13(a)  or Section 15(d)  of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,  as amended, (2)  filing at least 
one annual report pursuant  to Regulation CF and having fewer than 300 holders of record, (3) filing annual 
reports for three years pursuant to Regulation CF and having assets equal to or less than $10,000,000, (4) 
the repurchase of all the Securities sold in this offering by the Company or another party, or (5) the 
liquidation or dissolution of the Company. 

The shares being offered may not be transferred by any investor during the one year period beginning when the 
shares are issued, unless the shares are transferred: (i) to our Company; (ii) to an “accredited investor” as defined 
in Rule 501(a) of Regulation D; (iii) as part of an offering registered with the SEC; or (iv) to a member of the family 
of the investor or the equivalent, to a trust controlled by the investor, to a trust created for the benefit of a member 
of the family of the investor or the equivalent, or in connection with the death or divorce of the investor or other 
similar circumstance. In addition, there is no ready market for the sale of the shares and it may be difficult or 
impossible for an investor to sell or otherwise dispose of the shares. 

No person other than our Company has been authorized to provide prospective investors with any information 
concerning our company or the offering or to make any representation not contained in this offering statement. To 
invest in the shares being offered, each prospective investor will be required to: (i) register for an investor account 
with the Portal, (ii) make representations regarding the investor’s investment eligibility and complete a 
questionnaire to demonstrate his or her understanding of the risks involved in investing in the shares and (iii) 
execute the subscription documents. We reserve the right to modify any of the terms of the offering and the 
subscription documents at any time before the offering closes. 
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Certain information contained in this offering statement constitutes “forward looking statements” that can be 
identified by the use of forward looking terminology such as “may,” “will,” “should,” “expect,” “anticipate,” 
“estimate,” “intend,” “continue,” or “believe” or the negatives or variations thereof.  Furthermore, any forecasts or 
other estimates in this offering statement, including estimates of returns or performance, are “forward looking 
statements” and are based upon certain assumptions that may change. Due to various risks and uncertainties, actual 
events or results or the actual performance of the securities may differ materially from those contemplated in such 
forward looking statements. Moreover, actual events are difficult to project and often depend upon factors that are 
beyond the control of our Company or the Intermediary. Neither the delivery of this offering statement at any time 
nor any sale of securities under this offering statement shall under any circumstances create an implication that the 
information contained herein is correct as of any time after the earlier of the relevant date specified herein or the 
date of this offering statement.  
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TERM SHEET 

Company Beaver Gold Corp., a Nevada corporation, is a precious metal exploration company 
with the presence in Canada that enables it to leverage its culture, network and property 
pipeline and establish an advantageous position towards discovering the next legacy 
mine of Canada. Its primary goal is the discovery a “world-class deposit”– a mine so 
rich, it could last for more than 100 years of production.  The Company was only 
recently incorporated, is in the development stage and has not generated any revenues 
or net income to date. 

Use of Proceeds We are seeking financing through the sale of the shares of our common stock (as 
described below under Securities Offered) in order to support the company’s 
exploration budget for its projects, with the possibility of commencing drilling 
operations within the next year, and general working capital for operations. Also, a 
portion of the net proceeds from this offering will be used to pay the purchase price of 
the Foisey Gold, Orphan Gold and Cree Lake properties located in Canada. 

See “Question 10” below for further information. 

Securities Offered Shares of common stock of our company for $1.60 per share in a minimum amount 
per investor of $250. 

Targeted Offering 
Amount; 
Oversubscriptions 
Accepted; Maximum 
Offering Amount 

The targeted offering amount is 50,000 shares of common stock or $80,000. We will 
accept subscriptions in excess of the targeted amount in our discretion. The maximum 
offering amount is 3,125,000 shares of our common stock or $5,000,000. 

Low Target Amount; 
No other funds may 
be Raised 

The initial purchasers of our common stock in this offering risk that we will not raise 
sufficient funds to sustain the growth of our company. 

The minimum amount of securities that must be sold for our company to accept 
subscriptions is $80,000 of securities. Once we raise the $80,000 minimum in this 
offering, we intend to accept subscriptions as they are received. Thus, investors who 
purchase securities prior to the offering being subscribed in full will bear the risk of 
whether there will be additional investors to complete the offering or that our company 
would be able to raise funds in another manner. Even if we raise the maximum amount, 
we will need to raise additional capital in the future. 

Our officers and directors may invest in this offering and any funds that they invest 
would be counted toward our achievement of the minimum offering amount. 

Authorized 
Capitalization 

As of the date of this offering statement, our authorized capital stock consists of 
490,000,000 shares of common stock, $0.0001 par value per share (“Common Stock”) 
and 10,000,000 shares of blank check preferred stock, par value $0.0001 per share 
(“Preferred Stock”). As of the date of this offering statement, a total of 8,287,500 
shares of common stock are issued and outstanding, and no shares of Preferred Stock 
are issued and outstanding.  

Dividends Dividends will be declared if and when determined by the board of directors of our 
company in its sole discretion.  We do not expect to declare any dividends for the 
foreseeable future. 

Voting and Control Holders of Common Stock are entitled to one vote per share of Common Stock.  
Notwithstanding, each investor of our Common Stock being offered will appoint the 
Company’s board of directors as the sole and exclusive attorney and proxy of such 
investor, with full power of substitution and resubstitution, to vote and exercise all 
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voting and related rights with respect to all of the shares of Common Stock of the 
Company, in accordance with the terms of the subscription agreement for this offering. 

Anti-Dilution Rights The shares of Common Stock do not have anti-dilution rights, which means that future 
equity financings will dilute your ownership percentage of our company. 

Board of Directors; 
Management Team; 
Board of Advisors 

The business and affairs of our company are managed, and all corporate powers are 
exercised by or under the direction of our board of directors. The current board 
members are Scott Jobin-Bevans, Sean Zubick, Robin Ross, and William Hunter. The 
senior executives of the Company oversee the day-to-day operations of our company 
subject to the board’s oversight. Scott serves as the CEO and the Chief Geologist of 
our company and oversees all of our operations including designing and overseeing 
the execution of the exploration plan of our company. Robin Ross serves as our 
Secretary and Graham Scott serves as our Treasurer.  

Shares Being Sold 
under 4(a)(6) 
Crowdfunding 
Exemption 

 

We are offering the securities in reliance on the exemption from registration 
requirements of the Securities Act, pursuant to Section 4(a)(6) thereof and the 
regulations promulgated with respect to such section. 

The following limitations apply to investment amounts by individual investors who 
are not accredited investors:  

• Individual investors, over the course of a 12-month period, are permitted to 
invest in the aggregate across all crowdfunding offerings up to: 

• If either their annual income or net worth is less than $107,000, then the greater of: 

• $2,200 or 

• 5 percent of the greater of their annual income or net worth. 

• If both their annual income and net worth are equal to or more than $107,000, 
then 10 percent of the greater of their annual income or net worth. 

The aggregate amount of securities sold to all investors during the 12-month period 
preceding the date of such offer or sale, including the securities offered in this 
offering, shall not exceed $5,000,000.  

Transfer Restrictions The securities will be issued without registration under the Securities Act pursuant to 
the crowdfunding exemption under Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act. 

The securities may not be transferred by any purchaser of such securities during the 
one-year period from when the securities were first issued unless such securities are 
transferred: (1) to the issuer of the securities; (2) to an accredited investor; (3) as part 
of an offering registered with the SEC; or (4) to a member of the family of the 
purchaser or the equivalent, to a trust controlled by the purchaser, to a trust created for 
the benefit of a member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, or in 
connection with the death or divorce of the purchaser or other similar circumstance. 

We will be under no obligation to register the resale of the securities under the 
Securities Act. 

High-Risk 
Investment 

An investment in the securities involves a high degree of risk and is suitable only for 
investors who can afford to lose their entire investment. 
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THE COMPANY 
 
1. Name of Issuer. 

The name of the issuer is Beaver Gold Corp. The issuer is a Nevada corporation. 

ELIGIBILITY  

2. [X] Check this box to certify that all of the following statements are true for the issuer: 
 

• Organized under, and subject to, the laws of a State or territory of the United States or the District of 
Columbia. 

• Not subject to the requirement to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the 
Securities Exchange Act of 1934. 

• Not an investment company registered or required to be registered under the Investment Company Act 
of 1940. 

• Not ineligible to rely on this exemption under Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act as a result of a 
dis-qualification specified in Rule 503(a) of Regulation Crowdfunding. 

• Has filed with the Commission and provided to investors, to the extent required, the ongoing 
annual reports required by Regulation Crowdfunding during the two years immediately preceding 
the filing of this offering statement (or for such shorter period that the issuer was required to file 
such reports). 

• Not a development stage company that (a) has no specific business plan or (b) has indicated that 
its business plan is to engage in a merger or acquisition with an unidentified company or 
companies. 

3. Has the issuer or any of its predecessors previously failed to comply with the ongoing reporting 
requirements of Rule 202 of Regulation Crowdfunding? [_] Yes [X] No 

 
Explain: Not applicable.  

DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY 

4. Provide the following information about each director (and any persons occupying a similar status or 
performing a similar function) of the issuer:  

Sean Zubick, Non-Executive Chairman      Dates of Board Service: November 2021 – Present 

From 2013 to 2020, Mr. Zubick grew a $25,000 personal investment portfolio into one of Canada's leading resource 
focused merchant banks. Palisade Global Investments has over $170,000,000 in assets under management (AUM). 
He is a co-founder and principal investor of New Found Gold Corp., which conducted IPO on NYSE America in 
August 2020 at a $180 million valuation.  
 
Mr. Zubick is a co-founding investor of Goldspot Discoveries, the first Investment vehicle leveraging AI and machine 
learning in data interpretation for mineral exploration. He is a recognized industry investor, resource speculator, and 
private fund manager. His expertise is in small and micro-cap junior mining resource companies, capital markets, and 
resource startup lifecycles (from conception to IPO/RTO). He has raised over $100,000,000 in the sector since 2013. 
Mr. Zubick is also a founding partner on the Discovery Fund. 
 
Mr. Zubick’s Business Experience for the Last Three Years 

Employer: Beaver Gold Corp. 
Employer’s Principal Business: Precious metals exploration 
Title: Non-Executive Chairman 
Dates of Service: November 2021 - Present 
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Responsibilities: Mr. Zubick joined the board of directors in November 2021. His deep industry knowledge and 
executive oversight has added immediate value and a reliable resource for business decisions.  

 
Employer: Palisades Global Investments 
Employer’s Principal Business: Merchant Bank 
Title: COO 
Dates of Service: 2013-2020 
Responsibilities: Sourcing / Structuring Investment Opportunities for the Merchant Bank.  

 
Education: Bachelor’s Degree from University of North Carolina - Charlotte. 
 

Dr. Scott Jobin-Bevans, CEO, Chief Geologist, Director    Dates of Board Service: November 2021 – Present 
 
Dr. Jobin-Bevans has been involved in the mineral exploration sector since 1988 with more than 25 years in worldwide 
mineral exploration and has public company experience as a director, officer and technical advisor. 
 
He is a Co-Founder of Caracle Creek International Consulting, a Canadian mineral exploration consulting company, 
where he is currently the Principal Geoscientist. Scott has expertise in project evaluation and in leading multi-million-
dollar projects from generative stage through advanced exploration and into development.  
 
He is an advisor and member of the board of directors for a number of public and private companies in Canada and 
held the volunteer position of President (2010-2012) of the Prospector and Developers Association of Canada.  
 
Dr. Jobin-Bevans Business Experience for the Last Three Years 

Employer: Beaver Gold Corp. 
Employer’s Principal Business: Precious metals exploration 
Title: Chief Executive Officer, Chief Geologist, Director 
Dates of Service: November 2021 - Present 
Responsibilities: Develop the business plan and corporate strategy, promote creative thinking inside the company, 
design a shared value strategy, promote the company and raise capital, and oversee the execution of the business 
plan. 

 
Employer: Caracle Creek International Consulting Inc.  
Employer’s Principal Business: Geoscience Consulting Services 
Title: Principal Geoscientist, Director 
Dates of Service: September 2001 to Present 
Responsibilities:  Oversee daily operations of the company with a focus on supporting mineral exploration 
services and business development. 
  
Education: PhD in Economic Geology, University of Western Ontario, Canada 

 
Robin Ross, Director, Secretary         Dates of Board Service: February 2021 –Present 
 
Mr. Ross is a 45-year veteran in financial services and merchant banking. His Corporate finance activities have 
covered a wide range of industries including cannabis and downstream industries, technology, real-estate, finance, 
beauty, healthcare, manufacturing and resources.  
 
His focus is in identifying, assessing, constructing, financing and overseeing equity investments opportunities around 
the world with the objective of creating a liquidity event. 
 
Mr. Ross has held management positions at major Canadian investments dealers for over 18 years and is a director of 
companies both public and private. He was a co-founder and president of 180 Degree Capital Corporation, a Toronto 
based private merchant bank, which specialized in restructuring and turn-around management transactions.  
 
He has also been instrumental in syndicating the raising of funds for both private and public companies around the 
world with combined present day market caps approaching $1 billion. 
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Mr. Ross’s Business Experience for the Last Three Years 
 

Employer: Beaver Gold Corp. 
Employer’s Principal Business: Precious metals exploration 
Title: Director, Secretary 
Dates of Service: February 2021 - Present 
Responsibilities: Mr. Ross joined the board of directors in February 2021. His deep industry knowledge and 
executive oversight has added immediate value and a reliable resource for business decisions.  

 
Employer: Vanross Enterprises Inc. 
Employer’s Principal Business: Merchant Bank 
Title: President 
Dates of Service: 2007 - 2016 
Responsibilities: Identifying, assessing, constructing, financing and overseeing equity investments opportunities. 

 
William Hunter, Director               Dates of Board Service: April 2022 –Present 
 
Mr. Hunter is an Industrial and Renewable Materials Private Equity and C-Suite professional helping to transition 
companies in an ESG focused environment. His background includes over 20 years as an Industrial and Natural 
Resources Investment Banker with $20B in overall transactions, significant experience in public capital markets, 
M&A and restructuring, and tenure on multiple boards. 
 
Since 2015, he has served as the Managing Partner of Hunter Resources, LLC a Strategic and Financial Consulting 
firm, where he provided Conuma Resources and Mission Coal strategic guidance on multiple acquisitions and 
financings with an aggregate value in excess of $1.0 bn. 
 
From 1991-2015, Mr. Hunter worked as an Investment Banker, most recently at Nomura Securities, where he advised 
Mitsui in their acquisition of a minority interest in the Moatize Coal Mining complex from Vale and Globe Specialty 
Metals in their $3.1B merger of equals transaction with FerroAtlantica.  
 
Mr. Hunter’s Business Experience for the Last Three Years 
 

Employer: Beaver Gold Corp. 
Employer’s Principal Business: Precious metals exploration 
Title: Director 
Dates of Service: April 2022 - Present 
Responsibilities: Mr. Hunter joined the board of directors in April 2022. His deep industry knowledge and 
executive oversight has added immediate value and a reliable resource for business decisions.  

 
Employer: Tonogold Resources, Inc. 
Employer’s Principal Business: Precious metals exploration 
Title: Executive Chairman and Interim CEO 
Dates of Service: April 2022 - Present 
Responsibilities:  Develop the business plan and corporate strategy, promote the company and raise capital, and 
oversee the execution of the business plan. 

 
Employer: Hunter Resources, LLC 
Employer’s Principal Business: Strategic and Financial Consulting 
Title: Managing Partner 
Dates of Service: 2015 - Present 
Responsibilities:  Provide strategic guidance on acquisitions and financings, develop the business plan and 
company strategy, and oversee the execution of the business plan. 
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OFFICERS OF THE COMPANY 

5. Provide the following information about each officer (and any persons occupying similar status or 
performing a similar function) of the issuer:  

Dr. Scott Jobin-Bevans, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Geologist, Director 
 
See “Directors of the Company” section above. 
 
Robin Ross, Director, Secretary 
 
See “Directors of the Company” section above. 
 
PRINCIPAL SECURITY HOLDERS 

6. Provide the name and ownership level of each person, as of the most recent practicable date, who is 
the beneficial owner of 20 percent or more of the issuer’s outstanding voting equity securities, 
calculated on the basis of voting power.  

Name of Holder No. and Class of Securities Now Held % of Voting Power 
Prior to Offering 

Robin Ross 2,250,000 shares of Common Stock 27.15%(1) 
 

Sean Zubick 2,250,000 shares of Common Stock 27.15%(1) 

 
William Hunter 2,275,000 shares of Common Stock 27.45%(1) 

 
 

(1) Based on 8,287,500 shares of common stock issued and outstanding. 
 
BUSINESS AND ANTICIPATED BUSINESS PLAN 

7. Describe in detail the business of the issuer and the anticipated business plan of the issuer. 

Business Overview 

Our corporate name is Beaver Gold Corp.  We were incorporated in the State of Nevada on February 24, 2021.  We 
are a development stage company that only recently commenced operations and we have not generated any revenues 
or net income to date. 

On March 29, 2021, Beaver Gold Corp., our Canadian subsidiary, which we refer to as BGCC, entered into two 
purchase and sale agreements with John Leliever, or the vendor, to purchase 100% undivided ownership interest in 
the Foisey Gold Property and Orphan Gold Property and Cree Lake Property, respectively.  

On December 29, 2021, BGCC entered into a purchase and sale agreement with Gold’n Futures Mineral Corp., or 
Gold’n Futures, to purchase 90% undivided ownership interest in the Brady Property, subject to its existing royalties.  

Foisey Gold Property and Orphan Gold Property Purchase Price 

A cash payment of $1,500,000 for the Foisey Gold Property and Orphan Gold Property is due in full by March 29, 
2023. Any partial payments of the cash consideration will be made subsequent to any financing completed by the 
BGCC or an affiliate of BGCC. Up to 25% of net proceeds from any such financing completed will be paid to the 
vendor until the cash consideration is paid in full. 
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We will issue the vendor such number of common shares of ours equal to $750,000 divided by the price per share at 
which we close the financing. We shall issue the vendor an additional number of common shares in us equal to 
$750,000 divided by the price per share at which we close our initial public offering. 

The vendor will also receive a 3% net-smelter royalty on the mining property.  BGCC can purchase half of the 3% 
royalty interest by giving the vendor a one-time payment of C$1,500,000.  

Cree Lake Property Purchase Price 

A cash payment of $2,500,000 for the Cree Lake Property is due in full by March 29, 2023. Any partial payments of 
the cash consideration will be made subsequent to any financing completed by the BGCC or an affiliate of the BGCC. 
Up to 25% of net proceeds from any such financing completed will be paid to the vendor until the cash consideration 
is paid in full. 

We will issue the vendor such number of common shares of ours equal to $1,250,000 divided by the price per share 
at which we close the financing. We shall issue the vendor an additional number of common shares in us equal to 
$1,250,000 divided by the price per share at which we close our initial public offering. 

The vendor will also receive a 3% net-smelter royalty on the mining property.  BGCC can purchase half of the 3% 
royalty interest by giving the vendor a one-time payment of $2,000,000.  

Our mission is to find the next world-class gold deposit in Canada. Based in a region with one of the richest histories 
of precious metal discoveries in the country, we believe that these hand selected projects show significant promise.  
We are also showing interest in adding another property to our portfolio.  Our company is guided by an expert team 
of geologists and a strong management team who understand the landscape. 

Brady Property Purchase Price 

The sale and transfer of 90% of the Brady Property is made in consideration of the issuance of such number of common 
shares of ours as determined by the quotient of $3,000,000 USD divided by the price per share at which we close our 
next financing. 

The property currently has two existing royalties, (i) the Dearin Royalty, and (ii) the United Gold Royalty.  

The Dearin Royalty means the 2% net-smelter royalty payable to Charles Dearin pursuant to the option agreement 
dated May 18, 2021 between Dearin and Gold’n Futures, with Gold’n Futures retaining a right of first refusal of the 
Dearin Royalty.  

The United Gold Royalty means the 2% net-smelter royalty payable to United Gold Inc. pursuant to the purchase and 
sale agreement dated November 17, 2020 between United Gold Inc. and Gold’n Futures, which may be bought back 
by Gold’n Futures for $1,000,000.  

Business Plan  

We plan to continue to expand our ownership in mineral rights in North America. We hope to acquire rights in 
additional projects during the second quarter of 2022 and to begin exploration work to develop resources, and to begin 
resource estimation for these projects by the end of 2022. 
 
With 3 strong assets, we intend to conduct preliminary exploration on existing and new drill targets in order to expand 
the current understanding of the landscapes. We have several key drill targets that will need to be further explored to 
increase the opportunity of a large discovery.  
 
Once we have accomplished the above, and are thus in control of an important mineral inventory, we believe we will 
be well-positioned to be acquired by a larger mining company. Major companies are accelerating their production as 



 
13 

a result of the current increased precious metals prices and exhausting their inventories. As a result of this accelerated 
production, we expect that many major mining companies will become more acquisitive beginning in 2024. 
 
See Question 10 for additional information on the use of proceeds from this offering in executing the business plan. 
 
Current Property Assets  
 
Foisey Gold Property 
 
Property location and claims: 
 
The Foisey Gold System is located 1,800-meters northwest of the Orphan Gold on claims sharing a common boundary 
with the Orphan Gold patented claims. The Foisey property consists of 5-staked claims totaling 27-units compromising 
431 hectares.  

 
  
The system is traced by mapping and geophysics for a 1-km strike length as a linear bifurcating structure. It is 
characterized as a breccia-stockworks forming an open framework resulting from multi-phase quartz veining. 
Diamond drilling has demonstrated that it is a significant gold bearing structure that collectively exceeds 80-meters in 
width and exceeds 650-meters in strike length. 
 
The structure has yielded results as high as 28.79 gpt from grab samples, 12.75 gpt/ 0.5 meters from channel samples 
and 3.29 gpt along 0.3-meters in diamond drilling. 
 
Pervasive hematization is widespread in the breccia stockworks intrusion with 1-3% disseminated pyrite and local 
chalcopyrite and molybdenite; mineralization often associated with gold systems. 
 
Recent Foisey Exploration Results: 

Upper zone. Defined by a fault structure (Foisey fault) of various alterations, crushed rock, quartz veining and clay 
averaging 42-meters in drill width, containing variably anomalous gold values up to 3.20 grams per tonne. This zone 
is a strong structure that has been inundated by mutli-phase quartz veining and exhibits a history of complex 
overprinting alterations of silicic, hematite and sericite, which affected the host rock over the entire width of the zone.  

Lower Zone. The best values are associated with the lower zone which is characterized by intense silicification, in 
some cases manifest as massive grey quartz flooding. The grey clouding of the quartz is due to finely disseminated 
molybdenite. In the six drill holes in which the zone was penetrated, it averaged 5.55 meters in drill width and contains 
an average gold content of 0.56 grams per tonne. The highest gold value attained within the zone was 1.31grams/tonne.  
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Between the upper and lower zones is a variably altered and veined quartz-diorite averaging 32-meters in drill width, 
containing 1-3% disseminated pyrite with anomalous values up to 0.298 grams per tonne. 

Orphan Gold Property 

Property location and claims: 

The Orphan Gold property that boundaries with the Foisey Gold property consists of 9-freehold patented claims 
totaling 116.9-hectares. 

  

The Orphan Gold property is considered to be a past producer of the Beardmore Geraldton gold camp. Gold production 
from this camp exceeded 4.1-million ounces from 19-mines. 

During its operating period between 1934 to 1935 a total of 2,460 ounces of gold and 1,558 ounces of silver were 
extracted from 3,525 tons of ore mined, resulting in grade averages of 0.70 ounces per ton gold and 0.44 ounces per 
ton silver. 

The mine was developed on two levels, the 150-level and 250-level which were accessed by a 262-foot (80-meter) 
deep shaft. Lateral workings of cross-cuts and drifts tolled 663-feet (202-meters). 

Two diamond drill campaigns (1987 and 2008) returned encouraging gold intercepts. 

Independent valuation (2015, Caracle Creek International Ltd.) of $1,000,000 for past exploration expenditures and 
$2,000,000 in warranted future expenditures, for a total valuation of $3,000,000. 

2008 Diamond Drill Highlights: 
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opts = oz per short, gptm = grams per metric tonne. 

 

Historical Production: 
 

 

Reference: Ontario Dept of Mines, Vol. 45, Pt.2, 1936. p 50. 

Drill Hole From meters To meters Interval meters Gold opts Gold gptm

OMV08-1 174.86 175.64 0.78 0.214 7.35

OMV08-1 212.35 212.53 0.18 1.508 51.7

OMV08-2 127.30 127.66 0.36 1.123 38.5

OMV08-2 141.50 142.50 1.00 0.030 1.02

OMV08-3 125.51 127.48 0.97 0.006 0.22

OMV08-4 121.61 122.63 1.02 0.509 17.45

OMV08-5 49.62 50.10 0.48 0.267 9.15

OMV08-8 57.45 58.32 0.87 0.014 0.49

Orphan Mine Production Figures

Year Ore Milled Au Recovered Ag Recovered Au Ag Au/Ag

Tons oz oz Grade opt Grade opt Ratio

1934 230 1082 644 4.70 2.80 1.68

1935 3295 1378 914 0.42 0.27 1.55

Totals 3525 2460 1558 0.70 0.44 1.59

Reference: Ontario Dept of Mines, Vol. 45, Pt.2, 1936. p 50.
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Cree Lake Property 

Property location: 

  

 

The project consists of 3,616 hectares located in the Swayze Greenstone belt, 60 kilometers west of IAMGOLD’s 
Cote Lake 7 million oz gold deposit and 38 kilometers west of the former producing Jerome gold mine. 

Previous drilling in 2010 and 2011 returned zones of gold mineralization including a five (5) metre section grading 
2.3 g/t Au and individual assays of up to 8 g/t Au. The property is also host to a thick (15.5 metre), near surface, gold 
zone averaging 2.05 g/t Au discovered in 2009 along with one hole intersecting 24 g/t Au over one metre. 

Strategic location along the Ridout Deformation zone hosts numerous gold showings and deposits and is considered 
to be the westward extension of the famous Cadillac-Larder Lake break associated with many producing mines in the 
prolific Kirkland Lake-Noranda–Val d’Or gold camps. Recent airborne survey identifies multiple new high priority 
target areas. 

The Property demonstrates several geological attributes which contribute to a larger scale gold system. MMI survey 
returns high Au and Cu values over 3000-meter sampling zone. An independent nominal value of property assessed 
at $6,000,000. 
 
Brady Property 

Property Location: 
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This 100-hectare property is located in south central Newfoundland 80km southwest of New Found Gold 
Queensway gold project. The Brady Property consists of 38 claims held under two licences. The claims are currently 
in good standing.  

Several diamond drilling companies are based in the town of Springdale which is located approximately 150 
kilometers by road northwest of the property. Similarly, Accurassay Laboratories sample prep facility is located in 
the town of Gambo, approximately 150 kilometers northeast of the property. 
 
Several well-known examples of this intrusion hosted style of gold mineralization type of deposit are found in the 
Tintina Gold Belt in Alaska and the Yukon Territory and include the Fort Knox, Donlin Creek and Brewery Creek 
deposits. A round a dozen or so junior exploration companies are active within a 50-kilometer radius exploring for 
gold and base metals. 

Geological Setting: 

Regional Geology 

The property is located in the Exploits Subzone (Colman-Sadd et al., 1985) in the east-central part of the Dunnage 
Zone on the Island of Newfoundland. Rocks of the Dunnage consist of volcanic, volcaniclastic and sedimentary 
rocks of island-arc and back-arc affinity interpreted to represent vestiges of the Iapetus Ocean.  

The Brady Property is situated at the eastern margin of a large elliptical structure informally referred to as the Tim 
Horton complex (from Graves 1989). The structure is outlined by the variably thick zone of lower Palaeozoic 
ultramafic rocks that lie at the base of the Dunnage Zone an enclose possible Gander Zone metasedimentary 
correlatives of the Mount Cormack Terrane (Spruce Brook Formation). 

Property Geology 
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Due to the limited surface exposure, the trenches and interpretation of airborne magnetic and electromagnetic data 
are currently the only methods to interpret the property-scale geology. The principal area of exploration and 
mineralization (Reid Zone) is hosted within several distinct components of the ophiolitic Coy Pond Complex near 
the contract with marine siliciclastic rocks of the Spruce Brooke Formation, part of the Gander Zone. 

 

Brady Property showing claims location and simplified geology map 

The rocks which host the most significant gold mineralization are massive and brecciated plagioclase/quartz, locally 
coarsely porphyritic, trondhjemite. The trondhjemite is overlain by a sequence of ophiolitic mafic volcanics, tuffs 
and intercalated mafic dikes and is in general underlain by a sequence of polylithic conglomerate and mafic and 
ultramafic rocks of the Cambrian Coy Pond Complex. This lower contact forms the main structural and stratigraphic 
break in the area. The Reid Zone mineralization can be classified as intrusion hosted style of gold mineralization 
similar to the Fort Knox deposit (252 MT at 0.47 g/t Au-Kinross Gold) located in the Tintina Gold Belt of Alaska 
and the Yukon Territory. 

 

Drilling Phases: 

The Brady Property has seen four phases of drilling with a total of 6,353.56 meters in 30 holes. The first phase was 
completed by Linear Resources Inc, in 2003. The second phase was completed as part of a Linear-Meridian Gold 
Ins. Joint venture in 2004. Two phases were completed by Golden Dory in 2009 and 2011. Sixteen of the drilling 
holes focused on the Reid Zone. 

In March, 2011, Golden Dory commenced its second phase of drilling on the Brady Property designed to expand the 
known mineralization and to gain additional information to update the initial resource estimates on the Reid Zone. 
The program delivered the highest grades to date highlighted by a 36.06 meter grading 1.15 g/t gold, a 19.98 meter 
grading 1.05 g/t gold and a 25.45 meter grading 1.48 g/t gold including 7.80 meters grading 3.62 g/t gold.  
 
A revised resource estimate for the Reid Zone was prepared and suggested that the Reid Zone is host to an inferred 
resource of 173,000 ounces of gold at a 0.30 g/t Au cut-off 9.57 million tonnes averaging 0.56 g/t Au classed 
Inferred as highlighted in the following table. Additional drilling is required to substantially expand the resource. 

Au Cut-off (g/t) Tonnes > Cut-off 
(tonnes) 

Grade> Cut-off Au (g/t) Contained Ounces Au 

0.10 11,540,000 0.50 187,000 

0.20 10,860,000 0.52 183,000 
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0.30 9,570,000 0.56 173,000 

0.40 7,280,000 0.63 147,000 

0.50 5,230,000 0.70 117,000 

0.60 3,480,000 0.77 86,000 

0.70 2,030,000 0.85 56,000 

0.80 1,160,000 0.94 35,000 

 
Facilities  

Our principal executive office is located in California at Four Embarcadero Center, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 
94111.   

Employees  

We currently have 5 part-time employees.   

We entered into standard labor contracts with our four directors and three officers. The Employee Confidential 
Information and Inventions Assignment Agreement with our key personnel typically includes a confidentiality 
covenant that requires employees to protect our confidential information during their employment. We also entered 
into Indemnification Agreements with our four directors and three officers.  

Insurance 

We maintain business liability and employment practices liability insurance for protecting and defending our business 
from general liability and medical expenses, damages to premises rented, products-completed operations, personal 
and advertising injury, property damage liability and employment-related covered claims. We also maintain workers’ 
compensation and employers’ liability insurance.  

Intellectual Property 

We do not have any material intellectual property. 

Competition  

We face intense competition in the precious metals exploration and exploitation industry. We compete with other 
mining and exploration companies, many of which possess greater financial resources and technical facilities than we 
do, in connection with the exploration and mining of suitable properties and in connection with the engagement of 
qualified personnel. The exploration and mining industry is fragmented, and we are a very small participant in this 
sector. Many of our competitors explore for a variety of minerals and control many different properties around the 
world. Some of our competitors include: Alamos Gold Inc, Pan American Silver, Kirkland Lake Gold, IAMGold.  

Governmental/Regulatory Approval and Compliance  

The Canadian mining industry is governed by dozens of federal, provincial and territorial acts and regulations across 
a broad spectrum of subject matter. While regulating mining activity is primarily the responsibility of the provinces, 
there are many aspects that require approval from several federal government departments. 
 
From the proposal, development and operational phases through to closure, mining companies must adhere to a 
number of federal acts and regulations. To deal with the complexity of the federal regulatory environment, MAC 
monitors and assists our members with such legislation as: 
 



 
20 

 Canadian Environmental Protection Act, including the Chemicals Management Plan and Interprovincial 
Movement of Hazardous Waste Regulations 

 Impact Assessment Act 
 Fisheries Act, including the Metal Mining Effluent Regulations 
 Navigable Waters Protection Act/Navigation Protection Act 
 Species at Risk Act 
 Migratory Birds Convention Act 
 Transportation of Dangerous Goods Act 

 
Mining in Ontario is primarily regulated by the Mining Act 1990 (MA) and its accompanying regulations. Other 
relevant legislation includes the Far North Act 2010, the Mining Amendment act 2009, the Aggregate Resources and 
Mining Modernisation Act 2017 and the Mining Tac Act1990.  
 
In Ontario, mineral rights are acquired and registered via the Mining Lands Administration System (MLAS) which 
was established in 2017, replacing the older system of map and ground staking. The MLAS is used for administering 
public lands for the purpose of mining and the administration of the registration of minerals tenure. 
 
Litigation  
 
There are no existing legal suits pending, or to our knowledge, threatened, against our company, which would have a 
material effect on the business of our company.  
 
Other  
 
Because this Form C focuses primarily on information concerning our company rather than the industry in which we 
operate, potential investors may wish to conduct their own separate investigation of our industry to obtain greater 
insight in assessing our prospects. 
 
A copy of the Portal offering page and our investor pitch deck are attached to this Form C as Exhibit B and Exhibit 
D, respectively.  You are encouraged to carefully review these exhibits to learn more about the business of our 
company, its industry and future plans and prospects.  These exhibits are incorporated by reference into this Form C. 
 
RISK FACTORS 
 
A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this offering unless you can afford 
to lose your entire investment. 

In making an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of the issuer and the terms of 
the offering, including the merits and risks involved. These securities have not been recommended or approved 
by any federal or state securities commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these authorities have not 
passed upon the accuracy or adequacy of this document. 

The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of any securities offered or the 
terms of the offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any offering document or literature. 

These securities are offered under an exemption from registration; however, the U.S. Securities and Exchange 
Commission has not made an independent determination that these securities are exempt from registration. 

8. Discuss the material factors that make an investment in the issuer speculative or risky: 

An investment in the Company involves a high degree of risk. You should carefully consider the risks described 
above and those below before deciding to purchase any securities in this offering. If any of these risks actually 
occurs, our business, financial condition or results of operations may suffer. As a result, you could lose part or all 
of your investment. 
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Risks Related to the Company  

We have a limited operating history upon which you can evaluate our performance, and accordingly, our prospects 
must be considered in light of the risks that any new company encounters. 

We were incorporated under the laws of the State of Nevada on February 24, 2021. We have limited operations and 
no operating revenue to date.  We are in the development stage, and our future operations are subject to all of the risks 
inherent in the establishment of a new business enterprise.  The likelihood of the success of our company must be 
considered in light of the problems, expenses, difficulties, complications and delays frequently encountered in 
connection with the development of an entity in the business of precious metal exploration. There can be no assurance 
that we will be able to generate revenues, that future revenues will be significant, that any sales will be profitable or 
that we will have sufficient funds available to complete our marketing and development programs or to market any 
new products which we may develop. We currently have operating losses, have no substantive source of operating 
revenue, are unable to self-finance operations, have limited resources, and there can be no assurance that we will be 
able to develop such revenue sources or that our operations will become profitable. 

We will need additional financing to execute our business plan, which we may not be able to secure on acceptable 
terms, or at all. 

We will require additional financing in the near and long term to fully execute our business plan. Our success depends 
on our ability to raise such additional financing on reasonable terms and on a timely basis. Conditions in the economy 
and the financial markets may make it more difficult for us to obtain necessary additional capital or financing on 
acceptable terms, or at all. If we cannot secure sufficient additional financing, we may be forced to forego strategic 
opportunities or delay, scale back or eliminate further development of our goals and objectives, operations and 
investments or employ internal cost savings measures. 

In order for our Company to compete and grow, we must attract, recruit, retain and develop the necessary personnel 
who have the needed experience. 
 
Recruiting and retaining highly qualified personnel is critical to our success. These demands may require us to hire 
additional personnel and will require our existing management personnel to develop additional expertise. We face 
intense competition for personnel. The failure to attract and retain personnel or to develop such expertise could delay 
or halt the development and commercialization of our product candidates. If we experience difficulties in hiring and 
retaining personnel in key positions, we could suffer from delays in product development, loss of customers and sales 
and diversion of management resources, which could adversely affect operating results. Our consultants and advisors 
may be employed by third parties and may have commitments under consulting or advisory contracts with third parties 
that may limit their availability to us. 
 
Our Company’s success depends on the experience and skill of the board of directors, its executive officers and key 
employees. 
 
In particular, our Company is dependent on Dr. Scott Jobin-Bevans, who is the CEO and Chief Geologist. The loss of 
Dr. Scott Jobin-Bevans or any member of the board of directors or executive officer could harm the Company’s 
business, financial condition, cash flow and results of operations. 
 
Our operations and business have been affected by the COVID-19 pandemic, and may be materially and adversely 
impacted in the future. 
 
Our Company faces risks related to health epidemics and other outbreaks of communicable diseases, which could 
significantly disrupt its operations and may materially and adversely affect its business and financial conditions. In 
December 2019, an outbreak of a novel strain of coronavirus (“COVID-19”) emerged and has since spread worldwide, 
posing public health risks that have reached pandemic proportions. In March 2020, the World Health Organization 
declared COVID-19 a pandemic. The COVID-19 pandemic has disrupted global supply chains and workforce 
participation, including our own, and created significant volatility and disruption of financial markets. A prolonged 
economic downturn and adverse impact to global economies or a sustained slowdown in growth or demand could 
have an adverse effect on the commodity prices and/or demand for metals produced at Beaver Gold’s operations. 
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At any point management or the Board may determine that operations pose an increased risk to Beaver Gold’s 
workforce or host communities, and may further reduce operational activities and limit activities to essential care and 
maintenance procedures including the management of critical environmental systems. Such reductions in our 
operational activities could have a material adverse impact on our business, or financial condition, results of operations 
and cash flows. Additionally, while day-to-day operations at certain of the Company’s sites have been disrupted, the 
Company has incurred and will continue to incur labor costs, costs related to infrastructure, environmental 
management, security and other COVID-19 specific costs. Despite the cost of these efforts, the Company's employees 
and contractors and host communities may be impacted by COVID-19. In addition, the continued spread of COVID-
19 may impact employee health, workforce productivity, access to skilled employees and experts and increase medical 
costs and insurance premiums. New and changing government actions to address the COVID-19 pandemic have been 
occurring on a regular basis. 
 
Management and the Board have been closely monitoring the COVID-19 pandemic and its impacts and potential 
impacts on our business. However, because of the rapidly changing developments with respect to the spread of 
COVID-19 and the unprecedented nature of the pandemic, the Company is unable to predict the extent and duration 
of the adverse financial impact of COVID-19 on its business, financial condition and results of operations. However, 
future developments could impact our assessment and result in material impairments to our long-lived assets or 
goodwill. 
 
Depending on the duration and extent of the impact of COVID-19, this pandemic could materially impact the 
Company’s results of operations, cash flows and financial condition. The impact of this pandemic could include 
additional sites being placed into care and maintenance. The Company’s management and board of directors will also 
continue to monitor Beaver Gold’s future quarterly dividends and timing of future share buybacks as it monitors the 
ongoing evolution of the COVID-19 pandemic. Other impacts of changing government restriction could include 
additional travel restraints, more stringent product shipment restraints, delays in product refining and smelting due to 
restrictions or temporary closures, other supply chain disruptions and workforce interruptions, including loss of life, 
and reputational damage in connection with challenges or reactions to action or perceived inaction by the Company 
related to the COVID-19 pandemic, which could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s cash flows, 
earnings, results of operations and financial position. 
 
The full extent to which COVID-19 impacts the Company will depend on future developments, which are highly 
uncertain and cannot be predicted, including new information which may emerge concerning COVID-19 and the 
actions required to contain or treat its impact, among others. Investors are cautioned that operating and financial 
performance may vary from the expectations of management and our previously issued financial outlook as a result 
of the evolving COVID-19 environment. 
 
The Company is engaged in the mineral exploration business, which is highly speculative and has certain inherent 
risks which could have a negative effect on the Company. 
 
Mineral exploration is highly speculative in nature, involves many uncertainties and risks and is frequently 
unsuccessful. It is performed to demonstrate the dimensions, position and mineral characteristics of mineral deposits, 
estimate mineral resources, assess amenability of the deposit to mining and processing scenarios and estimate potential 
deposit value. Once mineralization is discovered, it may take a number of years from the initial exploration phases 
before production is possible, during which time the potential feasibility of the project may change adversely. 
Substantial expenditures are required to establish additional proven and probable mineral reserves, to determine 
processes to extract the metals and, if required, to construct mining and processing facilities and obtain the rights to 
the land and resources required to develop the mining activities. 

Development projects have no operating history upon which to base estimates of proven and probable mineral reserves 
and estimates of future operating costs. Estimates are, to a large extent, based upon the interpretation of geological 
data and modeling obtained from drill holes and other sampling techniques, feasibility studies that derive estimates of 
operating costs based upon anticipated tonnage and grades of material to be mined and processed, the configuration 
of the deposit, expected recovery rates of metal from the mill feed material, facility and equipment capital and 
operating costs, anticipated climatic conditions and other factors. As a result, actual operating costs and economic 
returns based upon development of proven and probable mineral reserves may differ significantly from those originally 
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estimated. Moreover, significant decreases in actual or expected commodity prices may mean mineralization, once 
found, will be uneconomical to mine. 

Metal and mineral prices are subject to dramatic and unpredictable fluctuations. 
 
The market prices of precious metals and other minerals are volatile and cannot be controlled. If the prices of precious 
metals and other minerals drop significantly, the economic prospects of the Company’s operating mines and projects 
could be significantly reduced or rendered uneconomic. There is no assurance that even if commercial quantities of 
ore are discovered, a profitable market may exist for the sale of same. Mineral prices have fluctuated widely, 
particularly in recent years. The marketability of minerals is also affected by numerous other factors beyond the control 
of the Company, including government regulations relating to royalties, allowable production and importing and 
exporting of minerals, the effect of which cannot be accurately predicted. 
 
The Company has not entered into any hedging arrangements for any of its gold production but may from time to 
time seek arrangements to price gold content of its production in advance of contractual pricing periods which can 
be two to three months from the time of shipment.  
 
Joint ventures and other partnerships may expose us to risks. 

We may enter into joint ventures or partnership arrangements with other parties in relation to the exploration, 
development and production of certain of the properties in which we have a potential interest.  Joint ventures can often 
require unanimous approval of the parties to the joint venture or their representatives for certain fundamental decisions 
such as an increase or reduction of registered capital, merger, division, dissolution, amendments of constating 
documents, and the pledge of joint venture assets, which means that each joint venture party may have a veto right 
with respect to such decisions which could lead to a deadlock in the operations of the joint venture.  Further, we may 
be unable to exert control over strategic decisions made in respect of such properties. Any failure of such other 
companies to meet their obligations to us or to third parties, or any disputes with respect to the parties’ respective 
rights and obligations, could have a material adverse effect on the joint ventures or their properties and therefore could 
have a material adverse effect on our results of operations, financial performance, cash flows and the price of the 
common stock.  

Mining and mineral exploration have substantial operational risks. 
 
Mining and mineral exploration involves many risks, which even a combination of experience, knowledge and careful 
evaluation may not be able to overcome. These risks include but are not limited to: 
 

• major or catastrophic equipment failures; 

• mine failures and slope failures; 

• failure of tailings facilities; 

• ground fall and cave-ins; 

• deleterious elements materializing in the mined Mineral Reserves and Resources; 

• environmental hazards; 

• industrial accidents and explosions; 

• encountering unusual or unexpected geological formations; 

• labor shortages or strikes; 

• acceptance by local communities or changes in attitudes of these communities; 

• civil disobedience and protests; and 

• natural phenomena such as inclement weather conditions, floods, droughts, rockslides and earthquakes. 

These occurrences could result in environmental damage and liabilities, work stoppages and delayed production, 
increased production costs, damage to, or destruction of, mineral properties or production facilities, personal injury or 
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death, asset writedowns, monetary losses, loss of or suspension of permits as a result of regulatory action, reputational 
damage and other liabilities. The nature of these risks is such that liabilities could exceed policy limits of the 
Company’s insurance coverage, in which case, the Company could incur significant costs that could prevent profitable 
operations. 
 
Mineral reserve and mineral resource calculations for the Foisey Gold, Orphan Gold, Cree Lake, and Brady 
Properties are only estimates. 
 
Calculations of mineral reserves for the Foisey Gold, Orphan Gold, Cree Lake, and Brady Properties are only estimates 
and depend on geological interpretation and statistical inferences or assumptions drawn from drilling and sampling 
analysis, which might prove to be materially inaccurate. There is a degree of uncertainty attributable to the calculation 
of mineral reserves and mineral resources. Until mineral reserves and mineral resources are actually mined and 
processed, the quantity of metal and grades must be considered as estimates only and no assurance can be given that 
the indicated levels of metals will be produced. In making determinations about whether to advance any of our projects 
to development, we must rely upon estimated calculations for the mineral reserves and mineral resources and grades 
of mineralization on our properties. 
 
Estimated mineral reserves and mineral resources may have to be recalculated based on changes in metal prices, 
further exploration or development activity or actual production experience. This could materially and adversely affect 
estimates of the volume or grade of mineralization, estimated recovery rates or other important factors that influence 
mineral reserves and mineral resources estimates. The extent to which mineral resources may ultimately be reclassified 
as mineral reserves is dependent upon the demonstration of their profitable recovery. Any material changes in volume 
and grades of mineralization will affect the economic viability of placing a property into production and a property's 
return on capital. We cannot provide assurance that mineralization can be mined or processed profitably. 

Mineral reserve and mineral resource estimates have been determined and valued based on assumed future metal 
prices, cut-off grades and operating costs that may prove to be inaccurate. Extended declines in the market price for 
gold, silver, or other precious metals may render portions of our mineralization uneconomic and result in reduced 
reported volume and grades, which in turn could have a material adverse effect on our financial performance, financial 
position and results of operations. 

In addition, inferred mineral resources have a great amount of uncertainty as to their existence and their economic and 
legal feasibility. You should not assume that any part of an inferred mineral resource will be upgraded to a higher 
category or that any of the mineral resources not already classified as mineral reserves will be reclassified as mineral 
reserves. 

Our processing ability may be adversely impacted by certain circumstances. 
 
A number of factors could affect our ability to process the quantities of metals that we recover and our ability to 
efficiently handle certain quantities of processed materials, including, but not limited to, the presence of oversized 
material at the crushing stage; material showing breakage characteristics different than those planned; material with 
grades outside of planned grade range; the presence of deleterious materials in ratios different than expected; material 
drier or wetter than expected, due to natural or environmental effects; and materials having viscosity or density 
different than expected. 
  
The occurrence of one or more of the circumstances described above could affect our ability to process the number of 
tons planned, recover valuable materials, remove deleterious materials, and produce planned quantities of 
concentrates. In turn, this may result in lower throughput, lower recoveries, increased downtime or some combination 
of all of the foregoing. While issues of this nature are part of normal operations, there is no assurance that unexpected 
conditions may not materially and adversely affect our business, results of operations or financial condition. 
 
Actual capital costs, operating costs, production and economic returns may differ significantly from those we have 
anticipated and there are no assurances that any future development activities will result in profitable mining 
operations. 
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The actual operating costs for the Foisey Gold, Orphan Gold, Cree Lake, and Brady Properties will depend upon 
changes in the availability and prices of labor, equipment and infrastructure, variances in ore recovery and mining 
rates from those assumed in the mining plan, operational risks, changes in governmental regulation, including taxation, 
environmental, permitting and other regulations and other factors, many of which are beyond our control. Due to any 
of these or other factors, the operating costs may be significantly higher than we previously expected. As a result of 
higher capital and operating costs, production and economic returns may differ significantly from we previously 
expected and there are no assurances that any future development activities will result in profitable mining operations. 
 
We may be materially and adversely affected by challenges relating to slope and stability of underground openings. 
 
Our underground mines get deeper and our waste and tailings deposits increase in size as we continue with and expand 
our mining activities, presenting certain geotechnical challenges, including the possibility of failure of underground 
openings. If we are required to reinforce such openings or take additional actions to prevent such a failure, we could 
incur additional expenses, and our operations and stated mineral reserves could be negatively affected. We have taken 
the actions we determined to be proper in order to maintain the stability of underground openings, but additional action 
may be required in the future. Unexpected failures or additional requirements to prevent such failures may adversely 
affect our costs and expose us to health and safety and other liabilities in the event of an accident, and in turn materially 
and adversely affect the results of our operations and financial condition, as well as potentially have the effect of 
diminishing our stated mineral reserves. 
 
The mineral industry is highly competitive. 
 
The mining industry is very competitive. Much of our competition is from larger, established mining companies with 
greater liquidity, greater access to credit and other financial resources, newer or more efficient equipment, lower cost 
structures, more effective risk management policies and procedures and/or a greater ability than us to withstand losses. 
Our competitors may be able to respond more quickly to new laws or regulations or emerging technologies, or devote 
greater resources to the expansion or efficiency of their operations than we can. In addition, current and potential 
competitors may make strategic acquisitions or establish cooperative relationships among themselves or with third 
parties. Accordingly, it is possible that new competitors or alliances among current and new competitors may emerge 
and gain significant market share to our detriment. We may not be able to compete successfully against current and 
future competitors, and any failure to do so could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition 
or results of operations. 
 
Commodity prices may not support corporate profit. 
 
The resource industry in general is intensely competitive and there is no assurance that, even if commercial quantities 
of minerals are discovered and developed, a profitable market will exist for the sale of same.  Factors beyond the 
control of the Company may affect the marketability of any minerals discovered.  The prices of natural resources are 
volatile over short periods of time, and is affected by numerous factors beyond the control of the Company, including 
international economic and political trends, expectations of inflation, currency exchange fluctuations, interest rates 
and global or regional consumption patterns, speculative activities and increased production. If the Company is unable 
to economically produce minerals from its projects, it would have a negative effect on the Company’s financial 
condition, or require the Company to cease operations altogether. 
 
Our insurance may not provide adequate coverage. 
 
Our business and operations are subject to a number of risks and hazards, including, but not limited to, adverse 
environmental conditions, industrial accidents, labor disputes, unusual or unexpected geological conditions, ground 
control problems, cave-ins, changes in the regulatory environment, metallurgical and other processing problems, 
mechanical equipment failure, facility performance problems, fires and natural phenomena such as inclement weather 
conditions, floods and earthquakes. These risks could result in damage to, or destruction of, our mineral properties or 
production facilities, personal injury or death, environmental damage, delays in exploration, mining or processing, 
increased production costs, asset write downs, monetary losses and legal liability. 
 
Our property and liability insurance may not provide sufficient coverage for losses related to these or other hazards. 
Insurance against certain risks, including those related to environmental matters or other hazards resulting from 
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exploration and production, is generally not available to us or to other companies within the mining industry. Our 
current insurance coverage may not continue to be available at economically feasible premiums, or at all. In addition, 
our business interruption insurance relating to our properties has long waiting periods before coverage begins. 
Accordingly, delays in returning to any future production could produce near-term severe impact to our business. Any 
losses from these events may cause us to incur significant costs that could have a material adverse effect on our 
financial performance, financial position and results of operations. 
 
Our business is sensitive to nature and climate conditions. 
 
A number of governments have introduced or are moving to introduce climate change legislation and treaties at the 
international, national, state/provincial and local levels. Regulations relating to emission levels (such as carbon taxes) 
and energy efficiency are becoming more stringent. If the current regulatory trend continues, this may result in 
increased costs at some or all of our business locations. In addition, the physical risks of climate change may also have 
an adverse effect on our operations. Extreme weather events have the potential to disrupt our exploration at our mines 
and may require us to make additional expenditures to mitigate the impact of such events. 
 
Suitable infrastructure may not be available or damage to existing infrastructure may occur. 
 
Mining, processing, development and exploration activities depend on adequate infrastructure. Reliable roads, bridges, 
port and/or rail transportation, power sources, water supply and access to key consumables are important determinants 
for capital and operating costs. The lack of availability on acceptable terms or the delay in the availability of any one 
or more of these items could prevent or delay exploration, development or exploitation of our projects. If adequate 
infrastructure is not available in a timely manner, we cannot assure you that the exploitation or development of our 
projects will be commenced or completed on a timely basis, or at all, or that the resulting operations will achieve the 
anticipated production volume, or that the construction costs and operating costs associated with the exploitation 
and/or development of our projects will not be higher than anticipated. In addition, extreme weather phenomena, 
sabotage, vandalism, government, non-governmental organization and community or other interference in the 
maintenance or provision of such infrastructure could adversely affect our operations and profitability. 
 
The Company will require additional financing which could result in substantial dilution to existing shareholders. 
 
The Company, while engaged in the business of mineral exploration, is dependent on additional financing for planned 
exploration programs as outlined herein.  Management anticipates being able to raise the necessary funds by means 
of equity financing.  The ongoing exploration of the Company’s properties is dependent upon the Company’s ability 
to obtain financing through the joint venturing of projects, debt financing, equity financing or other means. Such 
sources of financing may not be available on acceptable terms, if at all.  Failure to obtain such financing may result in 
delay or indefinite postponement of exploration work on the Company’s exploration properties, as well as the possible 
loss of its interest in such properties. Any transaction involving the issuance of previously authorized but unissued 
shares of common or preferred stock, or securities convertible into common stock, could result in dilution, possibly 
substantial, to present and prospective holders of common stock. These financings may be on terms less favorable to 
the Company than those obtained previously. 
 
If we are unable to retain key members of management, our business might be harmed. 
 
Our exploration activities and any future development and construction or mining and processing activities depend to 
a significant extent on the continued service and performance of our senior management team, including our Chief 
Executive Officer, Dr. Scott Jobin-Bevans. We depend on a relatively small number of key officers, and we currently 
do not, and do not intend to, have key-person insurance for these individuals. Departures by members of our senior 
management could have a negative impact on our business, as we may not be able to find suitable personnel to replace 
departing management on a timely basis, or at all. The loss of any member of our senior management team could 
impair our ability to execute our business plan and could, therefore, have a material adverse effect on our business, 
results of operations and financial condition. In addition, the international mining industry is very active and we are 
facing increased competition for personnel in all disciplines and areas of operation. There is no assurance that we will 
be able to attract and retain personnel to sufficiently staff our development and operating teams. 
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We may fail to identify attractive acquisition candidates or joint ventures with strategic partners or may fail to 
successfully integrate acquired mineral properties or successfully manage joint ventures. 
 
As part of our development strategy, we may acquire additional mineral properties or enter into joint ventures with 
strategic partners. However, there can be no assurance that we will be able to identify attractive acquisition or joint 
venture candidates in the future or that we will succeed at effectively managing their integration or operation. In 
particular, significant and increasing competition exists for mineral acquisition opportunities throughout the world. 
We face strong competition from other mining companies in connection with the acquisition of properties producing, 
or capable of producing, metals as well as in entering into joint ventures with other parties. If the expected synergies 
from such transactions do not materialize or if we fail to integrate them successfully into our existing business or 
operate them successfully with our joint venture partners, or if there are unexpected liabilities, our results of operations 
could be adversely affected. 
 
In connection with any future acquisitions or joint ventures, we may incur indebtedness or issue equity securities, 
resulting in increased interest expense or dilution of the percentage ownership of existing shareholders. Unprofitable 
acquisitions or joint ventures, or additional indebtedness or issuances of securities in connection with such acquisitions 
or joint ventures, may adversely affect the price of our common stock and negatively affect our results of operations. 
 
We may be subject to claims and legal proceedings that could materially and adversely impact our financial 
position, financial performance and results of operations. 
 
We may be subject to claims or legal proceedings covering a wide range of matters that arise in the ordinary course 
of business activities. These matters may result in litigation or unfavorable resolution which could materially and 
adversely impact our financial performance, financial position and results of operations. 
 
Our directors and officers may have conflicts of interest as a result of their relationships with other mining 
companies. 
 
Our directors and officers are also directors, officers and shareholders of other companies that are similarly engaged 
in the business of developing and exploiting natural resource properties. Consequently, there is a possibility that our 
directors may be in a position of conflict in the future. See the “Directors of the Company” and “Officers of the 
Company” sections above for more information on their affiliation with other mining businesses. 
 
The Canadian government, as well as local governments, extensively regulate mining operations, which impose 
significant actual and potential costs on us, and future regulation could increase those costs, delay receipt of 
regulatory refunds or limit our ability to produce gold and other metals. 
 
The mining industry is subject to increasingly strict regulation by federal, provincial and local authorities in Canada, 
including in relation to: 
 

• limitations on land use; 

• mine permitting and licensing requirements; 

• reclamation and restoration of properties after mining is completed; 

• management of materials generated by mining operations; and 

• storage, treatment and disposal of wastes and hazardous materials. 

The liabilities and requirements associated with the laws and regulations related to these and other matters, including 
with respect to air emissions, water discharges and other environmental matters, may be costly and time-consuming 
and may restrict, delay or prevent commencement or continuation of exploration or production operations. We cannot 
assure you that we have been or will be at all times in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations. Failure to 
comply with applicable laws and regulations may result in the assessment of administrative, civil and criminal 
penalties, the imposition of cleanup and site restoration costs and liens, the issuance of injunctions to limit or cease 
operations, the suspension or revocation of permits or authorizations and other enforcement measures that could have 
the effect of limiting or preventing production from our operations. We may incur material costs and liabilities 
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resulting from claims for damages to property or injury to persons arising from our operations. If we are pursued for 
sanctions, costs and liabilities in respect of these matters, our mining operations and, as a result, our financial 
performance, financial position and results of operations, could be materially and adversely affected.  
 
Any new legislation or administrative regulations or new judicial interpretations or administrative enforcement of 
existing laws and regulations that would further regulate and tax the mining industry may also require us to change 
operations significantly or incur increased costs. Such changes could have a material adverse effect on our financial 
performance, financial position and results of operations. 
 
The Canadian properties are subject to regulation by the federal and provincial governments, and are subject to various 
legislation in Canada, including the Impact Assessment Act, the Mining Act, the Public Lands Act, the Environmental 
Protection Act, the Environmental Assessment Act, and the Water Resources Act. Our operations at the Canadian 
properties also require us to obtain local authorizations and may require us to comply with the uses and customs of 
communities located within the properties. Mining, environmental and labor authorities may inspect our Canadian 
operations on a regular basis and issue various citations and orders when they believe a violation has occurred under 
the relevant statute. 
 
If inspections in Canada result in an alleged violation, we may be subject to fines, penalties or sanctions, our mining 
operations could be subject to temporary or extended closures, and we may be required to incur capital expenditures 
to re-commence our operations. Any of these actions could have a material adverse effect on our financial 
performance, financial position and results of operations. 
 
We are required to obtain, maintain and renew environmental, construction and mining permits, which is often a 
costly and time-consuming process and may ultimately not be possible. 
 
Mining companies, including ours, need many environmental, construction and mining permits, each of which can be 
time-consuming and costly to obtain, maintain and renew. In connection with our current and future operations, we 
must obtain and maintain a number of permits that impose strict conditions, requirements and obligations, including 
those relating to various environmental and health and safety matters. To obtain, maintain and renew certain permits, 
we have been and may in the future be required to conduct environmental studies, and make associated presentations 
to governmental authorities, pertaining to the potential impact of our current and future operations upon the 
environment and to take steps to avoid or mitigate those impacts. Permit terms and conditions can impose restrictions 
on how we conduct our operations and limit our flexibility in developing our mineral properties. Many of our permits 
are subject to renewal from time to time, and applications for renewal may be denied or the renewed permits may 
contain more restrictive conditions than our existing permits, including those governing impacts on the environment. 
We may be required to obtain new permits to expand our operations, and the grant of such permits may be subject to 
an expansive governmental review of our operations.  
 
We may not be successful in obtaining such permits, which could prevent us from commencing, continuing or 
expanding operations or otherwise adversely affect our business. Renewal of existing permits or obtaining new permits 
may be more difficult if we are not able to comply with our existing permits. Applications for permits, permit area 
expansions and permit renewals can also be subject to challenge by interested parties, which can delay or prevent 
receipt of needed permits. The permitting process can vary by jurisdiction in terms of its complexity and likely 
outcomes. The applicable laws and regulations, and the related judicial interpretations and enforcement policies, 
change frequently, which can make it difficult for us to obtain and renew permits and to comply with applicable 
requirements. Accordingly, permits required for our operations may not be issued, maintained or renewed in a timely 
fashion or at all, may be issued or renewed upon conditions that restrict our ability to conduct our operations 
economically, or may be subsequently revoked. Any such failure to obtain, maintain or renew permits, or other 
permitting delays or conditions, including in connection with any environmental impact analyses, could have a 
material adverse effect on our business, results of operations and financial condition.  
 
We may be responsible for anti-corruption and anti-bribery law violations. 
 
Our operations are governed by, and involve interactions with, various levels of government in foreign countries. We 
are required to comply with anti-corruption and anti-bribery laws, including the U.S. Foreign Corrupt Practices Act, 
or the FCPA, and similar laws in Canada. These laws generally prohibit companies and company employees from 
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engaging in bribery or other prohibited payments to foreign officials for the purpose of obtaining or retaining business. 
The FCPA also requires companies to maintain accurate books and records and internal controls. Because our interests 
are located in Canada, there is a risk of potential FCPA violations. 
 
In recent years, there has been a general increase in both the frequency of enforcement and the severity of penalties 
under such laws, resulting in greater scrutiny and punishment to companies convicted of violating anti-corruption and 
anti-bribery laws. A company may be found liable for violations by not only its employees, but also by its contractors 
and third-party agents. Our internal procedures and programs may not always be effective in ensuring that we, our 
employees, contractors or third-party agents will comply strictly with all such applicable laws. If we become subject 
to an enforcement action or we are found to be in violation of such laws, this may have a material adverse effect on 
our reputation and may possibly result in significant penalties or sanctions, and may have a material adverse effect on 
our cash flows, financial condition or results of operations. 
 
We may be required by human rights laws to take actions that delay our operations or the advancement of our 
projects. 
 
Various international and national laws, codes, resolutions, conventions, guidelines and other materials relate to 
human rights (including rights with respect to health and safety and the environment surrounding our operations). 
Many of these materials impose obligations on government and companies to respect human rights. Some mandate 
that governments consult with communities surrounding our projects regarding government actions that may affect 
local stakeholders, including actions to approve or grant mining rights or permits. The obligations of government and 
private parties under the various international and national materials pertaining to human rights continue to evolve 
and be defined. One or more groups of people may oppose our current and future operations or further development 
or new development of our projects or operations. Such opposition may be directed through legal or administrative 
proceedings or expressed in manifestations such as protests, roadblocks or other forms of public expression against 
our activities, and may have a negative impact on our reputation. Opposition by such groups to our operations may 
require modification of, or preclude the operation or development of, our projects or may require us to enter into 
agreements with such groups or local governments with respect to our projects, in some cases causing considerable 
delays to the advancement of our projects. 
 

Risks Related to the Company’s Securities and this Offering 

Affiliates of our company, including officers, directors and existing stockholder of our company, may invest in this 
offering and their funds will be counted toward our achieving the minimum amount. 

There is no restriction on our affiliates, including our officers, directors and existing stockholders, investing in the 
offering. As a result, it is possible that if we have raised some funds, but not reached the minimum amount, affiliates 
can contribute the balance so that there will be a closing. The minimum amount is typically intended to be a protection 
for investors and gives investors confidence that other investors, along with them, are sufficiently interested in the 
offering and our company and its prospects to make an investment of at least the minimum amount. By permitting 
affiliates to invest in the offering and make up any shortfall between what non-affiliate investors have invested and 
the minimum amount, this protection is largely eliminated. Investors should be aware that no funds other than their 
own and those of affiliates investing along with them, may be invested in this offering. 

We intend to use some of the proceeds from the offering for unspecified working capital. 

This means that we have ultimate discretion to use this portion of the proceeds as we see fit and have chosen not to 
set forth any specific uses for you to evaluate. The net proceeds from this offering will be used for the purposes, which 
our management deems to be in our best interests in order to address changed circumstances or opportunities. As a 
result of the foregoing, our success will be substantially dependent upon our discretion and judgment with respect to 
application and allocation of the net proceeds of this offering. We may choose to use the proceeds in a manner that 
you do not agree with and you will have no recourse. A use of proceeds that does not further our business and goals 
could harm our company and its operations and ultimately cause you to lose all or a portion of your investment. 
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We are not subject to Sarbanes-Oxley regulations and lack the financial controls and safeguards required of public 
companies. 

We do not have the internal infrastructure necessary, and are not required, to complete an attestation about our 
financial controls that would be required under Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. There can be no 
assurance that there are no significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in the quality of our financial controls. We 
expect to incur additional expenses and diversion of management’s time if and when it becomes necessary to perform 
the system and process evaluation, testing and remediation required in order to comply with the management 
certification and auditor attestation requirements. 

The securities being sold in this offering will not be freely tradable until one year from the initial purchase date. 
Although our securities may be tradable under federal securities law, state securities regulations may apply, and 
each investor should consult with his or her attorney. 

You should be aware of the long-term nature of this investment. There is not now and likely will not be a public 
market for our securities. Because our securities have not been registered under the Securities Act or under the 
securities laws of any state or non-United States jurisdiction, our securities have transfer restrictions and cannot be 
resold in the United States except pursuant to Rule 501 of Regulation CF. It is not currently contemplated that 
registration under the Securities Act or other securities laws will be effected. Limitations on the transfer of the 
securities may also adversely affect the price that you might be able to obtain for our securities in a private sale. 
Investors should be aware of the long-term nature of their investment in the Company. Each investor in this offering 
will be required to represent that it is purchasing the securities for its own account, for investment purposes and not 
with a view to resale or distribution thereof. 

Neither the offering nor the securities have been registered under federal or state securities laws, leading to an 
absence of certain regulation applicable to us. 

No governmental agency has reviewed or passed upon this offering, our company or any Securities of our company. 
We also have relied on exemptions from securities registration requirements under applicable state securities laws. 
Investors, therefore, will not receive any of the benefits that such registration would otherwise provide. Prospective 
investors must therefore assess the adequacy of disclosure and the fairness of the terms of this offering on their own 
or in conjunction with their personal advisors. 

There is no guarantee of return on investment. 

There is no assurance that an investor will realize a return on its investment or that it will not lose its entire investment. 
For this reason, each investor should read the Form C and all Exhibits carefully and should consult with its own 
attorney and business advisor prior to making any investment decision. 

Investors will grant a proxy to vote their securities to the Company’s board of directors, and, thus, will not have the 
right to vote on any matters submitted to a vote of the stockholders of the Company. By granting this proxy you are 
giving up your right to vote on important matters, including significant corporate actions like mergers, amendments 
to the Company’s articles of incorporation, liquidation of the Company and the election of the Company’s directors. 

By agreeing to the grant of the irrevocable proxy contained in the subscription agreement for this offering in 
connection with the purchase of the securities, you will grant a proxy to the Company’s board of directors to vote the 
securities on all matters coming before the shareholders for a vote.  The board of directors does not have any fiduciary 
duty to you to vote shares in a manner that is in your best interests. Accordingly, the board of directors may vote its 
proxy in a manner that may not be in the best interests of you as a shareholder.  For example, the board of directors 
may vote the proxy in favor of an amendment to our charter that adversely affects the rights of the holders of your 
class of securities in order to allow for a new investment to occur where the new investor requires senior rights. 

We have the right to extend the offering deadline. 

We may extend the offering deadline beyond what is currently stated herein. This means that your investment may 
continue to be held in escrow while we attempt to raise the minimum amount even after the offering deadline stated 
in this offering statement is reached. Your investment will not be accruing interest during this time and will simply be 



 
31 

held until such time as the new offering deadline is reached without our company receiving the minimum amount, at 
which time committed funds will become immediately available for withdrawal from the investor’s brokerage account 
maintained with the Intermediary without interest or deduction, or until we receive the minimum amount, at which 
time it will be released to us to be used as set forth herein. Upon or shortly after release of such funds to us, the 
securities will be issued and distributed to you. 

Your ownership of the shares will be subject to dilution. 

If we conduct subsequent offerings of securities, issue shares pursuant to a compensation or distribution reinvestment 
plan or otherwise issues additional shares, investors who purchase securities in this offering who do not participate in 
those other stock issuances will experience dilution in their percentage ownership of our company’s outstanding 
shares. Furthermore, shareholders may experience a dilution in the value of their underlying shares depending on the 
terms and pricing of any future share issuances (including the underlying shares being sold in this offering) and the 
value of our assets at the time of issuance. 

Management has discretion over proceeds of this offering.  

We expect to use the net proceeds of this offering, over time, for general marketing and advertising, leasing costs, 
debt repayment and general working capital.  However, we have no current specific plans for the net proceeds of this 
offering other than as outlined in the use of proceeds section of this offering statement.  As a result, our management 
will have the discretion to allocate the net proceeds to uses that investors may not deem desirable.  There can be no 
assurance that the net proceeds can or will be invested to yield a significant return. 

There can be no assurance that we will ever provide liquidity to investors through either a sale of our company or 
a registration of the securities. 

There can be no assurance that any form of merger, combination, or sale of our company will take place, or that any 
merger, combination, or sale would provide liquidity for investors. Furthermore, we may be unable to register the 
securities for resale by investors for legal, commercial, regulatory, market-related or other reasons. In the event that 
we are unable to effect a registration, investors could be unable to sell their securities unless an exemption from 
registration is available. 

The offering price in this offering may not represent the value of our securities. 

The price of the securities being sold in this offering has been determined based on a number of factors and does not 
necessarily bear any relationship to our book value, assets, operating results or any other established criteria of value. 
Prices for our securities may not be indicative of the fair market value of our securities now or in the future. 

THE OFFERING 

9. What is the purpose of the offering? 

The purpose of the offering is to raise capital with common stock for the company’s exploration budget with the 
possibility of commencing drilling operations on our projects within the next year. In addition, the proceeds from this 
offering will be used to pay for legal and accounting costs. 

 
10. How does the issuer intend to use the proceeds of this offering? 
 

 If Target 
Offering 

Amount is 
Sold 

If Maximum 
Amount is 

Sold(1)(2) 

Total Proceeds $80,000 $5,000,000 
Less: Offering Expenses   
(A) Intermediary Commissions (7%)  $5,600 $350,000 
(B) Legal Expenses $2,400 $30,000 
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(C) Accounting Expenses $1,600 $20,000 
(D) Miscellaneous Offering Expenses $800 $25,000 

Net Proceeds $69,600 $4,575,000 
Use of Net Proceeds   
(E) Advertising and Marketing $11,600 $762,500 
(F) Working Capital $23,200 $1,525,000 
(G) 50% of Net Proceeds to pay purchase prices of Foisey Gold, 

Orphan Gold and Cree Lake Properties 
$34,800 $2,287,500 

Total Use of Net Proceeds $69,600 $4,575,000 
(1) We will accept proceeds in excess of the target offering amount of $80,000.  We will allocate oversubscriptions 

on a first come first served basis, or at our discretion. We will use the oversubscribed amount up to $5,000,000 
in the manner described in the above table. 

(2) The above figures represent only estimated costs. This expected use of net proceeds from this offering represents 
our intentions based upon our current plans and business conditions. The amounts and timing of our actual 
expenditures may vary significantly depending on numerous factors, including the status of and results from 
operations. As a result, our management will retain broad discretion over the allocation of the net proceeds from 
this offering. We may find it necessary or advisable to use the net proceeds from this offering for other purposes, 
and we will have broad discretion in the application of net proceeds from this offering. Furthermore, we anticipate 
that we will need to secure additional funding for the fully implement our business plan. Please see section entitled 
“Risk Factors.”  

11. How will the issuer complete the transaction and deliver securities to the investors? 

The transaction between the issuer and the investor will be completed through the Title3Funds LLC online portal, 
Title3Funds, located at http://www.title3funds.com/. Title3Funds LLC will serve as the intermediary. 

Upon acceptance of your subscription by our company and delivery of the subscription amount into the escrow 
account, you will be able to download a fully signed copy of the subscription agreement and a confirmation of your 
investment and the number of shares of our common stock acquired by you. 

12. How can an investor cancel an investment commitment? 

Investors may cancel an investment commitment at any time up to the cancellation deadline, which occurs at 5:00 
p.m. New York time, 48 hours prior to the offering deadline identified in these offering materials, which is June 30, 
2023. 

Cancellation instructions can be found in the Title3Funds investor dashboard. Investors may cancel their investment 
commitment by sending an email to support@title3funds.com stating their intent to cancel the investment 
commitment. The investment commitment will be considered cancelled at that time, and the investor will be contacted 
directly by Title3Funds with further information. If the investor’s investment commitment is cancelled, the 
corresponding investment shall be refunded to the investor without deduction for any fee, commission or expense, and 
without accrued interest with respect to any money received. 

Early Closing 

If the target amount is reached prior to the offering deadline, the issuer may conduct an early closing. In the event that 
the issuer conducts an early closing, investors shall receive notice of such early closing as well as the new closing 
date, or the Early Closing Date. Investors shall have the right to cancel and shall have their investment commitment 
at any time and for any reason up until 48 hours prior to the Early Closing Date.  After the target amount has been 
raised, the intermediary and the issuer may agree to hold multiple closings on a rolling basis. 

Material Changes 

If there is a material change to the terms of the offering or to the information provided by the issuer in connection 
therewith, Title3Funds will send notice to each investor of such material change and inform the investor that the 
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investment commitment will be cancelled unless the investor reconfirms their investment commitment within five 
business days. If any Investor fails to reconfirm their investment commitment within the reconfirmation period, the 
investment commitment will be cancelled automatically and Title3Funds will send to each investor, within five 
business days after initial notice of the material change, a notification that the investment commitment was cancelled 
and a direct the refund of the investment. 

No Closings 

If the Company fails to reach the target offering amount by the offering deadline, each investor’s investment 
commitment will be cancelled automatically and Title3Funds will direct refund of each cancelled investment to the 
investor within five business days. 

NOTE: Investors may cancel an investment commitment until 48 hours prior to the deadline identified in these 
offering materials. 

The Intermediary will notify investors when the target offering amount has been met. 

If the issuer reaches the target offering amount prior to the deadline identified in the offering materials, it may 
close the offering early if it provides notice about the new offering deadline at least five business days prior to 
such new offering deadline (absent a material change that would require an extension of the offering and 
reconfirmation of the investment commitment). 

If an investor does not cancel an investment commitment before the 48-hour period prior to the offering 
deadline, the funds will be released to the issuer upon closing of the offering and the investor will receive 
securities in exchange for his or her investment. 

If an investor does not reconfirm his or her investment commitment after a material change is made to the 
offering, the investor’s investment commitment will be cancelled and the committed funds will be returned. 

OWNERSHIP AND CAPITAL STRUCTURE 

The Offering 

13. Describe the terms of the securities being offered. 

Terms of the Offering 

We are offering up to 3,125,000 shares of our common stock for $5,000,000. We are attempting to raise a minimum 
amount of $80,000 in this offering, which we refer to as the minimum amount or target amount. We must receive 
commitments from investors in an amount totaling the minimum amount by June 30, 2023, which we refer to as the 
offering deadline, in order to receive any funds. If the sum of the investment commitments does not equal or exceed 
the minimum amount by the offering deadline, no securities will be sold in the offering, investment commitments will 
be cancelled, and committed funds will be returned without interest or deductions. We have the right to extend the 
offering deadline at our discretion. You have the right to cancel your investment in the event that we extend the 
offering deadline and you choose not to reconfirm your investment. We will accept investments in excess of the 
minimum amount up to $5,000,000, which we refer to as the maximum amount, and the additional securities will be 
allocated as set forth in Question 10 of this Form C. 

The price of the securities does not necessarily bear any relationship to our company’s asset value, net worth, revenues 
or other established criteria of value, and should not be considered indicative of the actual value of the securities. 

In order to purchase the securities, you must make a commitment to purchase by completing the subscription 
agreement. Investor funds will be held in escrow with North Capital Private Securities Corporation, who we refer to 
as the escrow agent, until the minimum amount of investments is reached. Investors may cancel an investment 
commitment until 48 hours prior to the offering deadline or the closing, whichever comes first using the cancellation 
mechanism provided by the Intermediary. We will notify investors when the minimum amount has been reached. If 
we reach the minimum amount prior to the offering deadline, we may close the offering at least five (5) days after 
reaching the minimum amount and providing notice to the investors. If any material change (other than reaching the 
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minimum amount) occurs related to the offering prior to the offering deadline, we will provide notice to investors and 
receive reconfirmations from investors who have already made commitments. If an investor does not reconfirm his or 
her investment commitment after a material change is made to the terms of the offering, the investor’s investment 
commitment will be cancelled, and the committed funds will be returned without interest or deductions. If an investor 
does not cancel an investment commitment before the minimum amount is reached, the funds will be released to our 
company upon closing of the offering, and the investor will receive the securities in exchange for his or her investment. 
Any investor funds received after the initial closing will be released to us upon a subsequent closing, and the investor 
will receive securities via digital registry in exchange for his or her investment as soon as practicable thereafter.  

Subscription agreements are not binding on us until accepted by us.  We reserve the right to reject, in whole or in part, 
in our sole and absolute discretion, any subscription. If we reject a portion of any subscription, the applicable 
prospective investor’s funds will be returned without interest or deduction. 

The price of the securities was determined arbitrarily. The minimum amount that an investor may invest in the offering 
is $250. 

The offering is being made through Title3Funds LLC, the Intermediary.   

Commission/Fees 

7.0% of the amount raised in the offering. 

Stock, Warrants and Other Compensation 

The Intermediary will receive a number of shares of our common stock equal to 2% of the shares sold in the offering. 

Transfer Agent and Registrar 

VStock Transfer, LLC is our transfer agent for the securities. 

Restrictions on Transfer 

Any securities sold pursuant to Regulation CF being offered may not be transferred by any investor of such securities 
during the one-year holding period beginning when the securities were issued, unless such securities are transferred: 
(1) to the Company, (2) to an accredited investor, as defined by Rule 501(a) of Regulation D promulgated under the 
Securities Act, (3) as part of an IPO or (4) to a member of the family of the investor or the equivalent, to a trust 
controlled by the investor, to a trust created for the benefit of a member of the family of the investor or the equivalent, 
or in connection with the death or divorce of the investor or other similar circumstances. “Member of the family” as 
used herein means a child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent, grandparent, spouse or spousal equivalent, sibling, 
mother/father/daughter/son/sister/brother-in-law and includes adoptive relationships. Remember that although you 
may legally be able to transfer the securities, you may not be able to find another party willing to purchase them. 

NOTE: The term “accredited investor” means any person who comes within any of the categories set forth in 
Rule 501(a) of Regulation D, or who the seller reasonably believes comes within any of such categories, at the 
time of the sale of the securities to that person. 

14. Do the securities offered have voting rights? [X] Yes [  ] No 

Holders of our Common Stock are entitled to one vote per share of Common Stock held. Notwithstanding, pursuant 
to the subscription agreement for this offering, each investor in this offering will appoint the Company’s board of 
directors as the sole and exclusive attorney and proxy of such investor, with full power of substitution and 
resubstitution, to vote and exercise all voting and related rights (to the fullest extent that investor is entitled to do so) 
with respect to all of the shares of Common Stock of the Company. This means that you will have no right to vote any 
of your shares until the proxy is terminated and the proxy will only terminate upon consent of the Company’s board 
of directors. 
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15. Are there any limitations on any voting or other rights identified above? [X] Yes [  ] No 

See answer to Question 14.   

16. Explain how the terms of the securities being offered may be modified? 

The rights of the holders of common stock of our company may only be modified by the majority vote of the shares 
of common stock of our company outstanding and entitled to vote, unless a greater number of voting shares is required 
by applicable law. 

Description of Issuer’s Securities 

17. What other securities or classes of securities of the issuer are outstanding? Describe the material terms 
of any other outstanding securities or classes of securities of the issuer. 

As of the date of this offering statement, our authorized capital stock consists of 490,000,000 shares of common stock, 
$0.0001 par value per share (“Common Stock”) and 10,000,000 shares of blank check preferred stock, par value 
$0.0001 per share (“Preferred Stock”). As of the date of this offering statement, a total of 8,287,500 shares of common 
stock are issued and outstanding, and no shares of Preferred Stock are issued and outstanding.  

18. How may the rights of the securities being offered be materially limited, diluted or qualified by the 
rights of any other class of security identified above? 

The shares of our Common Stock being issued in this offering do not have anti-dilution rights, which means that future 
equity financings or other issuances of securities will dilute the ownership percentage that the investor will have in 
the Company.  It also means that if future financing rounds are done at a lower valuation, you will not receive the 
benefit of additional shares so that your valuation will remain the same.  If we issue any shares of Preferred Stock or 
any debt securities in the future and, thereafter there is a liquidation of our company or sale of our company, the 
holders of such preferred stock or debt securities would have a preference in the payment of amounts owed to them 
such that you may not receive a large portion of (or any of) the assets, including any cash, to be distributed in 
liquidation. 

19. Are there any differences not reflected above between the securities being offered and each other 
class of security of the issuer? [_] Yes [X] No 

20. How could the exercise of rights held by the principal shareholders identified in Question 6 above affect 
the purchasers of the securities being offered. 

If the principal shareholders exercise their voting rights, then the minority shareholders will have no ability to 
override the principal shareholders’ votes.  As a minority shareholder in the company, you will have limited ability, 
if at all, to influence our policies or any other corporate matters.   

21. How are the securities being offered being valued? Include examples of methods for how such securities 
may be valued by the issuer in the future, including during subsequent corporate actions. 

The securities being offered have been arbitrarily valued based on market comparables. Also, see the “The offering 
price in this offering may not represent the value of our securities” risk factor. 

22. What are the risks to purchasers of the securities relating to minority ownership in the issuer? 

As a minority shareholder in our company, you will have limited ability, if at all, to influence our policies or any 
other corporate matters such as amendments to our articles of incorporation, the creation of securities that are senior 
to the common stock being offered, mergers, the sale of all or substantially all of our assets, the election of board 
members, the liquidation or dissolution of our company and all other major corporate events. 
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23. What are the risks to purchasers associated with corporate actions including: additional issuances of 
securities, issuer repurchases of securities, a sale of the issuer or of assets of the issuer or transactions 
with related parties? 

The securities do not have anti-dilution rights, which means that corporate actions, including: additional issuances 
of securities, issuer repurchases of securities, a sale of the issuer or of assets, or transactions with related parties 
could dilute the ownership percentage that the investor may eventually have in the Company.  Furthermore, if future 
issuances of securities are accomplished at a lower valuation than the valuation used for this offering (i.e., a down 
round), your valuation will remain the same as you have no price based anti-dilution protection.  

24. Describe the terms of any indebtedness of the issuer. 

The Company does not have any indebtedness for borrowed money. 
 
25. What other exempt offerings has the issuer conducted within the past three years? 

From March 18, 2022 to June 30, 2022, the Company offered up to 1,250,000 shares of its Common Stock to: (a) 
accredited investors (as defined in Rule 501 of Regulation D promulgated under the Securities Act) under Rule 506(b) 
promulgated under the Securities Act (the “Reg D Offering”) and (b) non-U.S. Persons (as defined in Regulation S 
promulgated under the Securities Act (the “Reg S Offering”)), at a per share equal to $0.80, for gross proceeds of up 
to $1,000,000. The Company issued 37,500 shares under the Reg D Offering and 100,000 shares under the Reg S 
Offering. The Company used the proceeds for general working capital for operations. 
 
26. Was or is the issuer or any entities controlled by or under common control with the issuer a party to 

any transaction since the beginning of the issuer’s last fiscal year, or any currently proposed 
transaction, where the amount involved exceeds five percent of the aggregate amount of capital raised 
by the issuer in reliance on Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act during the preceding 12-month period, 
including the amount the issuer seeks to raise in the current offering, in which any of the following 
persons had or is to have a direct or indirect material interest:  
 (1) any director or officer of the issuer;  
 (2) any person who is, as of the most recent practicable date, the beneficial owner of 20 percent 
or more of the issuer’s outstanding voting equity securities, calculated on the basis of voting power;  
 (3) if the issuer was incorporated or organized within the past three years, any promoter of 
the issuer; or  
 (4) any immediate family member of any of the foregoing persons.  

If yes, for each such transaction, disclose the following: 
 
Our officers and directors have entered into Stock Purchase Agreements to purchase shares of the Company’s 
Common Stock, as follows: 
 

Name of Purchaser  Number of Shares  Purchase Price  Purchase Date 
Robin Ross  2,000,000  $200  February 24, 2021 
Graham Scott 500,000 $50 November 2, 2021 
Robin Ross 750,000 $75 November 2, 2021 
Sean Zubick 4,000,000  $400  November 2, 2021 

 
On March 5, 2021, we entered into a Shareholders’ Agreement with our 99.9% owned Canadian subsidiary, BGCC, 
and Graham Scott, pursuant to which, among other things, the board of the Canadian subsidiary shall consist of one 
director, until changed by a unanimous resolution of all common shares of such subsidiary, who shall be the nominee 
selected by Graham Scott. Graham Scott holds one common share, and we hold 999 common shares in the Canadian 
subsidiary. Graham Scott has been appointed as the initial sole director of the Canadian subsidiary.  
 
On April 25, 2022, we entered into a Redemption Agreement with Craig Auringer, who was a promoter of the 
Company by virtue of his role as a former Chief Financial Officer of the Company, pursuant to which we purchased 
3,900,000 shares of Common Stock from Craig Auringer for a cash consideration of $14,808.04. Craig Auringer had 
been issued 4,000,000 shares of Common Stock for a cash purchase price of $400 on February 24, 2021. 
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On May 11, 2022, we entered into a Redemption Agreement, as amended on June 6, 2022, with Ronald Bauer, who 
was a promoter of the Company by virtue of his role as a former Chief Operating Officer of the Company, pursuant 
to which we purchased 3,200,000 shares of Common Stock from Ronald Bauer for a cash consideration of $100,000. 
On June 8, 2022, Ronald Bauer transferred his remaining 800,000 shares of Common Stock to two trusts in which he 
holds no voting power. Ronald Bauer had been issued 4,000,000 shares of Common Stock for a cash purchase price 
of $400 on February 24, 2021. 
 
On May 25, 2022, we entered into a Subscription Agreement with William Hunter, one of our directors, pursuant to 
which William Hunter purchased 25,000 shares of our Common Stock for a cash purchase price of $20,000.  
 
FINANCIAL CONDITION OF THE ISSUER 

27. Does the issuer have an operating history? [X] Yes [  ] No   

28. Describe the financial condition of the issuer, including, to the extent material, liquidity, capital 
resources and historical results of operations.  

Financial Information 

Operations  

Beaver Gold Corp. is a development stage company with minimal operating history and no revenues to date.   
 
The Company does not expect to achieve profitability for approximately the next 12 months and intends to focus on 
the following:  

 
• We plan to conduct preliminary exploration on existing and new drill targets in the Foisey Gold, Orphan 

Gold, Cree Lake, and Brady Properties in order to expand the current understanding of the landscapes. 
• We plan to acquire rights in additional projects during the second quarter of 2022. 
• We plan to begin exploration work to develop resources, and to begin resource estimation for these 

additional projects by the end of 2022. 
 
Liquidity and Capital Resources  
 
The Offering proceeds are essential to our operations. We plan to use the proceeds to pay staff, repay loans, and add 
business development capability. The Offering proceeds will have a beneficial effect on our liquidity, as we currently 
have approximately $239 in cash on hand which will be augmented by the Offering proceeds and used to execute our 
business strategy. 
 
There is no guarantee that the Company has, or will have, any additional sources of capital other than the proceeds 
from the Offering. 
 
Capital Expenditures and Other Obligations  
 
The Company may make material capital expenditures as determined from time to time by the Board of Directors. 
 
Material Changes and Other Information  

None. 

Trends and Uncertainties  

After reviewing the above discussion of the steps we intend to take, potential investors should consider whether 
achievement of each step within the estimated time frame is realistic in their judgment.  Potential investors should 
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also assess the consequences to us of any delays in taking these steps and whether we will need additional financing 
to accomplish them. 
 
The financial statements are an important part of this Form C and should be reviewed in their entirety. The financial 
statements of the Company are attached hereto as Exhibit A.  
 
29. Include the financial information specified below covering the two most recently completed fiscal years 

or the period(s) since inception, if shorter: 

Attached as Exhibit A to this offering statement are the audited financial statements for the period from our inception 
to December 31, 2021. 

30. With respect to the issuer, any predecessor of the issuer, any affiliated issuer, any director, officer, 
general partner or managing member of the issuer, any beneficial owner of 20 percent or more of the 
issuer’s outstanding voting equity securities, calculated in the same form as described in Question 6 of 
this Question and Answer format, any promoter connected with the issuer in any capacity at the time 
of such sale, any person that has been or will be paid (directly or indirectly) remuneration for 
solicitation of purchasers in connection with such sale of securities, or any general partner, director, 
officer or managing member of any such solicitor, prior to May 16, 2016:  

(1) Has any such person been convicted, within 10 years (or five years, in the case of issuers, their 
predecessors and affiliated issuers) before the filing of this offering statement, of any felony or 
misdemeanor: 

(i) in connection with the purchase or sale of any security? [__] Yes [X] No 

(ii) involving the making of any false filing with the Commission? [__] Yes [X] No 

(iii) arising out of the conduct of the business of an underwriter, broker, dealer, municipal securities dealer, 
investment adviser, funding portal or paid solicitor of purchasers of securities? [__] Yes [X] No 

If Yes to any of the above, explain: _______________ 

(2) Is any such person subject to any order, judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, entered 
within five years before the filing of the information required by Section 4A(b) of the Securities Act that, 
at the time of filing of this offering statement, restrains or enjoins such person from engaging or continuing 
to engage in any conduct or practice: 

(i) in connection with the purchase or sale of any security? [__] Yes [X] No; 

(ii) involving the making of any false filing with the Commission? [__] Yes [X] No 

(iii) arising out of the conduct of the business of an underwriter, broker, dealer, municipal securities dealer, 
investment adviser, funding portal or paid solicitor of purchasers of securities? [__] Yes [X] No 

If Yes to any of the above, explain: ________________ 

(3) Is any such person subject to a final order of a state securities commission (or an agency or officer of a 
state performing like functions); a state authority that supervises or examines banks, savings associations 
or credit unions; a state insurance commission (or an agency or officer of a state performing like 
functions); an appropriate federal banking agency; the U.S. Commodity Futures Trading Commission; or 
the National Credit Union Administration that: 

(i) at the time of the filing of this offering statement bars the person from: 

(A) association with an entity regulated by such commission, authority, agency or officer? [__] 
Yes [X] No 
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(B) engaging in the business of securities, insurance or banking? [__] Yes [X] No 

(C) engaging in savings association or credit union activities? [__] Yes [X] No 

(ii) constitutes a final order based on a violation of any law or regulation that prohibits fraudulent, 
manipulative or deceptive conduct and for which the order was entered within the 10-year period 
ending on the date of the filing of this offering statement? [__] Yes [X] No 

If Yes to any of the above, explain: _____________________ 

(4) Is any such person subject to an order of the Commission entered pursuant to Section 15(b) or 15B(c) of 
the Exchange Act or Section 203(e) or (f) of the Investment Advisers Act of 1940 that, at the time of the 
filing of this offering statement: 

(i) suspends or revokes such person’s registration as a broker, dealer, municipal securities dealer, 
investment adviser or funding portal? [__] Yes [X] No 

(ii) places limitations on the activities, functions or operations of such person? [__] Yes [X] No 

(iii) bars such person from being associated with any entity or from participating in the offering of any 
penny stock? [__] Yes [X] No 

If Yes to any of the above, explain: ___________________ 

(5) Is any such person subject to any order of the Commission entered within five years before the filing of 
this offering statement that, at the time of the filing of this offering statement, orders the person to cease 
and desist from committing or causing a violation or future violation of: 

(i) any scienter-based anti-fraud provision of the federal securities laws, including without limitation 
Section 17(a) 

(1) of the Securities Act, Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act, Section 15(c)(1) of the Exchange Act and 
Section 206(1) of the Investment Advisers Act of 1940 or any other rule or regulation thereunder? [__] 
Yes [X] No 

(ii) Section 5 of the Securities Act? [__] Yes [X] No  

If Yes to either of the above, explain: _________________ 

(6) Is any such person suspended or expelled from membership in, or suspended or barred from association    
with a member of, a registered national securities exchange or a registered national or affiliated securities 
association for any act or omission to act constituting conduct inconsistent with just and equitable 
principles of trade? [__] Yes [X] No 

If Yes, explain: ________________________ 

(7) Has any such person filed (as a registrant or issuer), or was any such person or was any such person named 
as an underwriter in, any registration statement or Regulation A offering statement filed with the 
Commission that, within five years before the filing of this offering statement, was the subject of a refusal 
order, stop order, or order suspending the Regulation A exemption, or is any such person, at the time of 
such filing, the subject of an investigation or proceeding to determine whether a stop order or suspension 
order should be issued? [__] Yes [X] No 

If Yes, explain: __________________ 

(8) Is any such person subject to a United States Postal Service false representation order entered within five 
years before the filing of the information required by Section 4A(b) of the Securities Act, or is any such 
person, at the time of filing of this offering statement, subject to a temporary restraining order or 
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preliminary injunction with respect to conduct alleged by the United States Postal Service to constitute a 
scheme or device for obtaining money or property through the mail by means of false representations? 
[__] Yes [X] No 

If Yes, explain: ____________________ 

If you would have answered “Yes” to any of these questions had the conviction, order, judgment, decree, 
suspension, expulsion or bar occurred or been issued after May 16, 2016, then you are NOT eligible to rely 
on this exemption under Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act. 

OTHER MATERIAL INFORMATION 

31. In addition to the information expressly required to be included in this Form, include: 

(1) any other material information presented to investors; and 
(2) such further material information, if any, as may be necessary to make the required statements, in 

the light of the circumstances under which they are made, not misleading. 
Please see the exhibits to this offering statement, all of which have been made available to the offerees in connection 
with this offering. 
 
ONGOING REPORTING 

We will file a report electronically with the SEC annually and post the report on its website, no later than April 30, 
2023 (120 days after the end of each fiscal year covered by the report). Once posted, the annual report may be found 
on our website at www.beavergold.com. We must continue to comply with the ongoing reporting requirements until 
(1) we are required to file reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act; (2) we have filed at 
least one annual report pursuant to Regulation Crowdfunding and have fewer than 300 holders of record and has 
total assets that do not exceed $25,000,000; (3) we have filed at least three annual reports pursuant to Regulation 
Crowdfunding; (4) we or another party repurchases all of the securities issued in reliance on Section 4(a)(6) of the 
Securities Act, including any payment in full of debt securities or any complete redemption of redeemable securities; 
or (5) we liquidate or dissolve our business in accordance with state law. 



 

SIGNATURE 
 

 
Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Regulation 

Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), the issuer certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it meets all of the 
requirements for filing on Form C and has duly caused this Form to be signed on its behalf by the duly authorized 
undersigned. 
 

The issuer also certifies that the attached financial statements are true and complete in all material respects. 
 
 
 /s/ Scott Jobin-Bevans 
 (Signature) 
  
 Dr. Scott Jobin-Bevans 
 (Name) 
  
 Chief Executive Officer, Chief Geologist, and Director 
 (Title) 
 
 

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Regulation 
Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), this Form C has been signed by the following persons in the capacities and on the 
dates indicated. 
 
 /s/ Scott Jobin-Bevans 
 (Signature) 
  
 Dr. Scott Jobin-Bevans 
 (Name) 
  
 Chief Executive Officer, Chief Geologist, and Director 
 (Title) 
  
 June 30, 2022 
 (Date) 
 
 
 

/s/ Sean Zubick 
(Signature) 
 
Sean Zubick 
(Name) 
 
Director 
(Title) 
 
June 30, 2022 
(Date) 



 

 
 
 

/s/ Robin Ross 
(Signature) 
 
Robin Ross 
(Name) 
 
Director 
(Title) 
 
June 30, 2022 

          (Date) 
 
 
 
/s/ William Hunter 
(Signature) 
 
William Hunter 
(Name) 
 
Director 
(Title) 
 
June 30, 2022 

          (Date) 
 
  



 

I, Scott Jobin-Bevans, being the CEO, Chief Geologist and Director of Beaver Gold Corp., a Nevada corporation (the 
“Company”), hereby certifies as of this date that: 
 

(i) the accompanying audited financial statements of the Company, which comprise the balance sheet as of 
December 31, 2021 and the related statements of income (deficit), stockholder’s equity and cash flows 
for the period from the Company’s inception to December 31, 2021, and the related notes to said financial 
statements (collectively, the “Financial Statement”), are true and complete in all material respects; and  
 

(ii) while the Company has not yet filed the tax return for the year ending December 31, 2021, any tax return 
information included in this Form C reflects accurately the information that would be reported in such 
tax return. 

 
 
 

 /s/ Scott Jobin-Bevans            
 (Signature) 
  
 Scott Jobin-Bevans 
 (Name) 
  
 CEO, Chief Geologist and Director 
 (Title) 
  
 June 30, 2022 
 (Date) 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of Beaver Gold Corp.: 

Opinion on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Beaver Gold Corp. (the "Company") as of December 31, 2021, 
the related statement of operations, stockholders' equity (deficit), and cash flows for the period February 24, 2021 
(Inception) through December 31, 2021 and the related notes (collectively referred to as the "financial statements"). 
In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Company 
as of December 31, 2021, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the period February 24, 2021 
(Inception) through December 31, 2021, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States. 

Substantial Doubt about the Company’s Ability to Continue as a Going Concern 

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going 
concern. As discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements, the Company’s significant operating losses raise 
substantial doubt about its ability to continue as a going concern. The financial statements do not include any 
adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty. 

Basis for Opinion 

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an 
opinion on the Company's financial statements based on our audit. We are a public accounting firm registered with 
the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States) ("PCAOB") and are required to be independent with 
respect to the Company in accordance with the U.S. federal securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of 
the Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement, whether due to error or fraud. The Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, 
an audit of its internal control over financial reporting. As part of our audits we are required to obtain an 
understanding of internal control over financial reporting but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. 

Our audit included performing procedures to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, 
whether due to error or fraud, and performing procedures that respond to those risks. Such procedures included 
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. Our audit 
also included evaluating the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis 
for our opinion. 

/S  BF Borgers CPA PC 
BF Borgers CPA PC 
We have served as the Company's auditor since 2022 

Lakewood, CO 

June 29, 2022 



 

BEAVER GOLD CORP. 
 CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET 

 
 

December 31,
2021

Current Assets:
Cash 9,670$                       

Total Current Assets                                                                                9,670                         

Mineral rights acquisition costs 11,000,000                

Total Assets                                                                                                 11,009,670$              

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIT

Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 4,039,928$                
Stock payable 7,000,000                  
Due to related parties 23,816                       

Total Current Liabilities                                                                                  11,063,744                

Total Liabilities 11,063,744                

Commitments and Contingencies 

Stockholders' Deficit:
Preferred stock, $0.0001 par value, 10,000,000 shares authorized; 0 issued and outstanding -                                 
Common stock, $0.0001 par value, 490,000,000 shares authorized; 15,250,000 shares issued and outstanding 1,525                         
Stock Subscription Receivables (1,525)                        
Additional paid-in capital -                                 
Accumulated deficit (54,074)                      

Total Stockholders' Deficit (54,074)                      

Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Deficit 11,009,670$              

ASSETS

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 
 



 

BEAVER GOLD CORP. 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS 

  
 
 

Revenue, net -$                                      

Operating Expenses:
Selling, general and administrative        54,074                                  

Total Operating Expenses                      54,074                                  

Loss From Operations (54,074)                                 

Net Loss (54,074)$                               

Loss per Common Share - Basic and Diluted (0.01)$                                   

Weighted Average Shares Outstanding - Basic and Diluted 9,095,968                             

For the Period from 
February 24, 2021 
(Inception) through 
December 31, 2021

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 



 

BEAVER GOLD CORP 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS’ DEFICIT 

 
 

 
Stock Additional

Shares Subscription Paid-in Accumulated Stockholders'
Shares Amount Payable Receivable Capital Deficit Deficit

Balance at February 24, 2021 (Inception) -                   -$              -$               -$                -$              -$                -$                  

Founders shares issued 15,250,000      1,525            -                 (1,525)             -                -                  -                    

 Net loss -                   -                -                 -                  -                (54,074)           (54,074)             

Balance at December 31, 2021 15,250,000      1,525$          -$               (1,525)$           -$              (54,074)$         (54,074)$           

Common Stock

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 



 

BEAVER GOLD CORP. 
 CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

 
 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Net loss (54,074)$                        
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in operating activities:

Issuance of stock for mineral rights acquisition 7,000,000                      
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 4,039,928                      

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 10,985,854                    

Cash Flows From Investing Activities:

Mineral rights acquisition costs (11,000,000)                   
Net Cash Used In Investing Activities (11,000,000)                   

Cash Flows From Financing Activities:
  Due to related parties 23,816                           
Net Cash Provided By Financing Activities 23,816                           

Net Increase In Cash 9,670                             

Cash - Beginning of Year -                                     

Cash - End of Year 9,670$                           

 For the Period from 
February 24, 2021 
(Inception) through 
December 31, 2021 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 



 

BEAVER GOLD CORP. 
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2021 
 
Note 1 — Nature of Operations, Basis of Presentation and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
  
 Beaver Gold Corp. (Nevada) (“Beaver Gold” or the “Company”) was incorporated in the state of Nevada on 
February 24, 2021. The Company is actively engaged in the acquisition, exploration and development of under-
explored gold properties in pro-mining regions with proven gold production. The Company’s principal offices are 
located at 4 Embarcado Center, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94111.  
 
 Beaver Gold Corp. (“BGC”) is a subsidiary of the Company and was incorporated in British Colombia on 
March 5, 2021. BGC’s principal offices are located at 1750-1055 West Georgia Street, P.O. Box 11125, Vancouver, 
B.C. V6W 3P3, Canada. The Company owns 100% of the common shares of BGC. 
 
  As of December 31, 2021, the Company had not commenced any operations.  All activity for the period from 
February 24, 2021 (inception) through December 31, 2021 primarily relates to the Company’s formation and the initial 
public offering (“IPO”) (see Note 7).  The Company has selected December 31 as its fiscal year end. 
  
 The summary of significant accounting policies presented below is designed to assist in understanding the 
Company’s financial statements. Such consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes are the 
representations of the Company’s management, who is responsible for their integrity and objectivity. These accounting 
policies conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America in all material respects 
and have been consistently applied in preparing the accompanying financial statements.  
 
Risks and Uncertainties related to the COVID-19 Pandemic 
 
In March 2020, the World Health Organization characterized the outbreak of the novel strain of coronavirus, 
specifically identified as COVID-19, as a global pandemic.  This resulted in governments enacting emergency 
measures to combat the spread of the virus. These measures, which include the implementation of travel bans, self-
imposed quarantine periods and social distancing, have caused material disruptions to business resulting in a global 
economic slowdown. Equity markets have experienced significant volatility and weakness, and the governments and 
central banks have reacted with significant monetary and fiscal interventions designed to stabilize economic 
conditions. 
 
Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, there has been and will continue to be uncertainty and disruption in the global 
economy and financial markets. As the COVID-19 pandemic begins to subside, it has, and could continue to result in 
shelter-in-place and other similar restrictions being eased. Such easing of restrictions likely has and will continue to 
result in consumers returning to other alternative forms of entertainment and interaction. This in turn has, and could 
continue to, result in a decline in demand for our services. The full extent of the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic 
on our business, results of operations, cash flows and financial position will depend on future developments, which 
are highly uncertain and cannot be predicted, including, but not limited to, the duration and spread of the outbreak, its 
severity, the prevalence and severity of any variants, the actions to contain the virus or treat its impact, and how 
quickly and to what extent normal economic and operating conditions can resume. Even after the COVID-19 outbreak 
has subsided, we may experience significant impacts to our business because of its global economic impact, including 
any economic downturn or recession that has occurred or may occur in the future. 
 
As of the date of issuance of these consolidated financial statements, we are not aware of any specific event or 
circumstance that would require updates to our estimates and judgments or revisions due to COVID-19 to the carrying 
value of our assets or liabilities. These estimates may change, as new events occur and additional information is 
obtained, and are recognized in the consolidated financial statements as soon as they become known. Actual results 
could differ from those estimates and any such differences may be material to the consolidated financial statements. 
 



 

Emerging Growth Company 
 

The Company is an “emerging growth company,” as defined in Section 2(a)(19) of the Securities Act, as 
modified by the Jumpstart Our Business Startups Act of 2012 (the “JOBS Act”), and it may take advantage of certain 
exemptions from various reporting requirements that are applicable to other public companies that are not emerging 
growth companies including, but not limited to, not being required to comply with the auditor attestation requirements 
of Section 404(b) of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, reduced disclosure obligations regarding executive 
compensation in its periodic reports and proxy statements, and exemptions from the requirements of holding a 
nonbinding advisory vote on executive compensation and approval of any golden parachute payments not previously 
approved. Further, Section 102(b)(1) of the JOBS Act exempts emerging growth companies from being required to 
comply with new or revised financial accounting standards until private companies (that is, those that have not had a 
Securities Act registration statement declared effective or do not have a class of securities registered under the 
Exchange Act) are required to comply with the new or revised financial accounting standards. The JOBS Act provides 
that a company can elect to opt out of the extended transition period and comply with the requirements that apply to 
non-emerging growth companies but any such election to opt out is irrevocable. The Company has elected not to opt 
out of such extended transition period which means that when a standard is issued or revised and it has different 
application dates for public or private companies, the Company, as an emerging growth company, can adopt the new 
or revised standard at the time private companies adopt the new or revised standard. This may make comparison of 
the Company’s consolidated financial statements with another public company which is neither an emerging growth 
company nor an emerging growth company which has opted out of using the extended transition period difficult or 
impossible because of the potential differences in accounting standards used. 
 The significant accounting policies adopted by the Company are as follows: 
  
Use of Estimates 
  
 The preparation of the consolidated financial statement in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires the 
Company’s management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities 
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statement and the reported amounts of 
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. 
  
 Making estimates requires management to exercise significant judgment. It is at least reasonably possible 
that the estimate of the effect of a condition, situation or set of circumstances that existed at the date of the financial 
statement, which management considered in formulating its estimate, could change in the near term due to one or 
more future confirming events. Accordingly, the actual results could differ significantly from those estimates. 
  
Principles of Consolidation 
 
 The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiary, 
BGC. All significant consolidated transactions and balances have been eliminated in consolidation. 
 
Cash 
  
 The Company considers all short-term investments with an original maturity of three months or less when 
purchased to be cash equivalents.  The Company did not have any cash equivalents as of December 31, 2021.  
 
Exploration and Development Costs 
 
 Costs of acquiring mining properties and any exploration and development costs are expenses as incurred 
unless proven and probable reserves exist and the property is a commercially mineable property in accordance with 
FASB ASC 930, Extractive Activities – Mining.  Mine development costs incurred either to develop new gold and 
silver deposits, expand the capacity of operating mines, or to develop mine areas substantially in advance of current 
production are capitalized.  Costs incurred to maintain current production or to maintain assets on a standby basis are 
charge to operations.  Costs of abandoned projects are charged to operation upon abandonment.  The Company 
evaluations, at least quarterly, the carrying value of capitalized mining costs and related property, plant and equipment 
costs, if any, to determine if these costs are in excess of their net realizable value and if a permanent impairment needs 



 

to be recorded.  The periodic evaluation of carrying value of capitalized costs and any related property, plant and 
equipment costs is based upon expected future cash flow and/or estimated salvage value. 
 
 The Company capitalizes costs for mining properties by individual property and defers such costs for later 
amortization only if the prospects for economic production are reasonably certain. 
 
 Capitalized costs are expensed in the period when the determination has been made that economic production 
does not appear reasonably certain. 
 
Mining Rights and Properties 
 
 We defer acquisitions costs until we determine the viability of the property.  Since we do not have proven 
and probable reserves as defined by Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) Industry Guide 7, exploration 
expenditures are expensed as incurred.  We expense care and maintenance costs as incurred. 
 
 We review the carrying value of our mineral rights and properties for impairment whenever there are negative 
indicators of impairment.  Our estimate of the gold price, mineralized materials, operating capital, and reclamation 
costs are subject to risks and uncertainties affecting the recoverability of our investment in the mineral claims and 
properties.  Although we have made our best, most current estimate of these factors, it is possible that near term 
changes could adversely affect estimated net cash flows from our mineral claims and properties and possibly require 
future asset impairment write-downs. 
 
 Where estimates of future net operating cash flows are not available and where other conditions suggest 
impairment, we assess recoverability of carrying value from other means, including net cash flows generated by the 
sale of the assets.  We use the units-of-production method to deplete the mineral rights and properties. 
 
Mineral claim costs 
  
 We account for costs incurred to acquire, maintain and explore mineral properties as a charge to expense in 
the period incurred until the time that a proven mineral resource is established, at which point development of the 
mineral property would be capitalized.  
 
Income Taxes 
  
 The Company follows the asset and liability method of accounting for income taxes under ASC 740, “Income 
Taxes.” Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the estimated future tax consequences attributable to 
differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax 
bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in 
the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect on deferred tax 
assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period that included the enactment date. 
Valuation allowances are established, when necessary, to reduce deferred tax assets to the amount expected to be 
realized. 
  
 ASC 740 prescribes a recognition threshold and a measurement attribute for the financial statement 
recognition and measurement of tax positions taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. For those benefits to be 
recognized, a tax position must be more likely than not to be sustained upon examination by taxing authorities. The 
Company recognizes accrued interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits as income tax expense. There 
were no unrecognized tax benefits and no amounts accrued for interest and penalties as of December 31, 2021. The 
Company is currently not aware of any issues under review that could result in significant payments, accruals or 
material deviation from its position. The Company is subject to income tax examinations by major taxing authorities 
since inception. 
 
Net loss per share 
  
 Basic net loss per share is computed by dividing net loss attributable to common shareholders by the weighted 
average number of shares of common stock outstanding during the period. Diluted net income (loss) per share takes 



 

into consideration shares of common stock outstanding (computed under basic income or loss per share) and 
potentially dilutive shares of common stock that are not anti-dilutive. For the period ended December 31, 2021, there 
were no dilutive shares outstanding. 
  
Concentration of Credit Risk 
  
 Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk consist of a cash 
account in a financial institution, which, at times, may exceed the Federal Depository Insurance Coverage of $250,000. 
As of December 31, 2021, we had no cash balances in bank deposit accounts that exceeded federally insured limits. 
  
Fair Value Measurements 
  
 The Company follows the guidance in ASC 820 for its financial assets and liabilities that are re-measured 
and reported at fair value at each reporting period, and non-financial assets and liabilities that are re-measured and 
reported at fair value at least annually. 
   
 The fair value of the Company’s financial assets and liabilities reflects management’s estimate of amounts 
that the Company would have received in connection with the sale of the assets or paid in connection with the transfer 
of the liabilities in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. In connection with 
measuring the fair value of its assets and liabilities, the Company seeks to maximize the use of observable inputs 
(market data obtained from independent sources) and to minimize the use of unobservable inputs (internal assumptions 
about how market participants would price assets and liabilities). The following fair value hierarchy is used to classify 
assets and liabilities based on the observable inputs and unobservable inputs used in order to value the assets and 
liabilities: 
 
 Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. An active market for an asset or 
 liability is a market in which transactions for the asset or liability occur with sufficient frequency and volume 
 to provide pricing information on an ongoing basis. 
 
 Level 2: Observable inputs other than Level 1 inputs. Examples of Level 2 inputs include quoted prices in 
 active markets for similar assets or liabilities and quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in markets 
 that are not active. 
 
 Level 3: Unobservable inputs based on our assessment of the assumptions that market participants would use 
 in pricing the asset or liability. 
 
 Our financial instruments consist of cash and cash equivalents, prepaid expenses, accounts payable, accrued 
liabilities, and related party payables. It is management’s opinion that we are not exposed to significant interest, 
currency or credit risks arising from these financial instruments. With the exception of the derivative liability, the fair 
value of these financial instruments approximates their carrying values based on their short maturities or for long-term 
debt based on borrowing rates currently available to us for loans with similar terms and maturities. 
  
Fair Value of Financial Instruments 
  
 The fair value of the Company’s assets and liabilities, which qualify as financial instruments under ASC 820, 
“Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures,” approximates the carrying amounts represented in the accompanying 
balance sheet, primarily due to their short-term nature. 
 
Recent Accounting Pronouncements 
  
 Management does not believe that any recently issued, but not yet effective, accounting pronouncements, if 
currently adopted, would have a material effect on the Company’s financial statement. 
 



 

Note 2 –Going Concern 
  
 As of December 31, 2021, the Company had $9,670 in its operating bank account and working capital of 
($4,054,074).  The Company’s liquidity needs up to December 31, 2021 have been satisfied through cash advances 
from related parties, of which $23,817 have been recorded on the balance sheet in due to related parties. 
  
 The financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going concern. 
As of December 31, 2021, the Company has yet to achieve profitable operations and is dependent on its ability to 
raise capital from stockholders or other sources to sustain operations and to ultimately achieve viable operations. The 
financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of these uncertainties. These 
factors raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern for a period of one year 
from the issuance of these financial statements. 
  
 The Company’s ability to continue in existence is dependent on the Company’s ability to develop the 
Company’s businesses and to achieve profitable operations. Since the Company does not anticipate achieving 
profitable operations and/or adequate cash flows in the near term, management will continue to pursue additional 
equity financing through private placements of the Company’s common stock. 
 
Note 3 - Related Party Transactions  
  
Related Party Payables 
  
 As of December 31, 2021, aggregate related party payables due to the Company’s founding shareholders 
totaled $23,816. These advances have no specified repayment terms and bear no interest. 
 
Note 4 – Commitments and Contingencies 
 
Purchase and Sale Agreement – Cree Lake Property 
 

On March 29, 2021, BGC entered into a Purchase and Sale Agreement (the “Cree Lake Agreement”) with 
Blackrock Exploration, Inc. (“Blackrock”), the owner of a 100% undivided ownership interest in certain mining claims 
(“Mining Claims”) belonging to the Cree Lake Property located in Swayze Township, Central Ontario, Canada. Per 
the Cree Lake Agreement, BGC purchased the Mining Claims in exchange for $2,500,000 cash (“Cash 
Consideration”) (to be paid in full by March 29, 2023) and a number of common shares of the Company equal to 
$1,250,000 divided by the price per share at which the Company closes its Financing and a number of common shares 
of the Company equal to $1,250,000 divided by the price per share at which the Company closes its IPO. BGC will 
also grant Blackrock a 3% Net Smelter Returns Royalty (“Blackrock Royalty Interest”) on the Mining Claims.  
 

Per Schedule B to the Cree Lake Agreement, BGC must pay Blackrock a Royalty Interest of 3% of all 
proceeds received for products and minerals on a quarterly basis. BGC may purchase half of the Blackrock Royalty 
Interest at any time before a bankable prefeasibility study is performed on the Mining Claims with a one-time payment 
of $2.000,000. The Blackrock Royalty will equal 3% of the gross value of all products shipped from the property, to 
be paid quarterly within forty-five days of the end of each fiscal quarter. 
 
Purchase and Sale Agreement – Orphan and Foisey Gold Properties 
 

On March 29, 2021, BGC entered into a Purchase and Sale Agreement (the “Orphan-Foisey Gold 
Agreement”) with John Leliever (“Leliever”), the owner of a 100% undivided ownership interest in certain mining 
claims (“Mining Claims”) belonging to the Orphan and Foisey Gold Properties located in the Township of Rickaby 
and Lapierre in the District of Thunder Bay, Central Ontario, Canada. Per the Orphan-Foisey Gold Agreement, BGC 
purchased the Mining Claims in exchange for $1,500,000 cash (“Cash Consideration”) (to be paid in full by March 
29, 2023) and a number of common shares of the Company equal to $750,000 divided by the price per share at which 
the Company closes its Financing and a number of common shares of the Company equal to $750,000 divided by the 
price per share at which the Company closes its IPO. BGC will also grant Leliever a 3% Net Smelter Returns Royalty 
(“Leliever Royalty Interest”) on the Mining Claims.  
 



 

Per Schedule B to the Orphan-Foisey Gold Agreement, BGC must pay Leliever a royalty interest of 3% of 
all proceeds received for products and minerals on a quarterly basis. BGC may purchase half of the Leliever Royalty 
Interest at any time before a bankable prefeasibility study is performed on the Mining Claims with a one-time payment 
of $1,500,000. The Leliever Royalty will equal 3% of the gross value of all products shipped from the property, to be 
paid quarterly within forty-five days of the end of each fiscal quarter. 
 
Purchase and Sale Agreement – Brady Property 

 
On March 29, 2021, BGC entered into a Purchase and Sale Agreement (the “Agreement”) with Gold’N 

Futures Mineral Corp. (“GFMC”), the owner of a 100% undivided ownership interest in 2 mining licenses (38 mining 
claims, total), herein referred to as the Brady Property (“Brady Property”), located in the Province of Newfoundland 
and Labrador, Central Ontario, Canada, for the purchase of 90% of its interest in the Brady Property. Per the 
Agreement, BGC purchased 90% of the Brady Property in exchange for a number of common shares of the Company 
equal to $3,000,000 divided by the price per share at which the Company closes its next Financing.  

 
 GFMC had previously granted Charles Dearin (a private individual residing in Newfoundland) a 2% Net 
Smelter Returns Royalty (“Dearin Royalty Interest”) pursuant to an Option Agreement dated May 18, 2021. GFMC 
retains the right of first refusal on the Dearin Royalty should Dearin wish to sell all or part of the Dearin Royalty 
Interest. Per the Option Agreement, GFMC may assign all or a portion of its interest in the Brady Property. The Dearin 
Royalty will equal 2% of the gross value of all products shipped from the property, to be paid quarterly  
on the last day of the month following the end of the calendar quarter in which the payment accrued.  

 
GFMC had previously granted United Gold, Inc. (a corporation in Newfoundland) a 2% Net Smelter Returns 

Royalty (“United Gold Royalty Interest”) pursuant to a Purchase and Sale Agreement dated November 17, 2020. 
GFMC may purchase the United Gold Royalty Interest at any time with a one-time payment of $1,000,000. GFMC 
must notify United Gold Inc. of any sale or transfer of interest in the Brady Property and must satisfy that the new 
owner assumes its commitment or part of its commitment to pay the United Gold Royalty Interest. The United Gold 
Royalty Interest will equal 2% of the gross value of all products shipped from the property, to be paid quarterly within 
forty-five days of the end of each fiscal quarter. 

 
Note 5 - Stockholder’s Deficit 
  
 On February 24, 2021, the Company authorized the issuance of 500,000,000 shares which includes 
490,000,000 shares of common stock, par value $0.0001 per share (“Common Stock”), and 10,000,000 shares of 
preferred stock, par value $0.0001 per share (“Preferred Stock”). 
 
Preferred Stock  
 
 As of December 31, 2021, there were no shares of Preferred Stock authorized, issued or outstanding. 
 
Common Stock  
  
 During the period from inception through December 31, 2021, the Company issued 15,250,000 founders’ 
shares of common stock for cash proceeds of $1,525. As of December 31, 2021, the Company has yet to receive the 
proceeds and the $1,525 is recorded as contra equity on the consolidated balance sheet.  
 
 During the period from March 2021 through December 31, 2021, the Company entered into three purchase 
and sale agreements with various entities (see Note 4) for the purchase of mining claims. As part of the consideration 
offered in these agreements, the Company will issue i) a number of common shares of the Company equal to 
$5,000,000 divided by the price per share at which the Company closes its next Financing (see Note 7) and ii) a 
number of common shares of the Company equal to $2,000,000 divided by the price per share at which the Company 
closes its IPO (see Note 7), for a total amount of $7,000,000 in shares to be issued. As of December 31, 2021, these 
shares had yet to be issued. As such, the Company recorded a stock payable in the amount of $7,000,000 representing 
the total value of the shares to be issued. 
 



 

 The shares of Common Stock being subscribed for pursuant to these Subscription Agreements have not been 
registered under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”). These offerings are being made 
exclusively to a select few “accredited investors,” as defined in Regulation D under the Securities Act, known to the 
Company.  
 
Note 6 – Income Taxes 
  

 The Company accounts for income taxes under ASC 740 - Income Taxes (“ASC 740”), which provides for 
an asset and liability approach of accounting for income taxes.  Under this approach, deferred tax assets and liabilities 
are recognized based on anticipated future tax consequences, using currently enacted tax laws, attributed to 
temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the 
amounts calculated for income tax purposes. 

 Significant components of the Company’s deferred tax assets 
as of December 31, 2021 are summarized below.   

  December 31, 2021   
Deferred tax assets:         
  Net operation loss carryforwards  $ 11,000   
Total deferred tax asset     11,000   
  Valuation allowance     (11,000 )  
   $ -   

 The Company recognizes deferred tax assets to the extent that it believes that these assets are more likely 
than not to be realized. In making such a determination, the Company considers all available positive and negative 
evidence, including future reversals of existing taxable temporary differences, projected future taxable income, tax-
planning strategies, and results of recent operations. The Company assessed the need for a valuation allowance 
against its net deferred tax assets and determined a full valuation allowance is required due to taxable loss for the 
year ended December 31, 2021. The Company has no history of generating taxable income. Therefore, a valuation 
allowance of $11,000 was recorded as of December 31, 2021. Deferred tax assets were calculated using the 
Company’s combined effective tax rate, which it estimated to be 21%. The effective rate is reduced to 0% for the 
period due to the full valuation allowance on its net deferred tax assets. 

 The Company’s ability to utilize net operating loss carryforwards will depend on its ability to generate 
adequate future taxable income.  Future utilization of the net operating loss carry forwards is subject to certain 
limitations under Section 382 of the Internal Revenue Code. As of December 31, 2021, the Company had net 
operating loss carryforwards available to offset future taxable income in the amounts of approximately $54,100.  

 The Company has evaluated its income tax positions and has determined that it does not have any uncertain 
tax positions. The Company will recognize interest and penalties related to any uncertain tax positions through its 
income tax expense. 

Note 7 - Subsequent Events  
 
 The Company has evaluated events and transactions subsequent to December 31, 2021, through the date the 
financial statements were issued. Except for the following, there are no subsequent events identified that would require 
disclosure in the financial statements. 
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Subscription Agreement
This document serves as your investment confirmation and agreement.
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Beaver Gold Corp. REG CF OFFERING 
 

By signing this document, the investor agrees to and accepts all of the following: 
 

A. ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION 
 

1. YES - I agree to receive electronic communications regarding my activity on 
www.title3funds.com (a funding portal). 

 
B. ATTESTATIONS 
 

1. YES - I have recently read the investor education section at www.title3funds.com/invest/ and 
 understand that start-ups are risky. I can afford to lose my entire investment. 

 
2. YES - I understand these investments are not easily resold and may not be transferred until one 
 year after they are issued except in very specific circumstances. Even after the one-year holding 
 period, there may not be a secondary market for these securities available. I can wait years for a 
 return on my investment. 

 
3. YES - I understand that Title3Funds does not give investment advice. I understand that I must 
 rely on my own diligence and am knowledgeable enough to make my own investment decisions. 

 
4. YES - I understand the law limits how much I may invest. I am complying with my annual 
 personal investment limit as outlined here in Section 2.b.: 
https://www.sec.gov/info/smallbus/secg/rccomplianceguide-051316.htm and also included in 
 Section C (table) below. 

 
5. YES - I agree to the Title3Funds Terms & Conditions. I understand there is no guarantee of a 
 relationship between Title3Funds and the issuer after the offering ends. 

 
6. YES - I understand the limits on canceling and requesting a refund on my investment. You 
 may cancel your investment until 48 hours before the deadline of this offering. If there is a 
 material change to the terms of this offering, you will be notified and must reconfirm your 
 commitment within 5 days or it will be automatically canceled. 

 
C. INVESTOR SUBJECT TO LIMITS 
 

1. Regulation Crowdfunding: A Small Entity Compliance Guide for Issuers[1] 
 

The rules indicate that a non-accredited investor may only invest: 
 

 The greater of $2,200, or 5 percent of the greater of the investor's annual income or net worth, 
if either the investor's annual income or net worth is less than $107,000; or 

 Ten percent of the greater of the investor's annual income or net worth, not to exceed an amount 
sold of $107,000, if both the investor's annual income and net worth are equal to or more than 
$107,000. 

 
[1] This guide was prepared by the staff of the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (the “Commission”) as a “small entity compliance 
guide” under Section 212 of the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Fairness Act of 1996, as amended. The guide summarizes and explains 
the rules adopted by the SEC, but is not a substitute for any rule itself. Only the rule itself can provide complete and definitive information 
regarding its requirements. 
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BEAVER GOLD CORP. 
 

SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT 
 
THE SECURITIES ARE BEING OFFERED PURSUANT TO SECTION 4(A)(6) AND REGULATION 
CROWDFUNDING OF THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE “SECURITIES 
ACT”) AND HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OR THE 
SECURITIES LAWS OF ANY STATE OR ANY OTHER JURISDICTION.   NO FEDERAL OR STATE 
SECURITIES ADMINISTRATOR HAS REVIEWED OR PASSED ON THE ACCURACY OR 
ADEQUACY OF THE OFFERING MATERIALS FOR THESE SECURITIES. THERE ARE 
SIGNIFICANT RESTRICTIONS ON THE TRANSFERABILITY OF THE SECURITIES DESCRIBED 
HEREIN AND NO RESALE MARKET MAY BE AVAILABLE AFTER RESTRICTIONS EXPIRE.  
THE PURCHASE OF THESE SECURITIES INVOLVES A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK AND SHOULD 
BE CONSIDERED ONLY BY PERSONS WHO CAN BEAR THE RISK OF THE LOSS OF THEIR 
ENTIRE INVESTMENT WITHOUT A CHANGE IN THEIR LIFESTYLE. 
 
The Board of Directors of: 
 
BEAVER GOLD CORP. 
Four Embarcadero Center, Suite 1400  
San Francisco, CA 94111 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 

1. Background.  The undersigned understands that BEAVER GOLD CORP., a Nevada 
corporation (the “Company”), is conducting an offering (the “Offering”) under Section 4(a)(6) of the 
Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”) and Regulation Crowdfunding promulgated 
thereunder. This Offering is made pursuant to the Form C of the Company that has been filed by the 
Company with the Securities and Exchange Commission and is being made available on the website of 
Title3Funds LLC crowdfunding portal (the “Portal”), as the same may be amended from time to time (the 
“Form C”) and the Offering Statement, which is included therein (the “Offering Statement”). The 
Company is offering to both accredited and non-accredited investors up to 3,125,000 shares of its common 
stock (each a “Share” and, collectively, the “Shares”) at a purchase price of $1.60 per Share (the “Purchase 
Price”).  The minimum amount or target amount to be raised in the Offering is $80,000 (the “Target 
Offering Amount”) and the maximum amount to be raised in the Offering is $5,000,000 (the “Maximum 
Offering Amount”). If the Offering is oversubscribed beyond the Target Offering Amount, the Company 
will sell Shares on a basis to be determined by the Company’s management. The Company is offering the 
Shares to prospective investors through the Portal. The Portal is registered with the Securities and Exchange 
Commission (the “SEC”) as a funding portal and is a funding portal member of the Financial Industry 
Regulatory Authority (“FINRA”). The Company will pay the Portal a commission up to 7% of gross 
monies raised in the Offering and will issue to the Portal a number of shares of our common stock equal to 
2% of the total shares of common stock sold in the Offering.  Investors should carefully review the Form 
C and the accompanying Offering Statement, which are available on the website of the Portal at 
http://www.title3funds.com/. 

2. Subscription. Subject to the terms of this Agreement and the Form C and related Offering 
Statement, the undersigned hereby subscribes to purchase the number of Shares equal to the quotient of the 
undersigned’s subscription amount as indicated through the Portal’s platform divided by the Purchase Price 
and shall pay the aggregate Purchase Price in the manner specified in the Form C and Offering Statement 
and as per the directions of the Portal through the Portal’s website. Such subscription shall be deemed to 
be accepted by the Company only when this Agreement is countersigned on the Company’s behalf.  No 
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investor may subscribe for a Share in the Offering after the Offering campaign deadline as specified in the 
Offering Statement and on the Portal’s website (the “Offering Deadline”). 

3. Closing. 

(a) Closing. Subject to this Section 3(b), the closing of the sale and purchase of the 
Shares pursuant to this Agreement (the “Closing”) shall take place through the Portal within five Business 
Days after the Offering Deadline (the “Closing Date”). 

(b) Closing Conditions.  The Closing is conditioned upon satisfaction of all the 
following conditions: 

(i) prior to the Offering Deadline, the Company shall have received aggregate 
subscriptions for Shares in an aggregate investment amount of at least the Target Offering 
Amount; 

(ii) at the time of the Closing, the Company shall have received into the 
escrow account established with the Portal and the escrow agent in cleared funds, and is 
accepting, subscriptions for Shares having an aggregate investment amount of at least the 
Target Offering Amount;  

(iii) the representations and warranties of the Company contained in Section 7 
hereof and of the undersigned contained in Section 5 hereof shall be true and correct as of 
the Closing in all respects with the same effect as though such representations and 
warranties had been made as of the Closing. 

4. Termination of the Offering; Other Offerings. The undersigned understands that the 
Company may terminate the Offering at any time. The undersigned further understands that during and 
following termination of the Offering, the Company may undertake offerings of other securities, which may 
or may not be on terms more favorable to an investor than the terms of this Offering. 

5. Representations. The undersigned represents and warrants to the Company and the 
Company’s agents as follows: 

(a) The undersigned understands and accepts that the purchase of the Shares involves 
various risks, including the risks outlined in the Form C, the accompanying Offering Statement, and in this 
Agreement. The undersigned can bear the economic risk of this investment and can afford a complete loss 
thereof; the undersigned has sufficient liquid assets to pay the full purchase price for the Shares; and the 
undersigned has adequate means of providing for its current needs and possible contingencies and has no 
present need for liquidity of the undersigned’s investment in the Company. 

(b) The undersigned acknowledges that at no time has it been expressly or implicitly 
represented, guaranteed or warranted to the undersigned by the Company or any other person that a 
percentage of profit and/or amount or type of gain or other consideration will be realized because of the 
purchase of the Shares. 

(c) Including the amount set forth on the signature page hereto, in the past 12-month 
period, the undersigned has not exceeded the investment limit as set forth in Rule 100(a)(2) of Regulation 
Crowdfunding. 

(d) The undersigned has received and reviewed a copy of the Form C and 
accompanying Offering Statement. With respect to information provided by the Company, the undersigned 
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has relied solely on the information contained in the Form C and accompanying Offering Statement to make 
the decision to purchase the Shares. 

(e) The undersigned confirms that it is not relying and will not rely on any 
communication (written or oral) of the Company, the Portal, or any of their respective affiliates, as 
investment advice or as a recommendation to purchase the Shares. It is understood that information and 
explanations related to the terms and conditions of the Shares provided in the Form C and accompanying 
Offering Statement or otherwise by the Company, the Portal or any of their respective affiliates shall not 
be considered investment advice or a recommendation to purchase the Shares, and that neither the 
Company, the Portal nor any of their respective affiliates is acting or has acted as an advisor to the 
undersigned in deciding to invest in the Shares. The undersigned acknowledges that neither the Company, 
the Portal nor any of their respective affiliates have made any representation regarding the proper 
characterization of the Shares for purposes of determining the undersigned's authority or suitability to invest 
in the Shares.    

(f) The undersigned is familiar with the business and financial condition and 
operations of the Company, all as generally described in the Form C and accompanying Offering Statement. 
The undersigned has had access to such information concerning the Company and the Shares as it deems 
necessary to enable it to make an informed investment decision concerning the purchase of the Shares. 

(g) The undersigned understands that, unless the undersigned notifies the Company in 
writing to the contrary at or before the Closing, each of the undersigned's representations and warranties 
contained in this Agreement will be deemed to have been reaffirmed and confirmed as of the Closing, taking 
into account all information received by the undersigned. 

(h) The undersigned acknowledges that the Company has the right in its sole and 
absolute discretion to abandon this Offering at any time prior to the completion of the Offering. This 
Agreement shall thereafter have no force or effect and the Company shall return any previously paid 
subscription price of the Shares, without interest thereon, to the undersigned. 

(i) The undersigned understands that no federal or state agency has passed upon the 
merits or risks of an investment in the Shares or made any finding or determination concerning the fairness 
or advisability of this investment. 

(j) The undersigned has up to 48 hours before the campaign end date to cancel the 
purchase and get a full refund. 

(k) The undersigned confirms that the Company has not (i) given any guarantee or 
representation as to the potential success, return, effect or benefit (either legal, regulatory, tax, financial, 
accounting or otherwise) an of investment in the Shares or (ii) made any representation to the undersigned 
regarding the legality of an investment in the Shares under applicable legal investment or similar laws or 
regulations. In deciding to purchase the Shares, the undersigned is not relying on the advice or 
recommendations of the Company and the undersigned has made its own independent decision, alone or in 
consultation with its investment advisors, that the investment in the Shares is suitable and appropriate for 
the undersigned. 

(l) The undersigned has such knowledge, skill and experience in business, financial 
and investment matters that the undersigned is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of an investment 
in the Shares. With the assistance of the undersigned's own professional advisors, to the extent that the 
undersigned has deemed appropriate, the undersigned has made its own legal, tax, accounting and financial 
evaluation of the merits and risks of an investment in the Shares and the consequences of this Agreement. 
The undersigned has considered the suitability of the Shares as an investment in light of its own 
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circumstances and financial condition and the undersigned is able to bear the risks associated with an 
investment in the Shares and its authority to invest in the Shares. 

(m) The undersigned is acquiring the Shares solely for the undersigned’s own 
beneficial account, for investment purposes, and not with a view to, or for resale in connection with, any 
distribution of the Shares. The undersigned understands that the Shares have not been registered under the 
Securities Act or any state securities laws by reason of specific exemptions under the provisions thereof 
which depend in part upon the investment intent of the undersigned and of the other representations made 
by the undersigned in this Agreement. The undersigned understands that the Company is relying upon the 
representations and agreements contained in this Agreement (and any supplemental information provided 
by the undersigned to the Company or the Portal) for the purpose of determining whether this transaction 
meets the requirements for such exemptions. 

(n) The undersigned understands that the Shares are restricted from transfer for a 
period of time under applicable federal securities laws and that the Securities Act and the rules of the SEC 
provide in substance that the undersigned may dispose of the Shares only pursuant to an effective 
registration statement under the Securities Act, an exemption therefrom or as further described in Section 
227.501 of Regulation Crowdfunding, after which certain state restrictions may apply. The undersigned 
understands that the Company has no obligation or intention to register any of the Shares, or to take action 
so as to permit sales pursuant to the Securities Act. Even if and when the Shares become freely transferable, 
a secondary market in the Shares may not develop. Consequently, the undersigned understands that the 
undersigned must bear the economic risks of the investment in the Shares for an indefinite period of time. 

(o) The undersigned agrees that the undersigned will not sell, assign, pledge, give, 
transfer or otherwise dispose of the Shares or any interest therein or make any offer or attempt to do any of 
the foregoing, except pursuant to Section 227.501 of Regulation Crowdfunding. 

(p) If the undersigned is not a United States person (as defined by Section 7701(a)(30) 
of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended), the undersigned hereby represents and warrants to the 
Company that it has satisfied itself as to the full observance of the laws of its jurisdiction in connection with 
any invitation to subscribe for the Shares or any use of this Agreement, including (i) the legal requirements 
within its jurisdiction for the purchase of the Shares, (ii) any foreign exchange restrictions applicable to 
such purchase, (iii) any governmental or other consents that may need to be obtained, and (iv) the income 
tax and other tax consequences, if any, that may be relevant to the purchase, holding, redemption, sale, or 
transfer of the Shares. The undersigned’s subscription and payment for and continued beneficial ownership 
of the Shares will not violate any applicable securities or other laws of the undersigned’s jurisdiction. 

6. HIGH RISK INVESTMENT. THE UNDERSIGNED UNDERSTANDS THAT AN 
INVESTMENT IN THE SHARES INVOLVES A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK. The undersigned 
acknowledges that (a) any projections, forecasts or estimates as may have been provided to the undersigned 
are purely speculative and cannot be relied upon to indicate actual results that may be obtained through this 
investment; any such projections, forecasts and estimates are based upon assumptions which are subject to 
change and which are beyond the control of the Company or its management; (b) the tax effects which may 
be expected by this investment are not susceptible to absolute prediction, and new developments and rules 
of the Internal Revenue Service (the “IRS”), audit adjustment, court decisions or legislative changes may 
have an adverse effect on one or more of the tax consequences of this investment; and (c) the undersigned 
has been advised to consult with his own advisor regarding legal matters and tax consequences involving 
this investment. 

7. Company Representations. The undersigned understands that upon issuance of to the 
undersigned of any Shares, the Company will be deemed to have made the following representations and 
warranties to the undersigned as of the date of such issuance: 
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(a) Corporate Power. The Company has been duly incorporated as a corporation under 
the laws of the State of Nevada and, has all requisite legal and corporate power and authority to conduct its 
business as currently being conducted and to issue and sell the Shares to the undersigned pursuant to this 
Agreement. 

(b) Enforceability. This Agreement, when executed and delivered by the Company, 
shall constitute valid and legally binding obligations of the Company, enforceable against the Company in 
accordance with their respective terms except (i) as limited by applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, 
reorganization, moratorium, fraudulent conveyance, or other laws of general application relating to or 
affecting the enforcement of creditors’ rights generally, or (ii) as limited by laws relating to the availability 
of specific performance, injunctive relief, or other equitable remedies. 

(c) Valid Issuance.  The Shares, when issued, sold and delivered in accordance with 
the terms and for the consideration set forth in this Agreement and the Form C, will be validly issued, fully 
paid and nonassessable and free of restrictions on transfer other than restrictions on transfer arising under 
this Agreement, the Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws of the Company, or under applicable state and 
federal securities laws and liens or encumbrances created by or imposed by a subscriber.  

(d) No Conflict. The execution, delivery and performance of and compliance with this 
Agreement and the issuance of the Shares will not result in any violation of, or conflict with, or constitute 
a default under, the Company’s Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws, as amended, and will not result in 
any violation of, or conflict with, or constitute a default under, any agreements to which the Company is a 
party or by which it is bound, or any statute, rule or regulation, or any decree of any court or governmental 
agency or body having jurisdiction over the Company, except for such violations, conflicts, or defaults 
which would not individually or in the aggregate, have a material adverse effect on the business, assets, 
properties, financial condition or results of operations of the Company. 

8. Indemnification. The undersigned agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Company 
and its directors, officers and agents (including legal counsel) from any and all damages, losses, costs and 
expenses (including reasonable attorneys’ fees) that they, or any of them, may incur by reason of the 
undersigned’s failure, or alleged failure, to fulfill any of the terms and conditions of this subscription or by 
reason of the undersigned’s breach of any of the undersigned’s representations and warranties contained 
herein. 

9. “Market Stand-Off” Agreement.  The undersigned agrees that the undersigned shall not 
sell, transfer, make any short sale of, grant any option for the purchase of, or enter into any hedging or 
similar transaction with the same economic effect as a sale, any common stock (or other securities) of the 
Company held by the undersigned during the 180-day period following the effective date of the Company’s 
first firm commitment underwritten public offering of its securities registered under the Securities Act (or 
such longer period as the underwriters or the Company shall request in order to facilitate compliance with 
FINRA Rule 2711 or NYSE Member Rule 472 or any successor or similar rule or regulation), provided 
that all officers and directors of the Company are bound by and have entered into similar agreements. The 
undersigned agrees to execute and deliver such other agreements as may be reasonably requested by the 
Company or the underwriters that are consistent with the undersigned’s obligations under Section 9 or that 
are necessary to give further effect to this Section 9.  In addition, if requested by the Company or the 
representative of the underwriters of securities of the Company, the undersigned shall provide, within 10 
days of such request, such information as may be required by the Company or such representative in 
connection with the completion of any public offering of the Company’s securities pursuant to a registration 
statement filed under the Securities Act.  The obligations described in this Section 9 shall not apply to a 
registration relating solely to employee benefit plans on Form S-1 or Form S-8 or similar forms that may 
be promulgated in the future, or a registration relating solely to a transaction on Form S-4 or similar forms 
that may be promulgated in the future.  The undersigned hereby appoints the Chief Executive Officer of the 
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Company to act as its true and lawful attorney with full power and authority on its behalf to execute and 
deliver all documents and instruments and take all other actions necessary in connection with the 
undersigned’s Shares pursuant to any lock-up agreement required to be executed pursuant to an 
underwriting agreement in connection with any initial public offering of the Company.  Such appointment 
shall be for the limited purposes set forth above. 

10. Obligations Irrevocable. Following the Closing, the obligations of the undersigned shall be 
irrevocable. 

11. Irrevocable Proxy to Vote Stock. The undersigned, and any successors or assigns, hereby 
irrevocably (to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law) appoints the Company’s board of directors 
(such person, the “Proxy”), or any other designee of Proxy, as the sole and exclusive attorney and proxy of 
the undersigned, with full power of substitution and resubstitution, to vote and exercise all voting and 
related rights (to the fullest extent that the undersigned is entitled to do so) with respect to all of the shares 
of Common Stock of the Company that now are or hereafter may be beneficially owned by the undersigned, 
and any and all other shares or securities of the Company issued or issuable in respect thereof on or after 
the date hereof (collectively, the “Proxy Shares”) in accordance with the terms of this Section 11 (the 
“Irrevocable Proxy”). Upon the undersigned’s execution of this Irrevocable Proxy, any and all prior 
proxies (other than this Irrevocable Proxy) by the undersigned with respect to the Proxy Shares are hereby 
revoked and the undersigned agrees not to grant any subsequent proxies with respect to the Proxy Shares 
or enter into any agreement or understanding with any person to vote or give instructions with respect to 
such subject matter in any manner inconsistent with the terms of this Irrevocable Proxy as long as the Proxy 
Shares are outstanding. This Irrevocable Proxy is irrevocable (to the fullest extent permitted by applicable 
law), is coupled with an interest sufficient in law to support an irrevocable proxy and is granted pursuant 
to this Subscription Agreement. The attorney and proxy named above is hereby authorized and empowered 
by the undersigned, at any time, to act as the undersigned’s attorney and proxy to vote the Proxy Shares, 
and to exercise all voting and other rights of the undersigned with respect to the Proxy Shares, at every 
annual, special or adjourned meeting of the stockholders of the Company and in every written consent in 
lieu of such meeting. All authority herein conferred shall survive the death or incapacity of the undersigned 
and any obligation of the undersigned hereunder shall be binding upon the heirs, personal representatives, 
successors and assigns of the undersigned. This Irrevocable Proxy may not be amended or otherwise 
modified without the prior written consent of the Company. 

12. Legend. The certificates, book entry or other form of notation representing the Shares sold 
pursuant to this Subscription Agreement will be notated with a legend or designation, which communicates 
in some manner that the Shares were issued pursuant to Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act and may only 
be resold pursuant to Rule 501 of Regulation CF. 

13. Notices. All notices or other communications given or made hereunder shall be in writing 
and shall be mailed, by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid or otherwise 
actually delivered, to the undersigned’s address provided to the Portal or to the Company at the address set 
forth at the beginning of this Agreement, or such other place as the undersigned or the Company from time 
to time designate in writing.  

14. Governing Law. Notwithstanding the place where this Agreement may be executed by any 
of the parties hereto, the parties expressly agree that all the terms and provisions hereof shall be construed 
in accordance with and governed by the laws of the State of Nevada without regard to the principles of 
conflicts of laws. 

15. Submission to Jurisdiction. With respect to any suit, action or proceeding relating to any 
offers, purchases or sales of the Shares by the undersigned (“Proceedings”), the undersigned irrevocably 
submits to the jurisdiction of the federal or state courts located at the location of the Company’s principal 
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place of business, which submission shall be exclusive unless none of such courts has lawful jurisdiction 
over such Proceedings. 

16. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties 
hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof and may be amended only by a writing executed by all 
parties. 

17. Waiver, Amendment. Neither this Subscription Agreement nor any provisions hereof shall 
be modified, changed, discharged or terminated except by an instrument in writing, signed by the party 
against whom any waiver, change, discharge or termination is sought. 

18. Waiver of Jury Trial. THE UNDERSIGNED IRREVOCABLY WAIVES ANY AND ALL 
RIGHT TO TRIAL BY JURY WITH RESPECT TO ANY LEGAL PROCEEDING ARISING OUT OF 
THE TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED BY THIS SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT. 

19. Invalidity of Specific Provisions. If any provision of this Agreement is held to be illegal, 
invalid, or unenforceable under the present or future laws effective during the term of this Agreement, such 
provision shall be fully severable; this Agreement shall be construed and enforced as if such illegal, invalid, 
or unenforceable provision had never comprised a part of this Agreement, and the remaining provisions of 
this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and shall not be affected by the illegal, invalid, or 
unenforceable provision or by its severance from this Agreement. 

20. Titles and Subtitles. The titles of the sections and subsections of this Agreement are for 
convenience of reference only and are not to be considered in construing this Agreement. 

21. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of which 
shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument. 

22. Electronic Execution and Delivery. A digital reproduction, portable document format 
(“.pdf”) or other reproduction of this Agreement may be executed by one or more parties hereto and 
delivered by such party by electronic signature (including signature via DocuSign or similar services), 
electronic mail or any similar electronic transmission device pursuant to which the signature of or on behalf 
of such party can be seen. Such execution and delivery shall be considered valid, binding and effective for 
all purposes. 

23. Binding Effect. The provisions of this Subscription Agreement shall be binding upon and 
accrue to the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective heirs, legal representatives, successors and 
assigns. 

24. Survival. All representations, warranties and covenants contained in this Subscription 
Agreement shall survive (i) the acceptance of the subscription by the Company, (ii) changes in the 
transactions, documents and instruments described in the Form C which are not material or which are to 
the benefit of the undersigned and (iii) the death or disability of the undersigned. 

25. Notification of Changes. The undersigned hereby covenants and agrees to notify the 
Company upon the occurrence of any event prior to the closing of the purchase of the Shares pursuant to 
this Subscription Agreement, which would cause any representation, warranty, or covenant of the 
undersigned contained in this Subscription Agreement to be false or incorrect. 

[End of Page] 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of _____________________. 
 
 

COMPANY: 
 

                    BEAVER GOLD CORP. 
 
 
 
By:      
 
 
Name: Scott Jobin-Bevans   
 
 
Title: Chief Executive Officer                                                

 
 
Read and Approved (For IRA Use Only): SUBSCRIBER: 
 
 
        
 
 
 
By:  By:      

 
 
Name:      
 
 

  Title:      
 
 
 
 
The Subscriber is an “accredited investor” as that term is defined in Regulation D promulgated by the 
Securities and Exchange Commission under the Securities Act. 
 
Please indicate Yes or No by checking the appropriate box: 
 
[   ] Accredited 
 
[   ] Not Accredited 
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EXHIBIT E 

Video Transcript 



Beaver Gold Crowdfunding Video Disclaimer 

 

Forward Looking Statements 

This video presentation includes “forward-looking statements” within the meaning of the safe 
harbor provisions of the Unites States Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Our actual 
results may differ materially from our expectations, estimates and projections and, consequently, 
you should not rely on these forward-looking statements as predictions of future events.  Words 
such as “expect,” “estimate,” “project,” “forecast,” “anticipate,” “intend,” “plan,” “may,” “will,” 
“could,” “should,” “believes,” “predicts,” “potential,” “continue,” and similar expressions are 
intended to identify such forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements contained in 
this video presentation involve significant risks and uncertainties, including those described in the 
risk factor section of our Form C Offering Statement, that could cause actual results or events to 
differ materially from our expectations. Most of these factors are outside our control and difficult 
to predict. We caution you not to place undue reliance upon any forward-looking statements, which 
speak only as of the date made. We do not undertake or accept any obligation or undertaking to 
release publicly or otherwise any updates or revisions to any forward-looking statements to reflect 
any change in our expectations or change in events, conditions or circumstances on which any 
such statement is based. 

  

Video Presentation is Not an Offer 

This video presentation does not constitute an offer to sell, solicitation of an offer to buy or a 
recommendation for any of our securities.  The content of this video presentation is provided for 
general information purposes only and is not intended to solicit the purchase of securities or to be 
used as investment, legal or tax advice.  A securities offering by us will only be made pursuant to 
the Form C Offering Statement that we have filed with the SEC and which is available through the 
Title III Funds portal.  The content of this video presentation is qualified in its entirety by any such 
offering materials.  Prospective investors are urged to consult with their own, investment, legal 
and tax advisors prior to making any investment in our company. 

  

Not a Direct Investment in Gold 

By investing in Beaver Gold, you are investing in a gold mining company which profits from gold 
discovery.  You are not investing directly in gold.  Gold mining and the operations of a company 
are subject to inherent risks, including the risks described in the “Risk Factor” section of Beaver 
Gold’s Form C filing with the SEC. 

 



Beaver Gold Crowdfunding Video Transcript 
 
 

Speaker Key: 
 
Narrator  Narrator 
 
SJB   Scott Jobin-Bevans, Chief Executive Officer 
 
 
 
 
00:00 
 
Narrator:  Ever thought about investing in gold? The global gold mining market is forecast to 

grow over 200 billion by 2026. Gold has historically been an inflation hedge and 
portfolio diversifier.  

 
Beaver Gold is an international gold mining and exploration company you can 
invest in. Call the number on the screen for more information on how to invest in 
Beaver Gold. 

 
00:20 
 
SJB: We have four projects which could all have significant gold ounces in them. That 

gives a better chance for the investor to make a great return.  
 
00:28 
 
Narrator:  Beaver Gold is all about advancing under explored properties with potentially high 

gold values and multiple gold exploration targets. Not often do you see a company 
like Beaver Gold with direct mining access to such a potentially vast and valuable 
resource market.  

 
00:43 
 
SJB: Gold mines are harder and harder to find. The demand for gold keeps increasing 

and yet the supply is not keeping up with that demand. 
 
00:51 
 
Narrator:  Investing in gold can be a nice addition to a portfolio and take ownership in Beaver 

Gold.  
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Technical Reports on the Orphan Gold Property Ontario, Canada
and Brady Property Newfoundland, Canada
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1.0 SUMMARY (Item 1) 



7 



8 

2.0 INTRODUCTION (Item 2) 
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3.0 RELIANCE ON OTHER EXPERTS (Item 3) 
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Figure 1: Open cut along Orphan Main Vein, terminating at shaft collar (background portion of 
image). 

4.0 PROPERTY DESCRIPTION (Item 4) 

4.1 Location 



11 
Figure 2: Property Location Map. 



12 

4.2 Mineral Tenure   

90. (1)Every patent of Crown lands that purports to be issued under this Act, unless it is otherwise 
expressly stated, vests in the patentee of the estate thereby granted all title of the Crown in such lands 
and all mines and minerals therein. R.S.O. 1990, c. M.14, s. 90 (1).  

Orphan Claim Data 
Claim Number Township Units Type Due Date Hectares 

TB 11070 Rickaby 1 patent not applicable 15.26 
TB 11071 Rickaby 1 patent not applicable 15.14 
TB 11072 Rickaby 1 patent not applicable 12.46 
TB 11073 Rickaby 1 patent not applicable 11.13 
TB 11074 Rickaby 1 patent not applicable 13.03 
TB 11075 Rickaby 1 patent not applicable 11.66 
TB 11076 Rickaby 1 patent not applicable 12.63 
TB 11077 Rickaby 1 patent not applicable 14.53 
TB 11078 Rickaby 1 patent not applicable 12.79 

Total  23   118.63 

Table 1: Orphan Mine Claim Data. 
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Figure 3: Claim dispositions. Source, MNDM website; http://www.mndm.gov.on.ca/en/mines-and-
minerals/applications. 

4.3 Stakeholders and Interested Parties 
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4.4 Alienations 

4.5 Environment 

4.6 Permitting 

4.6 Other Relevant Factors 

5.0 ACCESSIBILITY, CLIMATE, LOCAL RESOURCES, INFRASTRUCTURE, 
PHYSIOGRAPHY (Item 5) 

5.1 Access 

5.2 Climate 
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5.3 Local Resources and Infrastructure 
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Figure 4: Infrastructure relative to Orphan Mine property. Imagery from Google Earth. 

5.4 Physiography 
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Figure 5: Physiography and Access. 

6.0 HISTORY (Item 6) 
6.1 Introduction  
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Figure 6: Timber braced open cut along Orphan Main Vein leading to shaft.

6.2 Chronological History 

1933

1933-1934
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1934 

1934-1935 

Orphan Mine Production 
Year Ore Milled 

Tons 
Au Recovered 

OZ 
Ag Recovered 

OZ 
Au 

Grade 
Ag  

Grade 
Au/Ag 
Ratio 

1934 230 1082 644 4.70 2.80 1.68 
1935 3295 1378 914 0.42 0.27 1.55 
Totals 3525 2460 1558 0.70 0.44 1.59 

Reference: Ontario Dept of Mines, Vol. 45, Pt.2, 1936. p 50. 

Table 2: Orphan Mine Production Record. 
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1935 

1936 

1937 

1940-1981 

1981 

1981-1984

1984 

1984 
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1986 

1986-1987 

1986-1987 Diamond Drill Hole Summary 
Drill hole 

ID 
ZONE / 
TARGET 

Section 
Mine grid 

From 
meters 

To 
meters 

Drill Intercept 
meters 

Au Grade 
gpt 

CGR-3 Orphan Vein 29975E 250L break 
in at 83.4m 

  nsv 

   77.29 78.46 1.17 1.10 
CGR-4 Orphan Vein 29975E stopped 

short 
   

CGR-5 Orphan 
Branch 

29925E 47.09 53.19 6.10 8.76 

 Orphan Vein  59.92 62.05 2.13 7.93 
includes   59.92 60.96 1.04 13.61 
CGR-6 Orphan Vein 29925E 40.84 42.06 1.22 nsv 
CGR-7 Orphan Vein 29900E 26.67 31.09 4.42 nsv 
CGR-8 Orphan Vein 29900E 13.26 13.28 0.02 nsv 
CGR-9 Vein 2 30050E 31.09 32.92 1.83 2.07 

 Orphan Vein  67.06 67.67 0.61 0.14 
CGR 10 Vein 2 30050E 63.09 67.06 3.97 0.10 

 Orphan Vein  91.74 92.05 0.31 n/a 
CGR 11 Orphan vein 30000E 102.41 103.02 0.61 1.03 
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1986-1987 Diamond Drill Hole Summary 
Drill hole 

ID 
ZONE / 
TARGET 

Section 
Mine grid 

From 
meters 

To 
meters 

Drill Intercept 
meters 

Au Grade 
gpt 

CGR 12 Vein 2 30000E 60.66 67.06 6.40 n/a 
 Orphan Vein  stopped 

short 
   

CGR 13 Vein 2 30000E 77.11 78.64 1.52 12.38 
 Orphan Vein  stopped 

short 
   

CGR 14 Vein 2 29975E 37.19 37.49 0.30 0.45 
 Orphan Vein  106.7 107.9 1.20 2.67 

CGR 15 Vein 2 29975E 40.01 40.54 0.53 0.07 
 Orphan Vein  156.06 157.58 1.52 3.09 

CGR 16 Vein 2 29975E 49.78 50.75 0.97 0.07 
 Orphan Vein  213.66 218.54 4.88 3.79 
 includes  213.66 214.88 1.22 6.72 

CGR 17 Orphan Vein 30025E 53.34 55.17 1.83 n/a 
CGR 18 Orphan Vein 30025E 118.21 119.21 1.00 n/a 
CGR 19 Orphan Vein 29925E 81.84 82.75 0.91 n/a 
CGR 20 Orphan Vein 29925E 106.38 111.86 5.48 n/a 
CGR 21 Vein 2 29975E 79.55 82.60 3.05 0.10 

 Orphan Vein  332.80 333.40 0.60 0.10 
MGB 22 Orphan Vein 30075E 74.52 74.83 0.30 nsv 
MGB 23 Orphan Vein 30075E 127.41 130.91 3.50 2.56 

 includes  130.00 130.91 0.91 3.94 
MGB 24 Orphan Vein 30075E stopped 

short at 
235.92m 

   

MGB 25 Orphan Vein 30050E 106.98 107.44 0.46 <0.07 

Table 3: 1986-1987 Diamond Drill Hole Summary. 

1992 

1997 
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2006 

2007 

2008 

2009 -2014 

2014 

2015 
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Figure 7: Rock dump at Orphan Mine. Southeast of shaft. 

7.1 Regional Geology 
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26 Figure 8: Regional Compilation Map
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7.0 GEOLOGICAL SETTING and MINERALIZATION (Item 7) 

7.2 Property Geology 

7.3 Mineralization 

7.3.1 Introduction 

7.3.2 Orphan Main Vein (Dik Dik Vein) 
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Figure 9: Orphan Main vein in northwest wall of shaft. White bar highlights vein true width at
approximately 0.40-meters near surface. Note vertical dip of vein.
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Figure 10: Plan of 150 and 250 foot levels and section through shaft, Orphan Mine. Source: 

Ontario Geological survey Report 168, p 70. 
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Figure 11: Longitudinal section of Orphan Main vein. Zones defined by diamond drill pierce points 

and projection of quartz vein from level plans. 
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7.3.3 Vein-2 

7.3.4 New Vein 

7.3.4 Aker Vein 
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8.0 DEPOSIT TYPE (Item 8) 



34 
Figure 12: Conceptual Geological model. 
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9.0 EXPLORATION (Item 9) 

10. DRILLING (Item 10) 

 2008 Diamond Drill Summary 
 

 Drill hole 
ID 

ZONE / 
TARGET 

Section 
Mine grid 

From 
meters 

To 
meters 

Drill Intercept 
meters 

Au Grade 
gpt 

 OMV08-1 Orphan Vein 30000E 172.00 176.45 4.45 1.34 
 includes   174.86 175.64 0.78 7.35 
 OMV08-1 Vein-2  211.50 214.50 3.00 3.15 
 includes   212.35 212.53 0.18 51.70 
 OMV08-2 Orphan Vein 30025E 125.50 129.00 3.50 4.01 
 includes   127.30 127.66 0.36 38.50 
 OMV08-3 Orphan Vein 29950E 161.28 161.57 0.29 nsv 
 OMV08-4 Orphan Vein off section 119.62 123.63 4.01 4.61 
 includes   121.61 122.63 1.02 17.45 
 OMV08-5 Orphan Vein 29900E 48.53 51.05 2.52 1.86 
 includes   49.62 50.10 0.48 9.15 
 OMV08-6 New Vein off section 62.90 63.60 0.70 0.01 
    63.60 63.80 0.20 0.18 
    63.80 64.60 0.80 0.11 
 OMV08-7 Orphan Vein 29875E hole abandoned   nsv 
 OMV08-8 Orphan Vein 29875E 57.45 58.32 0.87 0.45 

Table 4: 2008 Diamond Drill Hole Summary. 
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Figure 13: Diamond drill rig, Orphan Main vein, 2008 program. 

11.0 SAMPLE PREPARATION, ANALYSES and SECURITY (Item 11) 
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12.0 DATA VERIFICATION (Item 12) 

12.1 Introduction 
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12.2 1987 Drilling 

12.3 2008 Drilling 

12.3.1 Blanks 
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12.3.2 High Grade Standard 

12.3.3 Low Grade Standard 

12.3.4 Duplicates 

13.0 MINERAL PROCESSING and METALLURGICAL TESTING (Item 13) 

14.0 MINERAL RESOURCE ESTIMATES (Item 14) 

15.0 ADJACENT PROPERTIES (Item 15) 

15.1 Introduction 
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15.2 Koch-Daneff Occurrence/Property 

15.3New Vein 

16.0 OTHER RELEVANT DATA AND INFORMATION (Item 24) 

16.1  Most Recent Site Visit 
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16.3 Abbreviations and Acronyms 

Acronyms and abbreviations of terms and units used in this report 
  

AFRI assessment file research imaging 
Au gold 

amsl above mean seal level 
avg average 
cm centimeter 

C centigrade 
CIM Canadian Institute of Mining 

DDH diamond drill hole 
ft feet 

GPS Global Positioning System 
gpt grams per tonne 
ISO International Organization for Standards 
km kilometer 
LP Limited Partnership 
m meter 

mm millimeter 
mag magnetometer 

MNDMF Ministry of Northern Development Mines and Forestry 
NAD North American Datum 
NTS National Topographic System 

NI 43-101 National Instrument 43-101 
No. number 

oz/t ounce per ton 
ODM Ontario Department of Mines 
OGS Ontario Geological survey 
ppb parts per billion 

ppm parts per million 
QA/QC quality assurance/quality control 

SI International System of Units 
tw true width 

UTM Universal Transverse Mercator 
U/G Underground Workings 

VLF-EM Very Low Frequency Electro-magnetic 
> greater than 
< less than 

Table 5: Abbreviations and Acronyms. 
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16.4 Units of Gold Measure and Elemental Measure 

 
Definitions and units of Gold and Elemental Measure 

  
ppm Parts per million, is a parts per notation of dimensionless quantity which denotes one per 

1,000,000 parts. 
ppb Parts per billion, is a parts per notation of dimensionless quantity which denotes one per 

1,000,000,000 parts. 
  

1 troy ounce Equals 31.103481 grams. This conversion results in grams per short ton. To complete the 
metric conversion, the imperial short ton must be converted to a metric ton using the 
factor 0.9071, since 1 short ton =0.9071 tonnes, thereby resulting in 34.2857 grams per 
tonne. 

  
1 ppm Can be expressed as 1 gram per tonne. 

1,000 ppb Equivalent to 1 ppm. 
Micron  

Micron, is a unit of metric measurement, is 1-millionth of a meter or 1-thousandth of a 
millimeter. Therefore 500-microns are one-half of a millimeter. 
 

Table 6: Definitions and Units of Gold and Elemental Measure

17.0 INTERPRETATION AND CONCLUSIONS (Item 25) 
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18.0 RECOMMENDATIONS (Item 26) 

PHASE-1 

PHASE-2 

PHASE-3 
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Proposed Budget

PHASE-1
Permitting and First Nations
Data Compilation 
Modelling
Logistics and Field Support
Consulting
Diamond Drilling 1,500m
PHASE-2
Data Compilation
Modelling
Administration
Consulting
Logistics and Field Support
Diamond Drilling 1,500
PHASE-3
Logistics and Field Support 
Modelling
Data Compilation
Consulting
Administration
Diamond Drilling

Grand Total
Notes:
Diamond drill cost all inclusive with geological support and 
analyses.
Phase-1 and pending funding can be incorporated into a single 
phase
Phase-3 conditional upon results of Phase-1 and Phase-2.

Table 7: Proposed Exlporation Budget for Phases-1,2 and 3. 
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19.0 REFERENCES (Item 27) 
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1.0 INTRODUCTION  

During September and October of 2021, AussieCan Geoscience Inc. was contracted by Gold’n 
Futures Mineral Corp (FUTR) to complete a review of publicly available geophysical datasets over 
land held by Mineral Licences 0331339 and 027408M.  Both Mineral Claim blocks were optioned by 
FUTR from Charles Dearin and United Gold Inc. respectively, and collectively make up the Brady Gold 
Property.    The data analysis included a review of historical assessment reports within the claim 
area, and a detailed review of publicly available geophysical datasets.  

Geophysical datasets were provided by Newfoundland Geoscience via download from their on-line 
portal.  These include:  i) a DIGHEM airborne survey completed by Fugro Airborne Surveys Corp. in 
2003, and ii) an IMPULSE System airborne survey completed by Aeroquest Limited in 2005.  Though 
digital data was not available, pseudo-section plots from an Induced Polarization and Resistivity (IP) 
survey completed by Eastern Geophysics in 2004 were  digitized to re-create digital maps of the IP 
results.  These  will allow for future 2D and 3D inversions of the data.  

2.0  LOCATION AND PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

The Brady Gold property is located in south-central Newfoundland approximately 50km south 
of the town of Grand Falls–Windsor, on NTS Map Sheet 02D/05.  The property consists of  38 claims 
held under two licenses (table 1). The claims are currently in good standing with exploration 
expenditures of $8500.00 due by December 23, 2021 and $800.00 due by January 07, 2022.  

Table 1: List of Property Licenses

License Claims Issued Required 
Expenditures

Reporting due 
Date

027408M 34 2019/10/24 $8500.00 2021/12/23

031339M 4 202/10/09 $800.00 2022/01/07



Figure 1: Brady Gold Property Location Map Showing Regional Geology by Hayes (1987) and Showing Tectonostratigraphic 
Subdivisions of the Newfoundland Appalachian Mountain Belt (modified from Williams et al, 1979)



Figure 2: Brady Gold Property Location Map Showing Claims 027408M and 031339M with Azure Map Imagery 



3.0 GEOLOGICAL SETTING 

Regional Geology

The property is located in the Exploits Subzone (Colman-Sadd et al., 1985) in the east-central part of
the Dunnage Zone on the Island of Newfoundland (Figure 1). Rocks of the Dunnage consist of
volcanic, volcaniclastic and sedimentary rocks of island-arc and back-arc affinity interpreted to
represent vestiges of the Iapetus Ocean. The Dunnage Zone is divided into the Notre Dame and
Exploits subzones, separated by the Red Indian Line. The evolution of the Dunnage is divided into
a pre- to syn-accretionary and a post accretionary stage.

The initial Cambrian to Mid-Ordovician pre to syn-accretionary phase is marked by a period of
volcanism and sedimentation in island-arc and back-arc basins. The syn-accretionary phase (initial
closure of Iapetus Ocean) resulted in the structural emplacement of Notre Dame subzone
rocks over the continent of Laurentia and the Exploits subzone rocks over the Gondwana
continental margin. Post-accretion activation and reactivation of large strike-slip faults led to the
deposition of Silurian fluviatile sedimentary and terrestrial volcanic rocks. Siluro-Devonian
deformation (Salinic Orogeny) resulted in crustal thickening that caused regional greenschist
and amphibolite grade metamorphism and crustal melting that resulted in widespread plutonism.

The Brady property is situated at the eastern margin of a large elliptical structure informally
referred to as the Tim Horton complex (from Graves, 1989). The structure is outlined by a
variably thick zone of Lower Palaeozoic ultramafic rocks that lie at the base of the Dunnage Zone 
and enclose possible Gander Zone metasedimentary correlatives of the Mount Cormack Terrane
(Spruce Brook Formation). Colman-Sadd and Swinden (1984) have interpreted the ultramafic
rocks to be part of a major allochthon thrust eastwards upon sediments of continental affinity.
These ultramafic rocks are remnants of a “tectonic window” representing preserved, but
dismembered remnants of ancient Cambrian aged ocean crust marking a significant terrane
boundary or “break” within Central Newfoundland. Individually the three regions are called the
Great Bend Complex, Coy Pond Complex and Pipestone Pond Complex. Plutonic felsic rocks of Late
Cambrian to Middle Ordovician age occur within the Coy Pond Complex and the southern extent
of the Coy Pond Complex is truncated by the large Partridgeberry Hills granite.

Ordovician volcanic and sedimentary rocks in the eastern Dunnage Zones are represented by the
Baie d’Espoir and Davidsville groups. The Baie D’Espoir Group siliciclastic marine rocks appear to
be direct correlatives with Davidsville Group rocks mapped on the NTS sheet 2D/04 (see
Colman-Sadd et. al., 2001). The property straddles the contact between the ultramafic and
mafic rocks of the Coy Pond Complex, and marine siliciclastic rocks (Spruce Brook Formation) of
the Gander Zone.



Property Geology

Due to the limited surface exposure, the trenches and interpretation of airborne magnetic and
electromagnetic data are currently the only methods to interpret the property-scale geology
(Figure 3). The principal area of exploration and mineralization (Reid Zone) is hosted within several
distinct components of the ophiolitic Coy Pond Complex near the contact with marine siliciclastic
rocks of the Spruce Brook Formation, part of the Gander Zone.

Figure 3: Brady Property Showing Claims Location and Simplified Geology Map

The primary host for gold mineralization  is a variably altered  (silica, sericite and  iron
carbonate) and locally strongly brecciated, plagioclase/quartz porphyritic trondhjemite,
(Sandeman etal, 2011).

The rocks which host the most significant gold mineralization are massive and brecciated
plagioclase/quartz, locally coarsely porphyritic, trondhjemite. The trondhjemite is overlain by a 
sequence of ophiolitic mafic volcanics, tuffs and intercalated mafic dikes and is in general
underlain by a sequence of polylithic conglomerate and mafic and ultramafic rocks of the
Cambrian Coy Pond Complex. This lower contact forms the main structural and stratigraphic break
in the area. Sparse glacial measurements indicate two directions of ice movement, one from
northwest to southeast and a second direction from west to east. The Reid zone mineralization
can be classified as intrusion hosted style of gold mineralization similar to the Fort Knox deposit



located in the Tintina Gold Belt of Alaska and the Yukon Territory. Subsequent diamond drilling has
defined the zone over a strike length of 300 meters, a width of 250 meters and to a vertical
depth of 225 meters and the zone remains along strike and to depth.

4.0 PROPERTY HISTORY

The earliest exploration efforts date back to the early 1900’s and was focused on the chromite
potential of the ultramafic rocks of the Coy Pond and Pipestone Pond Complexes. A number of
chromite occurrences were sampled but were too small to be of economic significance.

In the early 1950’s Nalco (Newfoundland and Labrador Corporation) carried out limited work,
including some drilling, focussed on the asbestos potential but once again, showings were
deemed to be too small. In the early 1980’s Tasu Resources revisited the chromite potential but
met with little success.

Exploration for base metals commenced in the late 1970’s and early 1980’s, largely led by
companies including Riocanex and St. Joe Minerals following up on the results of airborne
surveys and regional geochemical surveys. The focus was the felsic volcanic rocks of the Baie
d’Espoir Group immediately south of the Brady property. The exploration revealed minor sulphide
occurrences but no significant mineralization was discovered.

The Geological Survey of Newfoundland and Labrador completed 1:50,000 scale bedrock mapping
of the Burnt Hill map sheet in 1985 (Map 85-001, Colman-Sadd, 1985), and in 1994, a regional lake
sediment geochemical survey was completed by the Geological Survey which identified
potential target areas for gold (Davenport, et al., 1994). In the last several years the area has
again become active in exploration for both gold and base metals and numerous new licences
have been recorded, principally for gold exploration.

In August 2002, a private company, Datan Resources, staked a group of claims to cover the
northern contact area of the Coy Pond Complex and the Spruce Brook Formation, where gold
bearing float boulders with values up to 4 g/t Au had been discovered. The boulders were located to
the north of the Northwest Gander River in the immediate area of what is now the Reid Zone.

Linear Resources optioned the property from Datan in the fall of 2002 and immediately carried out
ground exploration consisting of gridding, soil geochemistry, geophysics (VLF-EM, magnetics and
IP), trenching and diamond drilling on the Reid grid, and limited prospecting over the areas not
covered by the grid, in the fall of 2002 and winter of 2003 (Dimmell et.al., 2003). Soil geochemistry
indicated a gold-in-soil anomaly on three lines, 100 meters apart, with values up to 1.5 g/t Au and
widespread, associated, anomalous As values. The anomalous As in soil area, with values > 40
ppm, was coincident with a magnetic low defined by the ground geophysics. Trenching, on what
was to become the Reid Zone, was carried out over the linear, gold in soil anomaly, and gave
channel sample assays of 2.1 g/t over 2.3 meters, within an altered mafic. Induced polarization
defined an area of high chargeability and high resistivity associated with the magnetic low and
soil geochemistry, and flanked by strong conductive zones (as shown by VLF-EM anomalies) and 



strong chargeability / low resistivity IP zones to the north and south. A diamond drilling program of
911 meters, in six holes (RO-03-1 to 6), tested the anomalous area in January / February 2003
with all holes intersecting gold mineralization in either the overlying mafic volcanics or in the
intrusive quartz porphyry body.

Core displayed at the Newfoundland Rock Room at the Cordilleran Roundup in Vancouver, in
January 2003, led to an option agreement with Meridian Gold in August 2003. Exploration by
Linear / Meridian in 2003 / 2004 (Dimmell et. al., 2004a; 2004b) consisted of regional work to
explore the entire claim group by prospecting and stream sediment sampling, followed by
gridding, soil sampling, geological mapping and prospecting. An airborne high resolution magnetic
/ electromagnetic survey was carried out at 75 meter line spacing, in a north-south direction,
over the entire property for stratigraphic information and to define magnetic lows, and/or
resistivity highs, thought to be diagnostic of other, buried quartz porphyry bodies.

The regional stream sediment / prospecting survey covered most of the claim group from the
northeast to the southwest, a distance of approximately 15 km. Most of the streams draining into
the Northwest Gander River from the north and west were sampled at 500 m intervals. The
geochemistry gave significant values in arsenic (> 100 ppm) with a number of values > 1000
ppm. The main area of interest defined was at the Reid Zone. Prospecting also located altered (Fe
carbonatized, silicified) ultramafic units near the Reid Zone which gave anomalous values up to 711
ppb Au and resulted in the location of a small speck of visible gold in one sample. Minor
chalcopyrite was also noted in this unit.

Lake sediment sampling, carried out in the spring of 2004, covered all ponds in the western and
northern portions of the claim group, where stream sediments were poor due to boggy drainage. A 
number of weakly anomalous ponds were located, most with values in the 2 to 3 ppb Au
range. A one day, helicopter supported follow up, in the area of the anomalous ponds in June
2004 located mineralized float however no significant or anomalous values in gold or other
elements. These anomalies remain unexplained.

The airborne magnetic / electromagnetic survey carried out in the fall of 2004 shows the Coy
Pond Complex as a strong magnetic high which is cut by cross faults, shown by magnetic low
areas, at the Reid showing and a number of other locations. Resistivity data, derived from the
electromagnetic survey, shows a “bull’s-eye” feature over the mineralized porphyry at the Reid
Zone plus a number of other areas of resistivity highs.

A total of nine holes (RO-04-7 to 15) totaling 1,594.7 meters, tested IP chargeability / resistivity and
surface targets in February, March and April 2004. The best hole was RO-04-15 which returned
59.8 meters grading 0.83 g/t Au.

Following attempts by Meridian to renegotiate the option agreement with Linear in the spring of
2004, Linear decided to drop the option in the spring of 2004 to concentrate on exploration in
Mexico. The Linear / Meridian exploration expenditures totalled $702,500 over the three years
from 2002 to 2004.

In 2007, Golden Dory Resources Limited acquired the property from Datan Resources and
completed regional prospecting and limited soil sampling programs. The prospecting identified



several areas of auriferous float across the property, however, trenching on several of these areas
failed to reach bedrock.

In late 2009, a seven hole, 1200 meter drill program expanded the area of known gold
mineralization at the Reid Zone. Golden Dory’s drill program (holes BO-09-16 to BO-09-22)
focused on expanding the Reid Zone to the north, west and south of the historical drilling with
most holes spaced 50 meters from the pre-existing holes. Drill intercepts included (BO-09-17) up to
20.45 meter of 1.27 g/t gold and 16.80 meters of 1.02 g/t gold including higher grade
intercepts of 5.75 meter of 3.89 g/t Au.

In September 2010, a first resource estimate at the Reid Zone was prepared by Gary H. Giroux,
P.Eng., MA Sc., and a Qualified Person as defined by NI 43-101. The initial resource estimate
determined that the Reid Zone contains an inferred resource of 5.99 million tonnes averaging
0.558 g/t Au for 107,461ounces gold at a cutoff of 0.30 g/t Au. To date no economic assessment or
scoping study of the Reid Zone has been performed. The resource estimate for the Reid Zone was
produced from a database consisting of 22 diamond drill holes (NQ size core) totaling 3,714 metres
from which 1,801 samples were assayed for gold. Assays within the mineralized solid were
capped at 5.2 grams per tonne gold and uniform down hole composites measuring 5 metres in
length were created to honour the boundaries of the solid. A block model was created with
blocks measuring 20 X 20 X 5 metres that were superimposed over the geologic solid. A 
specific gravity of 2.80 was applied to all blocks, which was measured by the weight in air /
weight in water method. Gold grades were interpolated into the block model by ordinary
kriging. The resource estimate can be classified as inferred mineral resources based on definitions
from National Instrument 43-101and from CIM 2005.

In March, 2011, Golden Dory commenced its second phase of drilling on the Brady Project
designed to expand the known mineralization and to gain additional information to update the
initial resource estimate on the Reid Zone. The program delivered the highest grades to date
highlighted by BO-11-24 which intersected 36.06 meters grading 1.15 g/t gold and 19.98 meters
grading 1.05 g/t gold; and hole BO-11-25 which intersected 25.45 meters grading 1.48 g/t gold
including 7.80 meters grading 3.62 g/t gold. A revised resource estimate for the Reid Zone was
prepared in September 2012 and suggested that the Reid Zone is host to an inferred resource of
173,000 ounces of gold at a 0.30 g/t Au cut-off as highlighted in the following tables.

Table 2.  Brady Inferred Resource within the Mineralized Solid
Au Cut-off

(g/t)
Tonnes > Cut-off

(tonnes)
Grade > Cut-off Au

(g/t)
Contained
Ounces Au

0.10 11,540,000 0.50 187,000 

0.20 10,860,000 0.52 183,000 

0.30 9,570,000 0.56 173,000

0.40 7,280,000 0.63 147,000 

0.50 5,230,000 0.70 117,000 

0.60 3,480,000 0.77 86,000 

0.70 2,030,000 0.85 56,000 

0.80 1,160,000 0.94 35,000 



5.0 REPORT OBJECTIVES

The objective of this report was to analyze all publicly available geophysical datasets within the 
Brady Gold Property area, and the review process consisted of four (4) separate phases. 

Phase 1 involved a thorough review of the EM component of the airborne datasets in order to 
determine the electromagnetic (frequency domain) characteristics of the mineralized zones within 
the property and nearby areas.

Phases 2 consisted of detailed processing of the magnetic datasets, an analysis of the magnetic 
component of these airborne surveys, and included Magnetic Inversions over the Property. 

Phase 3 consisted of a lithostructural review of the Brady Property Claims. 

Phase 4 consisted of a review of the historical IP surveys which included digitizing the entire 
historical database within the Brady Property area from PDF copies of maps within the historical 
assessment reports.



6.0 DATA DISCUSSION

Datasets utilized in this review included the following publicly available data:

1. Geofile  02D/0588 (Survey ID, DN09216):  DIGHEM electromagnetic / resistivity / magnetic 
survey flown by Fugro Airborne Surveys (2003) for Linear Resources Inc with a 75m line 
spacing 

2. GEOFILE 02D/05/0677 (Survey ID, DN11926): IMPULSE system electromagnetic and 
magnetic survey  flown by Aeroquest (2006) for Rubicon Minerals Corp.  with a 75m line 
spacing.

3. Geofile 02D/0574:  Dipole-Pole IP survey completed by Eastern Geophysics in 2004 with only 
a PDF copy of results available. 

There has been a long history of exploration within the Brady Gold Property area, and this has 
provided an extensive database upon which to develop future exploration targets. During the initial 
stages of this data review, analysis of airborne magnetics revealed there were complexities within 
the entire Brady Gold Property, and the surrounding area, that suggest a complex structural 
environment within the property and on a regional scale. 

A detailed evaluation of the historical work from assessments filed for the area revealed that though 
considerable exploration efforts have been completed, a detailed study of the airborne magnetic 
datasets, from a structural perspective, had never been performed.  The extreme importance of 
understanding the structural (kinematic and overprinting) framework within which known gold 
mineralization occurs within both the regional and localized environment can not be understated.    
An area of interest extending just outside the claims specific to this report was chosen for a Phase 1 
litho-structural study toward improving the understanding of the major structures and structural 
complexities of the area.  These results will be discussed in more detail in section 6.3 but do show 
that further studies are required to better understand the structural setting on both a local scale and 
regional scale. 



       6.1       Phase 1 Airborne EM Data Analysis

Dighem Surveys
The Fugro Airborne DIGHEM survey is a frequency domain system, and for these surveys the 
frequencies utilized were; 900Hz, 1000Hz, 5500Hz, 7200Hz, and 56,000Hz. The system is a towed 
bird configuration with a coil separation of 8m for frequencies 900Hz, 1000Hz, 5500Hz, and 7200Hz 
and a coil separation of 6.3m for 56,000Hz.  Lines were surveyed at a 75m spacing, and with a sensor 
altitude of 30m, produced a detailed high-resolution survey. 

Depth of penetration for any electromagnetic system is largely dependent on the host rock 
conductivity / resistivity and the size of the target conductive unit; but in general frequency domain 
systems tend to have a much smaller footprint and a much lower depth of penetration than a 
comparable, airborne time domain system.  In most instances, contractors quote penetration depth 
of up to 150m, though for discrete bedrock sources, the depth penetration capabilities likely do not 
exceed the range of 90-120m. 

One benefit of a frequency domain survey is the ability to produce maps of the apparent resistivity 
which are generated from the in-phase and quadrature EM components for any of the measured 
frequencies.  Given the large dynamic range of the DIGHEM system, provided by the wide frequency 
spectrum, the apparent resistivity component can become a very effective mapping tool.

Figure 4: Brady Gold Property Showing Claim Outline and Survey Line Coverage from the DIGHEM Survey with Historical 
Drill Hole Locations (blue) Overlying Azure Imagery Map



The EM anomaly picks generated from the DIGHEM survey are shown in figure 5.  With a plethora of 
anomalous picks, it can be difficult to discriminate for targeting purposes.  And indeed, at the Brady 
Gold Property, most anomalies appear to be oriented in a NE direction and occur near or along a 
geological contact that is inferred by the residual magnetic intensity. 

Figure 5: Brady Gold Property Showing Claim Outlines, Residual Magnetic Intensity, and EM Anomaly Pick (white) from the 
DIGHEM Survey with Historical Drill Hole Locations (blue)



Figure 6 shows the apparent resistivity derived from the 900Hz frequency, which demonstrates 
excellent correspondence to the EM anomaly picks.  Only the most conductive zones within the 
survey area are evident in this lower frequency, while the higher frequencies are best analyzed for 
resistivity anomalies.  There is little correspondence between this grid and the known mineralization 
/ resource of the Brady Gold Zone.

Figure 6: Brady Gold Property Showing Claim Outlines, EM Anomaly Pick (white)  from the DIGHEM Survey with Historical 
Drill Hole Locations (blue) with 900 Hz, Apparent Resistivity Grid Overlying Azure Imagery Map



Figures 7 and 8 show the apparent resistivity grid for 7200Hz.  At this higher frequency, the known 
mineralized zone shows a stronger correlation to the increased resistivity response.  Figure 8, 
included for visual effects only, shows a reversed colour scheme that better highlights the direct 
correspondence between the high resistivity anomaly and the mineralized zone. 

Figure 7: Brady Gold Property Showing Claim Outlines Historical Drill Hole Locations (blue) with 7200 Hz, Apparent 
Resistivity Grid Overlying Azure Imagery Map



Figure 8: Brady Gold Property Showing Claim Outlines with Historical Drill Hole Locations (blue) with 7200 Hz, Apparent 
Resistivity Grid, with Reversed Colour Scheme Overlying Azure Imagery Map

Figures 9 and 10 show the apparent resistivity grid at a frequency of 56,000Hz.  In Figure 9, a distinct 
relationship is clearly evident between a high resistivity anomalous response and the known 
mineralized zone.  A reverse colour scheme included for the visual effects (see Figure 10)  better 
highlights the direct association between the high resistivity and the location of known 
mineralization. 



Figure 9: Brady Gold Property Showing Claim Outlines with Historical Drill Hole Locations (blue) with 56,00 Hz, Apparent 
Resistivity Grid Overlying Azure Imagery Map



Figure 10: Brady Gold Property Showing Claim Outlines with Historical Drill Hole Locations (blue) with 56,000 Hz, Apparent 
Resistivity Grid, with Reversed Colour Scheme, and Showing Partial Anomalous Response (red box) of a Potential Target 
Area Overlying Azure Imagery Map

The approximate location of much of the known gold mineralization, as indicated by historic drill 
collars, shows excellent spatial agreement with a strong resistivity anomaly.  As previous drilling has 
shown, the majority of the gold mineralization is hosted by quartz veined, quartz-plagioclase 
porphyry.  Hence the host lithology is interpreted as the probable source of the high resistivity.  
Interestingly, just south of the deposit another resistive zone may show somewhat similar 
characteristics.  It is seen as an incomplete anomalous response just building at the edge of the 
survey limits, and the location has been highlighted in figure 10 by a red outline.



IMPULSE Dighem Surveys
The Aeroquest Limited IMPULSE survey is a frequency domain system which utilizes 6 frequencies, 3 
coaxial frequencies and 3 coplanar frequencies.  The 3 coaxial frequencies utilized for this survey 
were, 870Hz, 4350Hz, and 21,750Hz and for the 3 coplanar frequencies utilized were 930Hz, 4650Hz, 
and 23,250Hz.   

The system operates in a towed bird configuration mode and the coil separations for the coplanar 
and coaxial coils are 6.32m and 6.68m respectively.  The common coil approach taken by IMPUSLE is 
thought to improve data quality by reducing baseline drift, and by using a larger diameter tubular 
coil platform to produce greater dipole moments which translates into an improved signal-to-noise 
ratio.  All lines were surveyed at a 75m spacing and with a sensor altitude of 30m, produced a 
detailed high-resolution survey. 

Depth of penetration for any electromagnetic system is largely dependent on the host rock 
conductivity / resistivity and the size of the target conductive unit, but in general frequency domain 
systems tend to have a much smaller footprint and a much lower depth of penetration than a 
comparable, airborne time domain system.  In most instances contractors quote penetration depth 
of up to 150m, though for discrete bedrock sources, the depth penetration capabilities are likely in 
the range of 90-120m. 

One benefit of a frequency domain survey is the ability to produce maps of the apparent resistivity 
which are generated from the in-phase and quadrature EM components for any of the measured 
frequencies.  Given the large dynamic range of the IMPULSE system, provided by the wide frequency 
spectrum, the apparent resistivity component can become a very effective mapping tool.



Figure 11: Brady Gold Property Showing Claim Outline and Survey Line Coverage from the IMPULSE Survey with Historical 
Drill Hole Locations (blue) Overlying Azure Imagery Map



Figure 12: Brady Gold Property Showing Claim Outlines, Residual Magnetic Intensity, and EM Anomaly Pick (white)  from 
the IMPULSE  Survey with Historical Drill Hole Locations (blue)

The EM anomaly picks generated from the IMPULSE survey are shown in figure 12.  As with the 
DIGHEM surveys, there are a plethora of these anomalies, and with so many anomalous responses, 
it is difficult to discriminate for targeting purposes. Many anomalies appear to be occurring along 
magnetic gradients (likely geological contacts) though numerous others fall within discrete magnetic 
highs and lows.  None of the picks appear to have a direct relationship with the known 
mineralization at the Mosquito Zone, identified by the cluster of drill collars (in blue) just outside 
and to the immediate south of the existing claim boundaries. 

While map products of computed resistivity’s were included with the AEROQUEST logistics reports, 
no map files or grids utilized were filed in the government archives.  It is beyond the scope of this 
report to duplicate all grids, and the given the apparent success of utilizing the higher resistivity 
response from the DIGHEM survey, as a mapping tool, the RES-HI channel in the provided GDB was 
the only channel utilized for gridding purposes.  Figure 13 below shows the “raw”, unfiltered 
gridding of the high resistivity channel, and obvious survey based artifacts are evident here. The 
author designed a micro-leveling filter and applied this to the gridded data to help remove some of 
the more obvious line-based survey artifact.  The  final result is presented in figure 14.  Again, it is 



important to note this procedure was not applied to all frequencies used in the IMPULSE survey as 
this is well beyond the scope of this report. 

Figure 15 is the micro-leveled high resistivity grid with a reverse coloring scheme applied to better 
highlight the anomalous response.  Note on all figures the cluster of drill collars near the Mosquito 
Zone appears to occur proximal to the eastern edge of this resistivity anomaly.   Also noted on this 
figure is an area of interest situated immediately south of the Brady Gold Zone, in an area of very 
limited drilling, and lying within the area of the partial anomalous response noted from the DIGHEM 
surveys.  

While beyond the scope of this report, it is recommended that Gold’n Futures produce a wireframe 
of the mineralization for both the Brady and Mosquito zones and then compare this to the noted 
resistivity anomalies from these surveys, as this could help to prioritize other, more subtle responses 
which are evident within and near the current property boundaries.  In particular a study of the 
nearby Mosquito zone is recommended as it is unclear if this resistivity anomaly is related to the
host of the mineralization or if the resistivity source occurs in the footwall.  An understanding of the 
relationship between the resistivity response and the known mineralization will be critical to further 
exploration efforts, and in particular may help with target generation within and outside the existing 
land tenure.  The latter being of considerable importance if it leads to targets on nearby claims 
which have never been recognized.



Figure 13: Brady Gold Property Showing Claim Outlines with Historical Drill Hole Locations (blue) with Unfiltered High 
Resistivity Grid Overlying Azure Imagery Map



Figure 14: Brady Gold Property Showing Claim Outlines with Historical Drill Hole Locations (blue) with Micro-leveled High 
Resistivity Grid Overlying Azure Imagery Map



Figure 15: Brady Gold Property Showing Claim Outlines with Historical Drill Hole Locations (blue) with Micro-leveled High 
Resistivity Grid, Reversed Colour Scheme, and Showing Potential Area of Interest (high resistivity anomaly) South of Brady 
Zone Overlying Azure Imagery Map



       6.2      Phase 2 Magnetic Data Analysis and Inversions

Total field magnetic (TMI) datasets from both the DIGHEM and IMPULSE surveys provide a high-
resolution dataset over the Brady Gold Property.  Data coverage from both surveys provided partial 
coverage over the property.  The approach taken with these datasets were to compute individual
filtered and derivative products for each survey as these derivative products become necessary tools 
in performing detailed analysis of datasets and in particular are required when looking at magnetic 
data from a structural perspective.   The residual magnetic field was calculated from each dataset, 
the products merged to produce one final (residual) magnetic intensity map, and this map was then 
utilized for performing magnetic inversions over the entire property area. 

The following provide a breakdown of these processing steps and the associated magnetic datasets 
and associated maps which were produced from each dataset:

Furgro DIGHEM Survey:

1. Analytical Signal Grid and Maps
2. Tilt Derivative Grid and Maps
3. Vertical Derivative Grid and Maps
4. Residual Magnetic Field 

Aeroquest IMPULSE Survey:

1. Analytical Signal Grid and Maps
2. Tilt Derivative Grid and Maps
3. Vertical Derivative Grid and Maps
4. Residual Magnetic Field

In addition to a detailed analysis of the electromagnetic data, the magnetic components of the 
airborne surveys were examined as a part of this review. As a general rule, magnetic surveys tend to 
be regarded as a pseudo-geological mapping tool and are a very effective tool often used to map 
lithology under cover.  In a regional sense, magnetic anomalies typically result from the uneven 
distribution of magnetite within various lithologies. The prominent magnetic anomalies associated 
with VMS deposits are more commonly associated with high magnetic susceptibility values that may 
result from both higher concentrations of magnetite together with sulfide minerals present at the 
deposit scale (re: pyrrhotite, pyrite).   With magnetic susceptibilities lower than magnetite, these 
minerals are not normally of a regional significance.  Magnetite is also common within iron 
formations showing spatial and temporal relationships to VMS-style mineralization.  It is therefore 
important to recognize that magnetometers are primarily responding to the presence of magnetic 
minerals within units.  If a rock formation contains inhomogeneous distributions of magnetite, the 
magnetite rich parts will produce stronger anomalies than the rest of the unit.  Magnetic contours 
which define varying levels of magnetic activity therefore may very easily cut across geological 
boundaries.  

Another important thing to consider is that magnetite occurs both as a primary and a secondary 
mineral.  If magnetite has been introduced by secondary processes such as hydrothermal activity, 



magnetic patterns may disagree with geological boundaries.  This is an especially important 
consideration in the context of gold mineralization as often times the hydrothermal alteration 
processes result in the destruction of magnetite.   Even within VMS mineralized areas, intense 
hydrothermal activities, and in particular those occurring in the footwall to VMS deposits sometimes 
lead to the destruction of the magnetic phase, and result in anomalous magnetic low areas (Morgan, 
2012).  As such magnetic low features, and especially linear magnetic lows may represent potential 
exploration target areas for both VMS and gold exploration. 

Other considerations in the analysis of magnetic datasets are the depositional and tectonic 
environments.  Fracturing and open spaces have the potential to be more important depositional 
determinants than primary magmatic composition.  In such situations, anomalies may correspond 
with tectonic rather than lithological trends. Additional controls on magnetite distribution include: 1) 
The formation and/or alteration of magnetite is dependant upon the oxidation state of the 
depositional environment, and 2) Regional metamorphism affects magnetite only at the upper and 
lower ends of the metamorphic scale (Questor, 1982).

One of the first steps in the inversion process is to remove the background regional magnetic trend 
(to create a residual magnetic intensity map) in order to invert only on the local residual magnetics.  
Following magnetic inversions on the airborne data, MAG3D inversions were run with a 25m cell size.  
The resulting isosurfaces were then created from the inversion results and exported as 3D DXF
surfaces.  These isosurfaces are a representation of the varying magnetic susceptibilities within the 
underlying rock unit and as such might be considered a pseudo-geological map (with the caveats noted 
above) and can become a very useful tool for the exploration geologist. 



Figure 16: DIGHEM Surveys, Total Magnetic Intensity Map with Claim Boundaries and Historical Drill Holes (blue) Overlying 
Azure Imagery Map



Figure 17: DIGHEM Surveys, Analytical Signal Map with Claim Boundaries and Historical Drill Holes (blue) Overlying Azure 
Imagery Map



Figure 18: DIGHEM Surveys, Tilt Derivative Map with Claim Boundaries and Historical Drill Holes (blue) Overlying Azure 
Imagery Map



Figure 19: DIGHEM Surveys, Tilt Derivative Map Overlying Total Magnetic Intensity Grid with Claim Boundaries and 
Historical Drill Holes (blue) Overlying Azure Imagery Map



Figure 20: IMPULSE Surveys Total Magnetic Intensity Grid with Claim Boundaries and Historical Drill Holes (blue) Overlying 
Azure Imagery Map



Figure 21: IMPULSE Surveys Total Magnetic Intensity Grid with Claim Boundaries and Historical Drill Holes (blue) Overlying 
Azure Imagery Map



Figure 22: IMPULSE Surveys Total Magnetic Intensity Grid with Claim Boundaries and Historical Drill Holes (blue) Overlying 
Azure Imagery Map



Figure 23:  IMPULSE Surveys Total Magnetic Intensity Grid with Claim Boundaries and Historical Drill Holes (blue) Overlying 
Azure Imagery Map



Figure 24: Brady Gold Property, Magnetic Inversions Showing All Susceptibility Isosurfaces, Top View



Figure 25: Brady Gold Property, Magnetic Inversions Showing All Susceptibility Isosurfaces, Oblique View, Looking NE

6.3      Phase 3 Lithostructural Analysis  

The Brady Gold Property area magnetic signature is quite complex with numerous small-scale fold 
structures superimposed over larger scale folds.  These, plus strong north-east trending, regional 
scale magnetic lineaments within the entire area are suggestive of an environment characterized by 
very complex fault structures. 

To better resolve these structural complexities, AGI commissioned Geokincern Ltd to undertake a 
regional litho-structural analysis of this data, and  the results of this study are presented in the 
appendices of this report.  The litho-structural study showed intricate aeromagnetic patterns were 
likely indicative of an extremely complex structural framework.  Geokincern interpreted polyphase 
folding evident with large scale folds, and many with refold patterns. 



The following is a brief summary of the results of Geokincern’s study:

- A NE trending major lineament marks the contact between the Spruce Brook Formation and 
Coy Pond Complex.  

- The Brady Zone appear to lie within a structural embayment along this contact
- Entire area is characterized by poly-phase folding events with at least 3 different fold 

generations recognized.
- Numerous fault patterns have been recognized with the dominant trends being the NE 

trending major fault zones.
- An early set of NE trending minor faults is also evident and all are cut by a complex series of 

NW-SE trending minor faults which appear to overprint all fabrics.

Figure 26: Lithostructural Interpretation Showing All Interpreted Faults Overlying Total Magnetic Intensity with Historical 
Drilling (blue)



Figure 27: Lithostuctural Interpretation Showing Interpreted Fold Axis and Magnetic Trend Lines Overlying Total Magnetic 
Intensity with Historical Drilling (blue)



Figure 28: Lithostuctural Interpretation Showing All Magnetic Poly Lines Overlying Total Magnetic Intensity with Historical 
Drilling (blue)

This Phase 1 lithostructural study is in agreement with the author’s interpretation of structural 
complexity within the property and immediate surrounding area.  With such complexity, it is the 
author’s opinion there may be considerable exploration opportunities, overlooked by previous 
explorers, within both the existing land package and in nearby claims held by other prospector and 
junior exploration companies.  An expanded lithostructural study (Phase 2) to include all mapping 
and drilling results would allow for the generation of a new geological map of the general area, 
providing a very effective tool to assist with developing future exploration plans.  

The techniques used in the litho-structural study have not been utilized by previous explorers in this 
area.  For the purposes of deciding on future corporate plans for property acquisitions, , a new 
Phase 1 lithostructural study encompassing an expanded area along strike to both the SW and NW, 
following favourable geological contacts, and covering the strong NE trending magnetic lineament 
evident in both regional and high-resolution datasets, is strongly recommended.  An expanded study 
should extend for a distance of at least 20km in both directions. 



       6.4      Phase 4 IP and Resistivity Survey

During 2004, IP and RESISTIVITY Surveys were completed by Eastern Geophysics Ltd.   Figure 29 
illustrates the location of the survey lines, and several are well positioned directly over the Brady 
Zone.  It is unclear from the historical assessment reports how these datasets were interpreted, or 
what conclusions were derived as to the effectiveness of this survey.  

The only data copy available through Newfoundland Geoscience’s download portal were the PDF 
copies of the IP/RES Pseudo-sections.  The author undertook the tedious task of digitizing each data 
point on a line by line basis from the historic sections, followed by reformatting this dataset to a 
suitable format that permitted the production of digital map files consistent with the originals.  
Figure 30 is an example of a Pseudo-section produced from these efforts. All remaining pseudo-
section maps from the 2004 surveys are included in the appendices to this report. 

The main goal of this exercise was to have the data in a format that supported a more detailed, 
future study involving both 2D and 3D inversions.  Such studies should be undertaken in conjunction 
with detailed geological studies, and it is recommended that a wireframe of the mineralization at 
Brady be produced along with a 3D geological model.  This will allow for the incorporation of the 3D 
IP and Resistivity inversion datasets into a 3D geological model which will be a crucial exercise 
toward showing the effectiveness of the IP/RES survey method for both direct detection of 
representative mineralization, and as a mapping tool by comparing the resistivity responses to 
discrete geological units. 



Figure 29: Brady Gold Property Showing Total Magnetic Intensity Map with Claims, Historical Drilling (blue) and IP Survey 
Lines (red)

Figure 30:   Psuedo-Section Map Image of Resistivity (top) and Chargeability (bottom) Components of Historical IP Surveys



7.0 CONCLUSION

The author has undertaken a detailed analysis of available geophysical datasets over the Brady Gold 
Property which primarily reviewed high-resolution frequency domain and magnetic surveys from 
historical DIGHEM and IMPULSE Airborne surveys.  

Results from these studies have shown a direct relationship between a high resistivity anomaly and 
known mineralization showing this could be a very effective tool for target generation studies within 
the existing property and surrounding areas.   The lithostructural studies have revealed the area is 
extremely complex with multiple generations of faults and folds interpreted.  This potential is of 
particular significance as previous explorers may not have considered possible structural controls on 
mineralization.

Recommendations for further studies relevant to both advancing exploration targets within the 
existing land tenure, and as a tool for prioritizing areas of interest outside the existing property 
include:

(i) 2D and 3D inversions of historical IP.  Datasets have been digitized and formatted for 
inversion processes.  An examination of both the IP and RES components as these relate 
to both mineralization, alteration, and host rock lithologies will be critical tools for 
developing future exploration targeting plans.

(ii) A detailed Phase 2 lithostructural study utilizing all available geological information 
including drilling and mapping results, will result in the generation of new geological 
map of this entire property area and regarded as a critical tool for advancing exploration 
plans

(iii) An expanded Phase 1 lithostructural study along the regional NE trending magnetic 
lineament and extending 20km to both the SW and NE is recommended as a structural 
analysis for determining the mineralization potential of areas, largely ignored by past 
and current explorers within this region, is regarded as a competitive advantage tool for 
Gold’n Futures Corp and will allow for corporate decisions on property expansions 
within the immediate area.
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9.0 EXPENDITURES

Independent Contractor  

AussieCan Geoscience Inc.  

1. Literature research & review
$1350.00

2.       Ditigitizing of IP pseudo-Sections  
and production of new maps                       $3000.00

3.     Data Processing of EM and  
Magnetic Datasets                                        $3000.00

4.      Magnetic Inversions and Map
Products                                                         $2500.00  

4.      Lithostructural Interpretation                     $5000.00
5       AGI Final Assessment Report                      $5000.00

Total Costs                                                               $19,850.00

Administration & Overhead (15%)                       $2977.50

Total Assessment Credits Submitted                 $22,827.50
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APPENDIX I 

Structural Interpretation of the Brady Gold Property Area



Structural interpretation of the Brady AOI, 
Newfoundland, Canada

Gold’n Futures Mineral Corp.
J. Stewart and H. Williams
Prepared for AussieCan Geosciences Inc.

01 October 2021
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Regional geology map



DATA:
Shuttle Radar Topography Mission 
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DATA:
Satellite image



DATA:
Claims outline with distribution of 
mineral occurrences and drillholes



DATA:
Regional total magnetic intensity 
(TMI)



DATA:
Detailed total magnetic intensity 
(TMI)

Truncated magnetic anomaly

Major fold



DATA:
Detailed first vertical derivative 
(1VD) of the TMI

Structural 
embayment

Major hinge 
zone



DATA:
Distribution of mineral occurrences 
and drillholes over electromagnetic 
image

Significant resistive EM 
anomaly at Mosquito Hill



INTERPRETATION:
Magnetic trendlines and fold axial 
traces

Mushroom (Type-2) refold 
patternEarly stratigraphy 

sub-parallel 
recumbent folds 
(F1)

Late NW-trending 
folds (F3)

Major NE-
trending folds 
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INTERPRETATION:
Major faults

Fold dome/basin

Major F2 fold



INTERPRETATION:
Minor faults

Normal faults interpreted 
to cut an earlier shear at 
the Mosquito Hill deposit



INTERPRETATION:
All faults



INTERPRETATION:
All polylines
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APPENDIX II 

IP/ RES Psuedo-section maps
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APPENDIX III 

Magnetic Inversion maps



Mag inversion plots



Level plan of MAG inversion 20m below surface 
with hole traces in blue



Level plan of MAG inversion 220m below surface 
with hole traces in blue



Level plan of MAG inversion 420m below surface 
with hole traces in blue



Level plan of MAG inversion 620m below surface 
with hole traces in blue



Plan of MAG inversion iso-surfaces 0.025-0.225 
with hole traces in blue



Looking North view of MAG inversion iso-surfaces 
0.1-0.225 with hole traces in blue


